
 

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer Kimberly Kennison 
 
DATE: October 9, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting – Wednesday, November 20, 2024 
 
The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for November 20th at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely by 
telephone and via Microsoft TEAMS.  Information for attending the meeting is as follows: 
 
Attendance Instructions: 
 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 
 
 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 
 Meeting Access Code: 401 674 000# 
 
 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 

The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.  
 

The Agenda is as follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the August 14, 2024, meeting 

 
3. FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update 

• OPM Update – Status of FY 2023 Municipal Audit Reports 
• Town/City Presentations 

o Update on Delinquent FY 2023 Municipal Audit Report including Updated Timelines 
o  Plan/Strategy for return to timely audit submissions 

 
4. City of Derby 

•  Status Update: 
o Finance Office staffing – City and BOE 
o New Financial accounting System / Budget and Reporting – City and BOE 
o Budgeting Practice – Education Grants 
o Police outside work – charges/collection efforts 
o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission 

• Updated Corrective Action Plan to FY 2023 Audit Findings, including projected implementation dates 
• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, City and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE 
• ARPA Report on use of funds – City and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 



 
5. Town of Hamden 

• Status Update: 
o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission 
o Staffing of Finance Office – Town and Board of Education 

• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE 
• ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
6. Town of Plymouth 

• Status Update: 
o Cyber Incident 
o Staffing of the Finance Office, Town and BOE 
o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission 

• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE 
• ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
7. Other Business 

• Municipal Fiscal Indicators 
• Proposed Calendar Year 2025 Meeting Dates 

 
 
Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have. 
 
Cc: 
        Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
        Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
        Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
        Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
        Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden 
        Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Town of Hamden 
        Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
        Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
        Seth Bernstein, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
        Roberto Alves, Mayor, City of Danbury 
        Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury 
        Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury 
        RSM, Audit Firm for City of Danbury 
        Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme 
        Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
        David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
        Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
        CLA, Audit Firm for Towns of East Lyme and Marlborough 
        Secretary of State  
        Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office 

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov


S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 

 
Wednesday, August 14, 2024 

 
Meeting Location: Telephonic Meeting 

Date/Time: August 14, 2024, at 10:00 A.M.  

Members Present: Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair 
Mr. Anthony Genovese 
Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman 
Mr. Edward Sullivan 
Ms. Diane Waldron 
 

Members Absent:  Mr. Glenn Rybacki 
 
Others Present: William Plummer, OPM Staff  

Michael Reis, OPM Staff 
Morgan Rice, OPM Staff 
John Mehr, OPM Staff 
Simon Jiang, OPM Staff 
Lori McLoughlin, OPM Staff 
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Curtis Eatman, Finance Director, Hamden 
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
Mayor, Roberto Alves, City of Danbury 
Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury 
Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury 
Joanne Sterk, Assistant Director of Finance – Operations, City of Danbury 
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
David Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
John Accavallo, Accavallo & Company, LLC 
Vanessa Rossitto, Nikoleta McTigue, Mike Popham - CLA 
Scott Bassett, RSM 

  



2 
 

1. Call to order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc.   
 

2. Approval of the meeting minutes of April 17, 2024 Meeting 
 

The minutes were unanimously approved by all Commissioners in attendance.   
 

3. FY 2022 and 2023 Municipal Audit Reports Update 
 

Mr. Plummer provided a brief update on the FY 2023 delinquent audit report submissions.  He 
referenced the material in today’s packet that included a 3-year summary analysis of the FY 2021-2023 
delinquent reports..  He indicated that although there had been a reduction in the number of delinquent 
reports from 20 reports for FY 2022 to 16 reports for FY 2023, OPM is seeking further reductions going 
forward.  OPM earlier this year had proactively developed and provided a Best Practices Guide and 
checklists to assist municipalities in preparing and filing their annual audits in a timelier manner.  For 
the FY 2022 delinquent audit reports, the last delinquent report was not filed with OPM until July of 
2024.  OPM is seeking to improve upon the filing dates of the delinquent FY 2023 reports and has 
already transmitted letters on behalf of the Commission to each of the municipalities with delinquent 
audit reports. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc noted that the letters sent out to those municipalities with delinquent FY 2023 
audit reports requested a projected date for the issuance of the delinquent reports.  He indicated that 
there were three municipalities that were in attendance for today’s meeting to provide the Commission 
an update on their delinquent FY 2023 audit reports. 

 
a) City of Danbury: 

 
Mayor Alves introduced himself and indicated that in attendance for today’s meeting was his Chief of 
Staff, the City’s Finance Director and the City’s Assistant Finance Director.  He stated that he took 
office in December of 2023 and started attending meetings with the Commission regarding the FY 2022 
delinquent audit.   Since then, he and his administration have been actively working towards filling a 
number of open positions that previously had been left vacant prior to him taking office.  The City now 
has an Assistant Finance Director to support Mr. Garrick and has continued to retain the services of 
CLA to assist in getting the City’s records prepared for its outside audit firm, RSM.  He believes that 
the City has now invested the resources to complete its annual audits in a timely manner going forward.   
 
Regarding the FY 2023 audit, one of the causes for the delay in its completion has been staffing issues 
at the Board of Education. CLA and City Finance staff have been assisting the Board of Education due 
to staffing shortage in the school finance office. He realistically believes that the FY 2023 audit report 
will be completed by December of 2024. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc inquired whether the City had a plan in place regarding the completion of the 
FY 2024 audit.  Mayor Alves indicated that obviously with the FY 2023 audit report not expected to 
be completed until December of 2024, the FY 2024 report would not be submitted by the December 
31st due date.  It is his intent, however, to have the FY 2025 audit completed and the report submitted 
to OPM by the statutory filing date. 
 
Commissioner Sielman made the observation that from the materials provided by the City, the City 
appears to have just recently (in early August of 2024), provided census information to its actuaries in 
order for the actuary to complete its July 2023 actuarial valuation reports regarding pension and OPEB.  
She recommended that the City, target providing its census information to its actuaries approximately 
one-month after the close of its fiscal year.  (Census data for the July 2024 actuarial valuation provided 
to actuary by August of 2024) This would allow the City to incorporate its annual actuarial 
recommended OPEB and pension contributions into its upcoming budget.  The City should explore the 



3 
 

causes of the delay in producing the census information needed by its actuaries as the causes may be 
related to personnel and/or systems issues. 
 
Commissioners thanked Mayor Alves and his staff for attending today’s meeting. 
 

b) Town of East Lyme: 
 
Finance Director Kevin Gervais introduced himself and indicated that First Selectman Dan 
Cunningham had a previous appointment and would not be able to participate in today’s meeting.  He 
provided a power point presentation on the history of audit report submission dates by the Town, the 
status of the FY 2023 audit and the plan going forward regarding the completion of the FY 2024 audit 
report.  Regarding the FY 2023 audit report, he indicated that the Town’s audit firm, CLA, had 
previously provided an open items list but completion of the list was delayed as he had a family 
emergency that kept him out of the office for approximately three weeks in early July.  This caused a 
delay in the audit field work which was scheduled to start during the week of July 17th.  A rescheduled 
date for the field work has not yet been established.  After discussions with his audit firm, Mr. Gervais 
indicated that he projects the FY 2023 audit to be completed by the end of December, 2024.  He is 
targeting completion of the FY 2024 audit by the end of March of 2024.  The Town has already retained 
a Deputy Finance Director and will have all the resources needed in the Finance Office.  He expects 
that after getting caught up with the FY 2023 and 2024 audits, the Town will be able to file its audits 
on time going forward. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc requested that Mr. Gervais provide OPM with an updated timeline for the FY 
2023 and 2024 audit once the dates have been confirmed for completion of the open items and after 
further discussions with the audit firm.  Commissioner Kennison, indicated that the Town may need to 
revisit its time line for completion of the FY 2024 audit.  Currently, the time line presented is indicating 
a 3 to 3.5 month turnaround from the start of the audit to completion.  That time frame does not appear 
to be realistic especially with the Town’ s history of late audits.  Commissioner Waldron indicated that 
with the recent conversion to a new accounting system and with the challenges encountered in 
completing the FY 2023 and 2024 audits, the Town should ensure that it has the efficiencies and 
procedures in place to successfully produce a timely audit beginning with the FY 2025 audit, including 
timely and accurate reconciliations. 
 
Commissioners thanked Mr. Gervais for attending today’s meeting. 
 

c) Town of Marlborough 
 
Town Manager David Porter introduced himself and Interim Finance Director Linda Savitsky.  He 
indicated that the Town submitted its FY 2022 audit report in April of 2024.  The Town then went 
through significant delays in adopting its FY 2024-25 budget which ended up going to the ballot box 
three times before adoption.  This further delayed working on the FY 2023 audit.  Ms. Savitsky 
indicated that there has been numerous turnover and new staff especially as it relates to the FY 2023 
audit, including the longtime Finance Director of the Town.  Other turnovers include the departure of 
the School Business Manager and the Tax Collector.  Fortunately, the former Finance Director has 
agreed to continue to assist the Town in the background.  The Town had originally targeted August of 
2024 for getting its FY 2023 records audit ready for the audit firm.  At this time, the Town is unable to 
provide a specific timeline for the issuance of the FY 2023 audit report but the best estimate would be 
November of 2024.  Going forward, for the FY 2024 audit, the Town believes its records are in better 
condition and it expects a shorter turnaround for completion of the FY 2024 audit. 
 
Commissioner Genovese expressed his concerns that the Town has been unable to retain a permanent 
Finance Director.  Ms. Savitsky described the efforts made to date in obtaining a permanent Finance 
Director and the challenges faced by smaller-sized towns.  She indicated that she would keep OPM 
apprised of the status of the FY 2023 audit. 
 



4 
 

Commissioners expressed their appreciation to Town officials for attending today’s meeting  
 

 
4. City of Derby 

 
Mayor, Joseph DiMartino and Finance Director Brian Hall introduced themselves.  Mr. Hall referenced 
the materials submitted by the City for today’s meeting including a power point presentation on the 
results of the FY 2023 audit.  He pointed to the $1.9 million operating deficit reported in the General 
Fund for FY 2022-23.  In the prior meeting with the Commission the City had projected the operating 
deficit to be approximately $1 million, but there were unanticipated higher expenditures recorded for 
workers’ compensation including the IBNR that brought the deficit figure up higher.  For FY 2024 the 
City is now projecting a surplus due to actions taken to prevent another year of incurring a deficit.  With 
the actions taken by the City to use ARPA funds towards balancing the budget and the curtailing of 
expenditures, the City is now projecting close to a one-half million in budget surplus for FY 2023-24.  
Regarding the FY 2024-25 budget, Mayor DiMartino indicated that there had been a significant 
property tax increase in order to properly align revenues with expenditures.  The City had a history of 
significantly underestimating expenditures in its adopted budgets, leading to expenditures exceeding 
revenues.  Beginning with the FY 2025 budget, the City is transparent in budgeting expenditures at a 
more accurate higher level and has increased the property tax levy to balance the budget. 
 
A number of questions were posed to the City regarding whether it was the City’s intent to account for 
its Workers’ Compensation costs in an internal service fund in the future, whether the City had budgeted 
appropriation of fund balance towards financing its FY 2024-25 budget, and whether the City had the 
necessary accounting/financial reporting system in place to accurately track budget vs actual 
expenditures to determine whether costs are trending at the rates projected.  A discussion ensued 
between the City and the Commission regarding how the City currently budgets for certain Board of 
Education grants and the related expenditures.  Commissioners believe that the approach currently 
being used makes it difficult to track true over-expenditures or over estimated revenues related to such 
grants.  Mr. Hall indicated that it was an area that he wanted to scrutinize in more detail before making 
changes.   
 
Commissioner Waldron noted that the City had incurred $538,000 in losses as it relates to police outside 
work and inquired as to whether the City had sought to go after the uncollected billings.  She also 
believes that the City should consider moving the police outside work activities outside of the General 
Fund and instead using a special revenue fund to account for such activities.  Mr. Hall acknowledged 
that in the past the City had not made a significant effort towards collecting the delinquent charges and 
is now making a greater effort.  He is also open to looking at pulling this item out of the General Fund.  
He has been somewhat restricted in raising the charges for the outside work due to the police union 
contract as the City is losing money on these jobs.  The Mayor and Mr. Hall have approached the police 
union to address this matter as part of negotiations with the union.  Several of the Commissioners who 
are Finance Directors indicated that their municipality’s policy is to not allow additional services for 
any account that is delinquent.  Commissioner Genovese inquired about the audit findings reported in 
the FY 2023 audit report and that the corrective action plan prepared by the City appeared to include 
dates for resolving the audit findings that had already passed.  Mr. Hall acknowledged that the dates 
provided to several of the findings were not up-to-date and that additional time was needed to fully 
implement the corrective actions. 
 
Commissioner Seilman observed that nearly 25% of the City’s FY 2025 adopted budget is composed 
of costs for health insurance, workers’ compensation and pensions.  She recommended that the City 
ensure that it is monitoring these costs closely and seek to control such costs.  One consideration for 
the City is to work with an actuary regarding the workers’ compensation IBNR and the set aside for 
reserves. Ideally, pension and OPEB valuations should be done in the fall to determine the contributions 
needed for such plans in time when developing the subsequent year’s budget. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting. 



5 
 

 
5. Town of Hamden 

 
Mayor Lauren Garrett introduced herself and the Town’s Finance Director, Curtis Eatman.  She 
indicated that both the Town and Board of Education Finance offices were fully staffed.  She referred 
Commissioners to the information she provided for today’s meeting that included projected FY 2023-
24 results through June 30, 2024 and information on the 2024-25 adopted budget with major 
assumptions.  She provided an update on the Town’s use of ARPA funds and that the Town is moving 
the projects towards obligations and contracts.  She indicated that she had met with OPM on the next 
steps needed for the Town to be released from MFAC oversight and that OPM indicated that she should 
broach this matter in today’s meeting.  To that regard, she provided a description of the progress the 
Town has made in its financial condition including recent upgrades by all 3 rating agencies, the 
significant increase in fund balance, the timely filing of the audit report and a FY 2023 audit with no 
audit findings.  In addition, the Town has implemented a number of financial policies and procedures. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc congratulated Mayor Garrett on the progress that Hamden has made.  He 
indicated that over the next several months the Commission will be seeking the Town’s plan to address 
some of its longer-term fiscal challenges.  This would include the development of strategies to reduce 
the unfunded pension and OPEB liabilities and internal service fund deficits and to control such related 
costs. 
 
Commissioners thanked the Town for its attendance at today’s meeting. 

 
 

6. Town of Plymouth 
 

Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Plymouth was a client of her firm. 

 

Mayor Kilduff introduced himself and Finance Director Grace Zweig.  He indicated his satisfaction 
with the FY 2023 audit report finally being issued.  Several months of the delay in issuing the audit 
report was due to a potential independence issue between CLA as the Town’s independent auditor and 
a person contracted by the Town through the use of CLA in a consulting role.  The Town will now roll 
right into the FY 2024 audit with a new audit firm.  He does not foresee any problems with issuing the 
FY 2024 audit report on time.  The Town is also on the way in conducting a fraud risk assessment. 

Commissioner LeBlanc requested that the Town work with its new audit firm in developing a schedule 
for the FY 2024 audit completion and provide OPM a copy of the schedule. 

Commissioners thanked the Town for attending today’s meeting. 
 

7. Other Business - Legislative Changes Affecting Municipal Finance and Audits: 
 

Mr. Plummer referred Commissioners to the information in today’s packet regarding legislative 
changes affecting municipal finance and audits and provided a description of the changes. 
 

8. Adjournment: 
• The meeting adjourned at 11:32 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Kimberly Kennison 
Commission Secretary 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MUNICIPAL AUDIT REPORTS UPDATE 



11/7/2024

2021 2022 2023 Trend
Total Submitted On-Time 75 64 65

Jan 20 17 19
Feb 31 28 20
Mar 14 18 12
April 10 9 13
May 3 4 7
Jun 5 10 19

Total submitted within 6 
month ext limit 158 150 155

Jul 2 2 2
Aug 2 1 3
Sep 1 3 2
Oct 1 2 1

Total Submissions as of 
October 31st 164 158 163

Nov 1 4
Dec 1 3

Jan- Over a year 1 2
Feb- Over a year 1 0
Mar- Over a year 0 0
Apr- Over a year 0 0
May- Over a year 0 1
June- Over a year 2 2

Still Delinquent 0 0 7

FY 2023 Audits Not Submitted 
Within 6-Month Extension Limit

FY 2021 
Submittal 

Date

FY 2022 
Submittal 

Date

FY 2023 
Submittal 

Date

Projected FY 2023 Audit 
Submission Date *

DANBURY 6/29/2023 6/28/2024 December-24
EAST LYME 6/6/2023 7/2/2024 February-25
MIDDLETOWN 7/25/2022 10/25/2023 December-24
MARLBOROUGH 12/27/2021 5/1/2024
STAMFORD 5/31/2022 1/3/2024 December-24
WETHERSFIELD 4/29/2022 12/27/2023
ENFIELD 2/28/2022 3/31/2023 November-24
NORTH BRANFORD 1/31/2022 3/20/2023 7/17/2024 Submitted
NAUGATUCK 6/13/2022 9/26/2023 7/23/2024 Submitted
PLYMOUTH 10/6/2022 6/21/2023 8/9/2024 Submitted
BRANFORD 1/3/2023 1/8/2024 8/15/2024 Submitted
EAST HADDAM  12/17/2021 6/27/2023 8/29/2024 Submitted
NEW HAVEN 6/30/2022 7/24/2023 9/11/2024 Submitted
COLCHESTER 2/28/2022 12/21/2023 9/12/2024 Submitted
WEST HARTFORD 1/31/2022 2/16/2023 10/3/2024 Submitted

* blank entries indicate that the municipality did not provide a projected submission date for the FY 2023 audit.

FY 2021 to 2023 Municipal Audit Submission Information

Orange shaded cells indicate the audit was not submitted within one-year of the municipality's fiscal year end.



Name of Entity:  City of Danbury / Danbury Public Schools (DPS) Projected Audit Completion Date: December, 2024

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate 

line below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       
Planned Completion Date

Name and Title of Person 
Responsible

Comments

Delayed Start due to delayed 2022 
Audit

The 2022 Audit was completed and filed in late June 2024.  The preliminary audit 
work for June 30, 2023 Audit began in early July 2024.

Dan Garrick, City Director of 
Finance*    Michael Weaver, 
DPS Finance

Outstanding Preliminary Requests Danbury Public Schools working with vendors to get needed claims details to 
actuary.                                                                                                   Follow up 
request on SBITA - call to be set up by audit team to discuss. 

11/15/2024 Dan Garrick, City Director of 
Finance    Michael Weaver, DPS 
Finance

179 Requested Items - 2 Oustanding         
OPEB Disclosure Reports                       
SBITA follow up request

Field Work - City Standing weekly meetings with RSM and CLA to focus on priority lists.  Meetings 
as needed with audit team to discuss questions or items that need clarifications.

11/30/2024 Dan Garrick, City Director of 
Finance    

243 Requested Items  - 42 Outstanding of 
which 9 Reserved for Additional Requests

Field Work - Schools Standing weekly meetings with RSM and CLA to focus on priority lists.  Meetings 
as needed with audit team to discuss questions or items that need clarifications.

11/15/2024 Michael Weaver, DPS Finance 44 Requested Items  - 20 Outstanding of 
which 15 Reserved for Additional Requests

Staffing Issues delayed Trial 
Balances

The City's Finance Department is fully staffed as of 11/6/24.  DPS' Finance Office is 
continuing to fill vacant positions.  Clifton Larson Allen (CLA) is continuing their 
assistance with completing audit requests, their help will be primarily used for DPS. 
City Finance staff has been assisting DPS whenever possible.

11/6/2024 Dan Garrick, City Director of 
Finance    Michael Weaver, DPS 
Finance

* - Although Dan Garrick is responsible for the completion, the City's key finance staff consists of 
two Assistant Directors of Finance - Joanne Sterk and Kara Prunty, two Sr. Accountants - 
Sengdao Bergmann and Sue Kaminski, Payroll Supervisor Andi Gray, Finance Administrator 
Thandi Bradix

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2023 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If finance office staffing shortage was 
a reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned to the staffing of the finance office.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures



City of Danbury, Connecticut
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund

Adopted Unaudited Unaudited
  Budget 1   Actual 2   Actual Actual 
6/30/2025 6/30/2024 6/30/2023 6/30/2022

Revenues
Property taxes…………………………………………… 256,917,881$     244,159,546$     227,285,132$           222,441,896$     

State and federal governments………………………… 35,201,547         67,273,524         63,438,396                56,548,262         

Licenses and permits…………………………………… 5,819,950           3,736,013           5,536,297                  6,126,372           

Charges for services…………………………………… 1,897,772           4,636,117           5,070,671                  6,537,098           

Fines and penalties……………………………………… 1,282,850           2,979,933           185,102                     164,941              

Investment income……………………………………… 6,030,000           7,184,217           6,039,816                  17,451                 

Total Revenues…………………………………… 307,150,000$     329,969,350$     307,555,414              291,836,020$     

Other Financing Sources
Refunding Bond Proceeds…………………...............…  -$                         -$                         -$                               20,872,750$       

Premium on Bonds/Notes………………………………  -                           1,370,409           2,136,020                  1,730,540           

Issuance of Capital Leases……………………………. -                           -                           1,054,416           

Operating Transfers In………………………...............  -                           -                           931,419                     -                           

Use of Fund Reserves………………………...............…  4,500,000           -                           53,950                       -                           

Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources……………………………… 311,650,000$     331,339,759$     310,676,803$           315,493,726$     

Expenditures
General Government……………………………………  13,994,506$       12,600,109$       12,184,359$              11,482,651$       

Public Safety……………………………………………    47,149,957         44,155,378         41,702,901                39,752,003         

Public Works………………………………..................   10,492,832         11,179,469         10,476,712                10,954,897         

Health and Welfare…………………………….............  2,644,387           2,794,044           2,165,343                  2,100,175           

Culture and Recreation………………………………… 3,752,233           3,060,440           2,981,808                  2,764,747           

Education…………………………………………........   160,508,575       181,628,229       166,430,028              163,619,337       

Pension and Other Employee Benefits………………… 48,490,467         47,049,212         44,777,057                40,241,464         

Contingency……………………………………………   660,000              -                           -                                 -                           

Debt Service……………………………………………  19,924,076         19,310,533         18,365,216                18,270,398         

Capital Outlay…………………………………………  -                           -                           -                                 1,054,416           

Total Expenditures……………………………… 307,617,033$     321,777,414$     299,083,424$           290,240,088$     

Other Financing Uses
Payment to Refunding Agent…………………………. -$                         -$                         -$                               20,662,000$       

Operating Transfers Out………………………………  4,032,967           4,808,551           3,745,764                  3,695,355           

Total Expenditures and

Other Financing Uses…………………………… 311,650,000$     326,585,965$     302,829,188$           314,597,443$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing Sources…………………………… -                           4,753,794           7,847,615                  896,283              

Beginning Fund Balance…………………………… 64,838,407         60,084,614         52,236,999                51,340,716         

Ending Fund Balance……………………………… 64,838,407$       64,838,407$       60,084,614$              52,236,999$       

2 Subject to audit changes

1 Budgetary basis.    State revenue and Education expenditure excludes payments from Teacher Retirement System



MFAC Meeting

Dan Cunningham, First Selectman
Kevin Gervais Jr, Finance Director 



What are we doing to help solve the delays?

2

 Create efficiencies in our processes and lean on technology
 Implemented a time and attendance system for better time 

tracking (February 2023)
 Hired Deputy Finance Director
 Implemented MUNIS ERP Accounting System 
 Accounts Payable/Accounts Receivable/General Accounting Modules 

(July 1, 2024)
 Payroll/HR Modules – Currently implementing- go live expected July 1, 

2025
 Utility Billing – Currently being implemented – go live expected 

sometime after July 1, 2025
 ADP demonstration last week to further streamline
 Increasing part time accountant’s hours (from 16 to 28)
 Enhancing Financial Statements (See Capital Projects)



Other Challenges

3

 Fixed Assets software stored on old computer
 Computer crashed during FY2022 audit.
 Information not able to be recovered
 Finance recreated based on old reports, etc.
 ~$19 million Prior period adjustment
 New excel database has been created

 Town working on procuring a fixed asset software (cloud based) so 
this doesn’t happen again



Finance Office Staffing

4

 Finance Director
 Deputy Finance Director/Purchasing Agent 
 PT Senior Accountant(s) 
 Position originally converted to DFD, however PTA still employed 

to handle reconciliations and other tasks.
 FD seeking increased hours with budget transfer (28 hours/week)

 Accounts Payable Clerk
 Payroll Clerk
 Accounts Receivable Clerk
 External Staff - External Accountant 

 Reconciliations and audit preparation

 Total Staffing: 5.75 FTE + External Accountant (increased .5 
FTE since last meeting)



Historical Audit Filing Dates

5



Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Completion Timeline

6



Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Completion Timeline

7



How do you eat an elephant? 

8

 One bite at a time. 

 Weekly meetings with our external accountant
 Weekly updates between First Selectman and Finance 

Director
 Resources dedicated to completing the two outstanding 

audits
 Increased Senior Accountant hours 
 Continue funding external accountant



Name of Entity:  Town of Marlborough CT Projected Audit 
Completion Date:

not yet determined

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate 

line below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       
Planned Completion Date

Name and Title of 
Person Responsible

Comments

Delayed completion of FY 22 Audit Staff was involved in FY 25 Budget process and three budget 
referenda which limited time to start FY 23 Audit preparation.  Late 
close of FY 23 in MUNIS  ALSO delayed start.

FY 22 Audit was issued 
April 30 2024

N/A

Delays occurred because of 
significant staffing changes in Finance 
Office.  

Interim Finance Director was retained in September 2023. A 
restructuring of Office duties was implemented in March  2024, with 
addition of PT Finance Assistant for Payroll and Benefits. The Town 
posted the FD position; no qualified applications were received.  

on-going David Porter, Town 
Manager 

NO CHANGE.  Town will repost when FY 23 
audit is finalized.

Audit is currently underway.  Multiple 
finance directors(3) worked during FY 
23. BOE Business Manager left 
06.30.2024. There is only one person 
currently employed between Town and 
Board financial operations who 
worked during FY 23.

BOE has hired experienced PT Business Manager effective 
07.01.2024 with limited experience with MUNIS. Town previous LT 
Finance Director is working with staff to respond to some audit 
questions.

on-going Linda Savitsky is 
coordinating all audit 
requests; activity.

Town and CLA agreed that CLA had to stop as 
year end closing activites were incomplete.   
Significant progress has been made on open 
items.  The two major open items are the 
Town / BOE reconciliation and Fixed Asset 
Update.  Both are close to completion.  
Handicapped by lack of institutional history 
or knowledge re: FY 23 at BOE and Town.  
Anticipated completion of both items is mid 
December pending meetins scheduled next 
week. 

CORRECTIVE MEASURE 
IDENTIFIED IN FY 22 AUDIT

CLA in FY 22 recommended that Town and BOE develop written 
procedures/ checklist  for YE close.  Process began before previous 
Business Manager left.  He developed procedures for close process 
within MUNIS.  The operational checklist development is "in process" 
as the FY 23 audit progresses.

on-going Linda Savitsky , BOE 
Business Manager and 
staff. 

Challenge is to incorporate new personnel into 
Town system.  Anticipate checklist will be 
developed and operational for FY 24 YE close 
and Audit.

08.01.2024  LRS Progress towards preparing for audits in a more timely manner, on-going Linda Savitsky , BOE 
Business Manager and 
staff. 

As we are finishing the FY 23 report, we are 
preparing for the FY 24 audit.  Our goal is to 
have both audits finished by June 20, 2025, so 
the FY 25 audit proceeds on  a normal timeline.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2023 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If Finance office 
staffing shortage was a reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF DERBY 



23-24 FY 
Budget 23-24 FY Est

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

24-25 FY 
Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

Oct. 2024 FY 
Actuals

General Government
Mayor 208,583$         206,274$         2,309$               203,602$          203,602$         -$                 68,187$            
Financial Administration 344,480$         387,442$         (42,962)$            346,857$          346,857$         -$                 148,989$           
Finance Committee 4,000$            4,000$            -$                  4,000$             4,000$             -$                 -$                 
Tax Assessor 183,433$         144,155$         39,278$             232,888$          232,888$         -$                 58,167$            
Tax Collector 132,560$         93,625$           38,935$             130,359$          130,359$         -$                 44,615$            
Treasurer 57,000$           61,545$           (4,545)$             57,000$            57,000$           -$                 16,060$            
Legal 251,500$         343,810$         (92,310)$            251,500$          251,500$         -$                 106,181$           
Human Resources 2,000$            83,756$           (81,756)$            72,000$            72,000$           -$                 23,619$            
Information Technology 109,000$         116,521$         (7,521)$             152,068$          152,068$         -$                 78,446$            
Town Clerk 284,955$         278,317$         6,638$               285,747$          285,747$         -$                 75,546$            
Registrar of Voters 64,253$           74,359$           (10,106)$            79,712$            79,712$           -$                 46,018$            
Zoning/Appeals Board 100$               100$               -$                  100$                100$                -$                 -$                 
Insurance 410,000$         385,400$         24,600$             470,191$          470,191$         -$                 321,032$           
Probate Court 6,094$            5,894$            200$                 6,000$             6,000$             -$                 5,949$              
Inlands/Wetlands 190$               -$                190$                 190$                190$                -$                 -$                 
Economic Development 89,500$           89,823$           (323)$                91,625$            91,625$           -$                 30,733$            
Grant Writer 20,000$           7,315$            12,685$             20,000$            20,000$           -$                 169$                 
City Hall Maintenance 318,533$         373,248$         (54,714)$            365,725$          365,725$         -$                 73,880$            
City Electricity 424,650$         386,328$         38,322$             475,608$          475,608$         -$                 108,225$           
Parking Division 117,758$         62,849$           54,909$             67,813$            67,813$           -$                 13,160$            
Cemetery 600$               -$                600$                 600$                600$                -$                 -$                 
Flood Control 9,500$            8,562$            938$                 9,500$             9,500$             -$                 -$                 
Health Services 372,762$         377,733$         (4,971)$             387,336$          387,336$         -$                 214,918$           
Community Development 316,500$         45,279$           271,221$           316,500$          316,500$         -$                 7,718$              
Library 525,727$         519,307$         6,420$               560,690$          560,690$         -$                 169,631$           
City Wide Agencies 269,004$         235,090$         33,914$             319,980$          319,980$         -$                 157,140$           
City Wide Fuel 150,000$         113,534$         36,466$             150,000$          150,000$         -$                 48,171$            
Budget Working Balance 349,998$         -$                349,998$           728,598$          728,598$         -$                 -$                 
Payroll Taxes 475,000$         569,823$         (94,823)$            582,277$          582,277$         -$                 192,936$           
Employee Benefits 8,041,900$      9,057,315$      (1,015,415)$       10,101,030$     10,101,030$     -$                 3,123,167$        
Retirement 1,931,500$      1,560,482$      371,018$           2,225,243$       2,225,243$       -$                 352,331$           
Total General Government 15,471,080$ 15,591,886$ (120,806)$        18,694,740$  18,694,740$  -$                5,484,990$     

Public Safety
Police 4,204,502$      4,984,740$      (780,238)$          4,994,133$       4,994,133$       -$                 1,615,591$        
Auxilary-Police 17,605$           15,876$           1,729$               17,605$            17,605$           -$                 105$                 
Fire Marshall 118,300$         140,466$         (22,166)$            154,763$          154,763$         -$                 45,403$            
Fire 347,509$         357,790$         (10,281)$            443,984$          443,984$         -$                 127,536$           
Building Inspector 159,799$         119,601$         40,198$             157,921$          157,921$         -$                 43,586$            
Office of Emergency Management 12,200$           11,036$           1,164$               12,200$            12,200$           -$                 -$                 
Total Public Safety 4,859,915$   5,629,508$   (769,593)$        5,780,606$     5,780,606$    -$                1,832,221$     

City of Derby
Financial Overview

page 1 of 3



City of Derby
Financial Overview

23-24 FY 
Budget 23-24 FY Est

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

24-25 FY 
Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

Oct. 2024 FY 
Actuals

Total Education 19,607,966$ 20,449,162$ (841,196)$        20,281,949$  20,281,949$  -$                5,337,340$     

Public Works
Highway Department 1,795,015$      1,672,890$      122,125$           1,833,315$       1,833,315$       -$                 533,091$           
Sanitation 1,337,191$      2,010,743$      (673,552)$          1,970,804$       1,970,804$       -$                 320,724$           
Public Hydrants 280,828$         167,334$         113,494$           280,828$          280,828$         -$                 127,548$           
City Engineer 75,000$           128,924$         (53,924)$            75,000$            75,000$           -$                 18,157$            
Total Public Works 3,488,034$   3,979,892$   (491,858)$        4,159,947$     4,159,947$    -$                999,520$        

Parks and Recreation
P&R 233,874$         229,125$         4,749$               247,176$          247,176$         -$                 88,561$            
P&R - Ryan Complex 67,530$           49,763$           17,767$             76,692$            76,692$           -$                 16,614$            
Total Parks and Recreation 301,404$       278,888$       22,516$           323,868$        323,868$       -$                105,174$        

Total Debt Services 3,408,517$   3,364,369$   44,148$           3,238,117$     3,238,117$    -$                1,876,207$     

Social Services
Youth Service Bureau 80,222$           52,916$           27,306$             77,554$            77,554$           -$                 12,222$            
Senior Center 227,000$         167,433$         59,567$             216,851$          216,851$         -$                 53,812$            
Total Social Services 307,222$       220,349$       86,873$           294,405$        294,405$       -$                66,034$           

Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds 103,948$         922,040$         (818,092)$          146,709$          146,709$         -$                 -$                 
Misc Capital 342,508$         278,966$         63,542$             266,009$          266,009$         -$                 43,729$            
Total Capital Investment 446,456$       1,201,006$   (754,550)$        412,718$        412,718$       -$                43,729$           

Total General Fund Expenses 47,890,594$ 50,715,059$ (2,824,465)$    53,186,349$  53,186,349$  -$                15,745,214$   

page 2 of 3



City of Derby
Financial Overview

Revenues
23-24 FY 
Budget 23-24 FY Est

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

24-25 FY 
Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

Oct. 2024 FY 
Actuals

Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes 33,104,971$    32,859,086$    (245,885)$          36,343,234$     36,482,278$     139,044$          21,332,049$      
Education Grants 6,865,690$      6,871,176$      5,486$               6,865,690$       6,865,690$       -$                 1,716,422$        
State Grants/Intergovernmental 3,186,740$      4,323,405$      1,136,665$        3,238,092$       3,124,048$       (114,044)$         2,485,839$        
Police Outside Work 175,000$         1,465,011$      1,290,011$        1,140,000$       1,140,000$       -$                 418,060$           
Health Insurance Premium Payments 1,710,928$      1,281,981$      (428,947)$          1,427,412$       1,427,412$       -$                 364,780$           
City Permits, Fees 803,200$         1,109,869$      306,669$           921,600$          921,600$         -$                 243,200$           
WPCA Bond Payments 1,386,198$      1,372,300$      (13,898)$            1,331,550$       1,331,550$       -$                 470,688$           
All Other Revenues 657,867$         931,163$         273,296$           1,493,772$       1,468,772$       (25,000)$           291,491$           
ARPA Revenue 1,706,192$      1,706,192$        425,000$          425,000$         -$                 -$                 
Total Revenues 47,890,594$ 51,920,183$ 4,029,589$      53,186,349$  53,186,349$  0$                    27,322,530$   

2.4%

Revenues Less Expenses (0)$                 1,205,124$   1,205,124$      (0)$                  0$                   0$                    11,577,315$   

Actual Mill Rate 38.60             38.60             43.20 43.20 43.20
% Increase 11.9%

Fund Balance at June 30,2023 2,581,947$   
FY 2023-24 Estimate (Unaudited) 1,205,124$      
Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2024 3,787,071$   

page 3 of 3



Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
4109 Mayor
   51610    Regular 200,633 197,963  $                      2,670 195,652             195,652             -$                            66,059 
   55000    Expenses 5,000 5,000  $                          -   5,000                5,000 -$                            669 
   55005    Reimburseable Expense 1,000 1,184  $                       (184) 1,000                1,000 -$                            1,011 
   56010    Office Supplies 1,200 1,308  $                       (108) 1,200                1,200 -$                            272 
   56925    Petty Cash 750 818  $                         (68) 750                   750 -$                            176 

Total 4109 Mayor
208,583 206,274 

 $                      2,309 
203,602 203,602 -$                            68,187 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-1.3%

 
4117 Financial Administration

23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 297,280 322,980  $                   (25,700) 334,657             334,657             -$                            114,354 

WPCA In-Kind Services  $                          -   (40,000)             (40,000)             -$                            
   51630    Overtime 0 2,119  $                    (2,119) -                   0 -$                            0 
   53035    Payroll Outsorce Fee 20,000 30,753  $                   (10,753) 25,000              25,000 -$                            8,663 
   53105    Finance Services 10,000 6,959  $                      3,041 10,000              10,000 -$                            22,244 
   53210    Membership Confrence 200 65  $                        135 200                   200 -$                            190 
   53310    Accounting/Bookkeepng 0 0  $                          -   -                   0 -$                            0 
   53506    Mail Machine Lease 2,000 1,674  $                        326 2,000                2,000 -$                            459 
   55302    Courier Services 10,000 17,841  $                    (7,841) 10,000              10,000 -$                            1,848 
   56100    General Supplies 0 7  $                          (7) -                   0 -$                            40 
   56120    Administration Supplies 4,000 4,282  $                       (282) 4,000                4,000 -$                            1,191 
   58000    Requisitions/Purchase Orders 1,000 762  $                        238 1,000                1,000 -$                            0 

Total 4117 Financial Administration
344,480 387,442  $                   (42,962) 346,857             346,857             -$                            148,989 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-10.5%

4120 Finance Committee 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 4,000 4,000  $                          -   4,000                4,000                -$                            0 

Total 4120 Finance Committee 4,000 4,000  $                          -   4,000 4,000 

-$                            

0 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

0.0%

CITY OF DERBY - EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Page 1



 
4131 Tax Assessor 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 101,883 101,596  $                        287 101,338 101,338 -$                            33,593 
   51970    Vehicle Allowance 1,200 1,200  $                          -   1,200 1,200 -$                            400 
   53040    Audit of Personal Property 4,000 4,000  $                          -   4,000 4,000 -$                            0 
   53045    Cama System 7 Revaluation 13,650 11,255  $                      2,395 13,650 13,650 -$                            11,815 
53055 Reevaluation 50,000 16,820  $                    33,180 100,000 100,000 -$                            7,500 
   53050    Cama/Mapping 10,000 8,116  $                      1,884 10,000 10,000 -$                            3,795 
   56100    General Supplies 2,700 1,168  $                      1,532 2,700 2,700 -$                            1,064 

Total 4131 Tax Assessor
183,433 144,155 

 $                    39,278 
232,888 232,888 -$                            58,167 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

61.6%

 
4135 Tax Collector 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $        128,800  $       92,502  $                    36,298 126,599$           126,599$           -$                             $                   44,257 
   51625    Temporary  $           2,000  $             -    $                      2,000 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $              500  $           228  $                        272 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                         60 
   53525    DMV Access  $              260  $             -    $                        260 260$                 260$                 -$                             $                       250 
   56100    General Supplies  $           1,000  $           895  $                        105 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                         48 

Total 4135 Tax Collector
 $        132,560  $       93,625  $                    38,935  $          130,359  $          130,359 -$                             $                   44,615 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

39.2%

 
4137 Treasurer 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 12,000 12,335  $                       (335) 12,000 12,000 -$                            3,923 
   55020    Tax Refunds 45,000 49,210  $                    (4,210) 45,000 45,000 -$                            12,137 

Total 4137 Treasurer 57,000 61,545  $                    (4,545) 57,000 57,000 

-$                            

16,060 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-7.4%

 
4139 Legal 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   53010    Litigation 90,000 70,905  $                    19,095 40,000 40,000 -$                            10,000 
   53020    Legal Services 74,500 199,286  $                 (124,786) 124,500 124,500 -$                            70,484 
   53025    Labor Counsel 60,000 73,619  $                   (13,619) 60,000 60,000 -$                            23,698 
   53030    Appraisals 4,500 0  $                      4,500 4,500 4,500 -$                            0 
   54410    Land Use 22,500 0  $                    22,500 22,500 22,500 -$                            2,000 

Page 2



Total 4139 Legal 251,500 343,810  $                   (92,310) 251,500 251,500 

-$                            

106,181 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-26.8%

 
4141 Human Resources 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 0 83,157  $                   (83,157) 70,000 70,000 -$                            23,590 
   55400    Advertising 1,500 300  $                      1,200 1,500 1,500 -$                            0 
   56010    Office Supplies 500 299  $                        201 500 500 -$                            29 

Total 4141 Human Resources 2,000 83,756  $                   (81,756) 72,000 72,000 -$                            23,619 
% Change vs 23-

24 FY Estimate
-14.0%

 
4143 Information Technology 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   53523    Managed Services 60,000 90,588  $                   (30,588) 95,000 95,000 -$                            25,992 
   56100    General Supplies 1,000 635  $                        365 1,000 1,000 -$                            365 
   57305    Upgrades/New Equipment 5,000 3,798  $                      1,202 5,000 5,000 -$                            1,021 
   57365    Financial Software 43,000 21,500  $                    21,500 51,068 51,068 -$                            51,068 

Total 4143 Information Technology
109,000 116,521 

 $                    (7,521)
152,068 152,068 -$                            78,446 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

30.5%

 
4147 Town Clerk 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $        234,454  $     229,011  $                      5,443 234,347$           234,347$           -$                             $                   73,454 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $           4,000  $        3,659  $                        341 4,500$              4,500$              -$                             $                       905 
   53520    Website Hosting Maintenance  $           1,500  $        1,500  $                          -   2,400$              2,400$              -$                             $                          -   
   53524    Electronic Records Management  $          26,000  $       29,967  $                    (3,967) 26,500$             26,500$             -$                             $                     1,187 
   55500    Ordinance and Charter  Codification  $           2,000  $             -    $                      2,000 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $           5,000  $        2,180  $                      2,820 5,000$              5,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   59000    Town Clerk Library Grant  $           6,000  $        6,000  $                          -   5,500$              5,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   59005    Match - Town Clerk Lib Grant  $           6,000  $        6,000  $                          -   5,500$              5,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   59020    City Preservation Current  $                 1  $             -    $                            1 -$                             $                          -   

Total 4147 Town Clerk
 $        284,955  $     278,317 

 $                      6,638 
 $          285,747  $          285,747 -$                             $                   75,546 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

2.7%

 
4149 Registrar of Voters 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 25,603 26,945  $                    (1,342) 25,562 25,562 -$                            1,480 
   51630    Overtime 1,700 1,700  $                          -   1,700 1,700 -$                            0 

Page 3



   53205    Rovac 3,000 2,197  $                        803 3,000 3,000 -$                            2,141 
   55000    Expenses 3,950 3,889  $                          61 3,950 3,950 -$                            1,250 
56913 Early Voting 0 6,489  $                    (6,489) 15,500 15,500 -$                            21,367 
   56903    Primary 15,000 18,589  $                    (3,589) 15,000 15,000 -$                            7,861 
   56904    Elections 15,000 14,550  $                        450 15,000 15,000 -$                            11,920 

Total 4149 Registrar of Voters
64,253 74,359 

 $                   (10,106)
79,712 79,712 -$                            46,018 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

7.2%

 
4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 100 100  $                          -   100 100 -$                            0 

Total 4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 100 100  $                          -   100 100 

-$                            

0 

 
4157 Insurance 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   55200    Liability 300,000 270,932  $                    29,068 350,000 350,000 -$                            249,553 
   55201    Cyber Insurance 40,000 39,525  $                        475 41,501              41,501              -$                            39,275 
   55203    Arch Firemen'S Insur 70,000 74,943  $                    (4,943) 78,690              78,690              -$                            32,204 

Total 4157 Insurance
410,000 385,400 

 $                    24,600 
470,191 470,191 -$                            321,032 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

22.0%

 
4161 Probate Court 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   58255    Probate Share 6,094 5,894  $                        200 6,000                6,000                -$                            5,949 

Total 4161 Probate Court 6,094 5,894  $                        200 6,000 6,000 

-$                            

5,949 

4163 Inlands/Wetlands 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars 100 0  $                        100 100 100 -$                            0 
   56100    General Supplies 90 0  $                          90 90 90 -$                            0 

Total 4163 Inlands/Wetlands 190 0  $                        190 190 190 

-$                            

0 

 
4177 Economic Development 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 85,000 87,125  $                    (2,125) 87,125              87,125              -$                            30,483 
   55010    Departmental Operations 4,000 2,578  $                      1,422 4,000 4,000 -$                            175 
   56010    Office Supplies 500 121  $                        379 500 500 -$                            75 

Page 4



Total 4177 Economic Development 89,500 89,823  $                       (323) 91,625 91,625 

-$                            

30,733 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

2.0%

4199 Grant Writer 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular 20,000 7,315  $                    12,685 20,000              20,000              -$                            169 
Total 4199 Grant Writer

20,000 7,315 
 $                    12,685 

20,000 20,000 -$                            169 

 
4201 Police 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $     3,310,749  $  3,156,471  $                  154,278 3,250,275$        3,250,275$        -$                             $               1,042,199 
51610 Officer In Charge  $                          -   3,000$              3,000$              -$                            
51610 Supernumerary Wages  $                          -   5,668$              5,668$              -$                            
   51630    Overtime  $        343,356  $     391,591  $                   (48,235) 343,356$           343,356$           -$                             $                 156,364 
   51942    Other -  Training  $          40,000  $       39,759  $                        241 40,000$             40,000$             -$                             $                     9,353 
   51943    Other -  Outside Work Wages  $        175,000  $  1,038,946  $                 (863,946) 950,000$           950,000$           -$                             $                 242,973 
   51945    Other -  Community Outreach  $          11,400  $       10,374  $                      1,026 11,400$             11,400$             -$                             $                     1,314 
   51946    Other -  Sick Time Cashout  $          24,574  $       24,573  $                            1 31,976$             31,976$             -$                             $                   31,976 
   51952    Other - Longevity  $          13,450  $       13,000  $                        450 13,000$             13,000$             -$                             $                     5,650 
   51953    Other - FTO  $           2,900  $        2,560  $                        340 3,300$              3,300$              -$                             $                     2,680 
   51980    Other - Differential Wages  $                -    $       36,527  $                   (36,527) 35,000$             35,000$             -$                             $                   10,635 
   53070    Drug Testing  $           6,675  $        5,193  $                      1,483 6,430$              6,430$              -$                             $                       345 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $          16,500  $       18,886  $                    (2,386) 16,500$             16,500$             -$                             $                     5,200 
   53215    N. E. Chiefs Of Police  $              180  $           180  $                          -   180$                 180$                 -$                             $                          -   
   53220    CPCA  $           1,000  $        1,000  $                          -   1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                     1,000 
   53225    IACP  $              380  $           380  $                          -   460$                 460$                 -$                             $                          -   
   53230    Employee Assistance Program  $           2,250  $        2,250  $                          -   2,250$              2,250$              -$                             $                     2,250 
   53235    Education Reimbursement  $          11,078  $        9,495  $                      1,584 9,495$              9,495$              -$                             $                          -   
   53240    Exams  $           1,500  $             -    $                      1,500 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                       473 
   53245    Contingincy Fund  $           1,000  $             -    $                      1,000 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53250    SCCJA  $          12,000  $       12,000  $                          -   12,600$             12,600$             -$                             $                   12,600 
   53255    Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment Screening  $           3,800  $        3,800  $                          -   3,800$              3,800$              -$                             $                       270 
   53260    Police K-9 Expenses  $           3,000  $             -    $                      3,000 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53265    Pspp Insurance  $           1,995  $        1,995  $                          -   2,520$              2,520$              -$                             $                       552 
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $           1,513  $             -    $                      1,513 1,513$              1,513$              -$                             $                     1,513 
   54310    Radio Maintenance Contract  $          10,322  $       10,322  $                            0 10,472$             10,472$             -$                             $                   10,471 
   54315    At&T Service Contract  $              950  $             -    $                        950 950$                 950$                 -$                             $                       950 
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $          32,000  $       35,657  $                    (3,657) 40,000$             40,000$             -$                             $                     6,005 
   54330    Extinguisher Repair  $              250  $           250  $                          -   500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   54335    Traffic Light Maintenance  $              900  $             -    $                        900 900$                 900$                 -$                             $                          -   
   54340    Generator Maintenance  $           1,657  $           950  $                        707 1,992$              1,992$              -$                             $                          -   

Page 5



   54345    Car Radio Repair  $              900  $        1,800  $                       (900) 900$                 900$                 -$                             $                          -   
   54350    Police Station Maintenance  $          15,000  $       14,945  $                          55 18,000$             18,000$             -$                             $                     1,660 
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $          35,000  $       30,553  $                      4,447 35,000$             35,000$             -$                             $                   16,797 
   54360    Recorder Service Contract  $           1,993  $        1,993  $                          -   2,052$              2,052$              -$                             $                     2,052 
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $           3,500  $        3,501  $                          (1) 3,500$              3,500$              -$                             $                     1,216 
   55000    Expenses  $                -    $             -    $                          -   -$                  -$                  -$                             $                       117 
   55025    Police Commissioners Expenses  $              585  $           581  $                            4 585$                 585$                 -$                             $                          -   
   55030    Recording Secretary Fees  $           1,200  $             75  $                      1,125 1,200$              1,200$              -$                             $                          -   
   55035    Accredidation Manager  $          30,240  $       29,988  $                        252 30,240$             30,240$             -$                             $                     8,484 
   55300    Telephones  $           7,450  $        7,954  $                       (504) 8,296$              8,296$              -$                             $                     2,403 
   56100    General Supplies  $          18,800  $       18,442  $                        358 21,800$             21,800$             -$                             $                     5,608 
   56125    Traffic Signs  $           2,000  $        1,992  $                            8 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56210    Yankee Gas  $           5,265  $        4,795  $                        470 5,265$              5,265$              -$                             $                       904 
   56290    Water Co.  $           2,000  $        1,999  $                            1 2,100$              2,100$              -$                             $                       703 
   56300    Prisoner Food  $           1,800  $           926  $                        874 1,800$              1,800$              -$                             $                       287 
   56910    Police Vests  $              900  $           900  $                          -   900$                 900$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56915    Uniforms  $          35,800  $       35,783  $                          17 35,800$             35,800$             -$                             $                   13,439 
   57310    Ammo & Firearms Equipment  $           4,000  $        4,665  $                       (665) 4,000$              4,000$              -$                             $                       521 
57315 Body Cameras & License  $             -    $                          -   9,000$              9,000$              -$                             $                     8,970 
   57360    Accreditation Software  $           7,690  $        7,690  $                            0 7,658$              7,658$              -$                             $                     7,658 

Total 4201 Police
 $     4,204,502  $  4,984,740 

 $                 (780,238)
 $        4,994,133  $        4,994,133 -$                             $               1,615,591 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

0.2%

 
4202 Auxilary-Police 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $           3,095  $        2,360  $                        735 3,095$              3,095$              -$                             $                          -   
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $           4,750  $        4,749  $                            1 4,750$              4,750$              -$                             $                          -   
   55015    Instructor/Admin Costs  $           1,600  $        1,600  $                          -   1,600$              1,600$              -$                             $                          -   
   57300    Equipment  $           8,160  $        7,166  $                        994 8,160$              8,160$              -$                             $                       105 

Total 4202 Auxilary-Police  $          17,605  $       15,876  $                      1,729  $            17,605  $            17,605 

-$                            

 $                       105 

 
4203 Fire 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $          26,884  $       26,884  $                            0 26,884$             26,884$             -$                             $                     1,167 
   51975    Other - Outside Demolition Watch  $           1,500  $             -    $                      1,500 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   51976    Other - Station Standby  $           8,400  $        9,461  $                    (1,061) 8,400$              8,400$              -$                             $                          -   
   51977    Other - Fire Watch  $           4,500  $           910  $                      3,590 4,500$              4,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $          18,000  $       24,036  $                    (6,036) 30,000$             30,000$             -$                             $                       545 
   53290    Valley Fire Chiefs  $              200  $             -    $                        200 200$                 200$                 -$                             $                       200 
   53540    Firemen Physicals  $          36,000  $        6,895  $                    29,105 36,000$             36,000$             -$                             $                       747 

Page 6



   53545    Expense Of Companies  $           6,000  $        6,000  $                          -   6,000$              6,000$              -$                             $                     6,000 
   53550    Test Ladders Per Nfpa  $           2,500  $        2,500  $                            0 4,000$              4,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $          46,000  $     121,221  $                   (75,221) 90,000$             90,000$             -$                             $                   60,974 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $          28,750  $       30,043  $                    (1,293) 35,000$             35,000$             -$                             $                   13,367 
54320 Fire Alarm System Removal  $             -    $                          -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $           6,500  $        5,855  $                        645 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $          10,000  $        8,557  $                      1,443 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   54395    Annual Service Contracts  $          22,000  $       21,533  $                        467 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                   18,600 
   55000    Expenses  $           2,400  $        2,400  $                          -   2,400$              2,400$              -$                             $                          -   
   55310    Comcast  $          12,400  $       18,659  $                    (6,259) 12,400$             12,400$             -$                             $                     7,226 
   56210    Yankee Gas  $          31,500  $       29,251  $                      2,249 31,500$             31,500$             -$                             $                     2,681 
   56290    Water Co.  $           3,500  $        4,100  $                       (600) 3,500$              3,500$              -$                             $                       762 
   56902    Extinguishers  $           2,000  $           265  $                      1,735 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   57390    Personnal Fire Alert System  $           6,000  $        5,837  $                        163 6,000$              6,000$              -$                             $                       775 
   57391    Engine Pump Test Nfpa  $           1,575  $        1,225  $                        350 1,800$              1,800$              -$                             $                          -   
   57392    New Fire Equipment  $          24,500  $       15,074  $                      9,426 24,500$             24,500$             -$                             $                     4,471 
   57393    Hose  $          15,000  $        8,360  $                      6,640 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   57394    Breathing Equipment  $          26,400  $        6,546  $                    19,854 26,400$             26,400$             -$                             $                   10,020 
   57395    Turnout Gear Repair  $           4,000  $        2,121  $                      1,879 20,000$             20,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   57396    Fire Police  $           1,000  $             56  $                        944 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   

Total 4203 Fire
 $        347,509  $     357,790 

 $                   (10,281)
 $          443,984  $          443,984 -$                             $                 127,536 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

24.1%

 
4213 Building Inspector 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $          60,000  $       60,000  $                          -   60,000$             60,000$             -$                             $                   25,000 
   51620    Part-Time  $          47,099  $       24,677  $                    22,422 44,221$             44,221$             -$                             $                     8,221 
   51630    Overtime  $                -    $           629  $                       (629) 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   51961    ZEO/WO PT  $          26,000  $       26,000  $                            0 26,000$             26,000$             -$                             $                     8,667 
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $           3,000  $        1,400  $                      1,600 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                       400 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $           5,000  $             -    $                      5,000 5,000$              5,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   55045    St of CT Permit Fees  $           4,500  $        6,286  $                    (1,786) 4,500$              4,500$              -$                             $                       928 
   55520    Stationary, Forms, Etc.  $           2,000  $             -    $                      2,000 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                       252 
   56100    General Supplies  $           2,000  $           534  $                      1,466 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                       119 
   56925    Petty Cash  $              200  $             75  $                        125 200$                 200$                 -$                             $                          -   
   59030    Uniform Relocation Act  $          10,000  $             -    $                    10,000 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   

Total 4213 Building Inspector  $        159,799  $     119,601  $                    40,198  $          157,921  $          157,921 -$                             $                   43,586 
% Change vs 23-

24 FY Estimate
32.0%

 
4214 City Hall Maintenance 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals

Page 7



   51610    Regular  $          61,533  $       50,495  $                    11,038 49,525$             49,525$             -$                             $                   17,449 
   51978    Other - Mileage Reimbursement  $           3,000  $           215  $                      2,785 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                       137 
   53060    City Audit  $          60,000  $     115,000  $                   (55,000) 90,000$             90,000$             -$                             $                     5,250 
   53065    Commiss/Committ Secretary Service  $           6,000  $        3,550  $                      2,450 6,000$              6,000$              -$                             $                     1,300 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $          15,000  $       25,473  $                   (10,473) 20,000$             20,000$             -$                             $                     5,263 
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $          13,000  $       13,745  $                       (745) 13,000$             13,000$             -$                             $                     2,688 
   55300    Telephones  $          56,000  $       58,598  $                    (2,598) 56,000$             56,000$             -$                             $                   17,491 
   55301    Postage  $          32,000  $       22,658  $                      9,342 32,000$             32,000$             -$                             $                     5,403 
   55510    Notices & Publications  $          15,000  $       12,470  $                      2,530 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     2,811 
   56100    General Supplies  $           6,000  $        5,384  $                        616 6,000$              6,000$              -$                             $                     1,773 
   56240    Oil Heat  $          46,000  $       60,677  $                   (14,677) 67,200$             67,200$             -$                             $                     6,774 
   56290    Water Co.  $           5,000  $        4,984  $                          16 8,000$              8,000$              -$                             $                     7,543 

Total 4214 City Hall Maintenance
 $        318,533  $     373,248 

 $                   (54,714)
 $          365,725  $          365,725 -$                             $                   73,880 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-2.0%

 
4219 Fire Marshall 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $        106,000  $     132,328  $                   (26,328) 144,663$           144,663$           -$                             $                   44,226 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $              500  $           299  $                        201 750$                 750$                 -$                             $                         50 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $           3,000  $        2,248  $                        752 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                         75 
   53270    Convention Expenses  $           1,600  $        1,350  $                        250 2,100$              2,100$              -$                             $                       850 
   53275    Fire Prevention  $           1,200  $        1,193  $                            7 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $           1,500  $           266  $                      1,234 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $           1,000  $           375  $                        625 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   55505    NFPA Membership Manuals  $           1,000  $           158  $                        842 250$                 250$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $           2,500  $        2,249  $                        251 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                       202 

Total 4219 Fire Marshall
 $        118,300  $     140,466 

 $                   (22,166)
 $          154,763  $          154,763 -$                             $                   45,403 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

10.2%

 
4299 Office of Emergency Management 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   54301    Building Maintenance  $           4,500  $        1,728  $                      2,772 4,500$              4,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $              900  $           793  $                        107 900$                 900$                 -$                             $                          -   
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $              500  $           482  $                          18 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $           1,500  $        1,268  $                        232 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   57370    Radio Purchase  $           4,800  $        6,765  $                    (1,965) 4,800$              4,800$              -$                             $                          -   

Total 4299 Office of Emergency Management  $          12,200  $       11,036  $                      1,164  $            12,200  $            12,200 

-$                            

 $                          -   

 

Page 8



4303 Highway Department 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $     1,037,116  $  1,019,636  $                    17,481 1,094,387$        1,094,387$        -$                             $                 373,966 
51610 WPCA In-Kind Services  $                          -   (20,000)$           (20,000)             -$                            
   51625    Temporary  $          18,000  $       12,341  $                      5,659 18,000$             18,000$             -$                             $                     5,100 
   51626    Seasonal  $           9,000  $             -    $                      9,000 9,000$              9,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   51630    Overtime  $        102,400  $       93,103  $                      9,297 102,400$           102,400$           -$                             $                   17,625 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $           8,800  $        5,938  $                      2,862 8,800$              8,800$              -$                             $                     1,070 
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $           3,500  $        3,500  $                          (0) 3,500$              3,500$              -$                             $                     1,167 
   53070    Drug Testing  $           3,000  $        1,934  $                      1,066 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                       540 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $           3,000  $           359  $                      2,641 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53460    Police Services  $           9,000  $           815  $                      8,185 9,000$              9,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54105    Sand & Salt  $          60,000  $       43,868  $                    16,132 60,000$             60,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   54308    Garage Maintenance  $          11,250  $       11,485  $                       (235) 11,250$             11,250$             -$                             $                     2,119 
   54309    Town Aid  $        264,819  $     249,468  $                    15,351 260,848$           260,848$           -$                             $                   99,128 
   54367    Motorized Equipment Maintenance  $          60,000  $       73,255  $                   (13,255) 65,000$             65,000$             -$                             $                     8,796 
   54368    Picnic Grove Maintenance  $           4,230  $        1,580  $                      2,650 4,230$              4,230$              -$                             $                          -   
   54900    Care Of Trees-Planting Areas  $          25,000  $       18,324  $                      6,676 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     2,330 
   54905    Sidewalk Repairs  $          11,700  $        8,779  $                      2,922 11,700$             11,700$             -$                             $                       660 
   54910    Crack Sealing-Paving Patch  $          27,000  $        8,658  $                    18,342 27,000$             27,000$             -$                             $                       538 
   54915    Main St Decorative Lighting  $           5,000  $        3,984  $                      1,016 5,000$              5,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54920    Maintenance Of Riverwalk  $           4,500  $        3,281  $                      1,219 4,500$              4,500$              -$                             $                       904 
   55995    Special Storms  $          27,000  $       23,109  $                      3,891 27,000$             27,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $          25,000  $       19,472  $                      5,528 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     1,836 
   56100    General Supplies  $          20,000  $       18,511  $                      1,489 20,000$             20,000$             -$                             $                     7,381 
   56120    Administration Supplies  $           3,000  $        1,686  $                      1,314 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                     1,066 
   56215    Eversource  $          11,700  $       12,228  $                       (528) 11,700$             11,700$             -$                             $                     1,670 
   56290    Water Co.  $           3,000  $        2,602  $                        398 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                       873 
   56901    Tires  $          15,000  $       13,851  $                      1,149 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     6,322 
   56906    Street Marking  $           9,000  $        9,000  $                          -   9,000$              9,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56907    Street Signs  $           4,000  $        2,124  $                      1,876 4,000$              4,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   57320    Street Sweeper  $          10,000  $       10,000  $                          -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   

Total 4303 Highway Department  $     1,795,015  $  1,672,890  $                  122,125  $        1,833,315  $        1,833,315 -$                             $                 533,091 
% Change vs 23-

24 FY Estimate
9.6%

 
4305 City Engineer 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   53400    Engineering Services  $          50,000  $     106,707  $                   (56,707) 50,000$             50,000$             -$                             $                     5,440 
   53405    Com Dev Engineer Services  $           1,000  $           640  $                        360 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53410    PZC Engineer Services  $          10,000  $       14,463  $                    (4,463) 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                   12,472 
   53415    IW  $           4,000  $             -    $                      4,000 4,000$              4,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53420    Storm Water Discharge Permit  $          10,000  $        7,115  $                      2,885 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                       245 

Page 9



Total 4305 City Engineer
 $          75,000  $     128,924 

 $                   (53,924)
 $            75,000  $            75,000 -$                             $                   18,157 

4312 City Electricity 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   56220    Electricity  $        424,650  $     386,328  $                    38,322 475,608$           475,608$           -$                             $                 108,225 

Total 4312 City Electricity
 $        424,650  $     386,328 

 $                    38,322 
 $          475,608  $          475,608 -$                             $                 108,225 

 
4317 Sanitation 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   54101    Refuse Collection  $     1,162,553  $  1,717,464  $                 (554,911) 1,667,691$        1,667,691$        -$                             $                 275,652 
   54102    Home Hazardous Waste Collection  $           6,550  $        5,754  $                        796 6,550$              6,550$              -$                             $                     1,470 
   54103    Recycling Collection & Disposal  $        133,138  $     261,613  $                 (128,475) 261,613$           261,613$           -$                             $                   43,602 
   54307    Landfill Cap Maintenance  $           3,000  $           707  $                      2,293 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54425    Monitoring Wells  $          24,000  $       18,879  $                      5,121 24,000$             24,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55032    Permit Fee  $              800  $           800  $                          -   800$                 800$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $              900  $           900  $                          -   900$                 900$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56265    Recycling Bins  $           4,000  $        4,000  $                          -   4,000$              4,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56290    Water Co.  $              450  $           477  $                         (27) 450$                 450$                 -$                             $                          -   
   57375    Wood Chipper  $              800  $           150  $                        650 800$                 800$                 -$                             $                          -   
   57380    Landfill Scale  $           1,000  $             -    $                      1,000 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   

Total 4317 Sanitation
 $     1,337,191  $  2,010,743 

 $                 (673,552)
 $        1,970,804  $        1,970,804 -$                             $                 320,724 

 
4325 Parking Division 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $          31,200  $       23,699  $                      7,501 22,880$             22,880$             -$                             $                     6,800 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $              200  $             -    $                        200 200$                 200$                 -$                             $                       102 
   54302    Property/Plant Maintenance  $           3,075  $        2,853  $                        222 3,075$              3,075$              -$                             $                       187 
   54304    Elevator Maintenance  $           3,383  $        2,729  $                        654 3,383$              3,383$              -$                             $                          -   
   55040    Misc/Courier/Cc Fees  $              871  $             -    $                        871 871$                 871$                 -$                             $                          -   
   55300    Telephones  $              769  $           772  $                          (3) 769$                 769$                 -$                             $                       228 
   55301    Postage  $              154  $             -    $                        154 154$                 154$                 -$                             $                          -   
   55515    Parking Ticket Expense  $          10,250  $        3,840  $                      6,410 10,250$             10,250$             -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $              103  $             93  $                          10 103$                 103$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56220    Electricity  $          41,000  $       26,938  $                    14,062 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     5,431 
   56290    Water Co.  $           1,128  $        1,924  $                       (796) 1,128$              1,128$              -$                             $                       412 
   57300    Equipment  $          25,625  $             -    $                    25,625 -$                  -$                  -$                             $                          -   

Total 4325 Parking Division
 $        117,758  $       62,849 

 $                    54,909 
67,813$             67,813$             -$                             $                   13,160 

4327 Cemetery 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $              600  $             -    $                        600 600$                 600$                 -$                             $                          -   

Page 10



Total 4327 Cemetery  $              600  $             -    $                        600  $                 600  $                 600 

-$                            

 $                          -   

4329 Public Hydrants 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   54416    Fire Hydrant Service-Reg Water  $        235,828  $     120,465  $                  115,363 235,828$           235,828$           -$                             $                 121,055 
   54417    Fire Hydrant Service-Aqu Water  $          45,000  $       46,869  $                    (1,869) 45,000$             45,000$             -$                             $                     6,493 

Total 4329 Public Hydrants  $        280,828  $     167,334  $                  113,494  $          280,828  $          280,828 

-$                            

 $                 127,548 

4339 Flood Control 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   54306    Maintenance Of Slopes  $           7,000  $        6,628  $                        372 7,000$              7,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $           2,500  $        1,934  $                        566 2,500$              2,500$              -$                             $                          -   

Total 4339 Flood Control  $           9,500  $        8,562  $                        938  $              9,500  $              9,500 

-$                            

 $                          -   

 
4405 Health Services 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   53430    Storm Ambulance Corps*  $        150,000  $     150,000  $                          -   150,000$           150,000$           -$                             $                   75,000 
   53435    Valley Health District  $          87,000  $       92,055  $                    (5,055) 96,658$             96,658$             -$                             $                   46,960 
   53440    Parent Child Resources  $           8,000  $        8,000  $                          -   8,000$              8,000$              -$                             $                     8,000 
   53445    VEMS  $          35,000  $       35,000  $                          -   40,000$             40,000$             -$                             $                   40,000 
   53450    Northwest Ct C-Med  $          90,000  $       89,916  $                          84 89,916$             89,916$             -$                             $                   44,958 
   53455    VSAAC  $           2,762  $        2,762  $                          -   2,762$              2,762$              -$                             $                          -   
Total 4405 Health Services

 $        372,762  $     377,733 
 $                    (4,971)

 $          387,336  $          387,336 -$                             $                 214,918 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

2.5%

 
4418 Senior Center 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $        133,228  $       96,979  $                    36,249 122,431$           122,431$           -$                             $                   31,816 
   53280    Instructors  $          29,120  $       16,413  $                    12,708 29,120$             29,120$             -$                             $                     5,648 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $          16,500  $       21,736  $                    (5,236) 16,500$             16,500$             -$                             $                     5,299 
   54390    Contracts  $           3,100  $        3,160  $                         (60) 3,100$              3,100$              -$                             $                          -   
   55000    Expenses  $           5,352  $        5,981  $                       (629) 5,600$              5,600$              -$                             $                     2,711 
   55300    Telephones  $              400  $             -    $                        400 800$                 800$                 -$                             $                          -   
   55301    Postage  $           3,200  $        3,200  $                          -   3,200$              3,200$              -$                             $                          -   
   55600    Transportation  $          11,800  $           800  $                    11,000 11,800$             11,800$             -$                             $                          -   
   56210    Yankee Gas  $           9,700  $       11,014  $                    (1,314) 9,700$              9,700$              -$                             $                     2,575 
   56220    Electricity  $          14,000  $        7,652  $                      6,348 14,000$             14,000$             -$                             $                     5,557 
   56290    Water Co.  $              600  $           498  $                        102 600$                 600$                 -$                             $                       206 

Page 11



Total 4418 Senior Center
 $        227,000  $     167,433 

 $                    59,567 
 $          216,851  $          216,851 -$                             $                   53,812 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

29.5%

 
4430 Community Development 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $          15,000  $       15,244  $                       (244) 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     6,792 
   53210    Membership Confrence  $           1,000  $             -    $                      1,000 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   53425    City Wide Property  $        200,000  $       19,323  $                  180,677 200,000$           200,000$           -$                             $                          -   
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $                -    $           600  $                       (600) -$                  -$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $              500  $             -    $                        500 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   59025    Matching Grant Allo  $        100,000  $       10,112  $                    89,888 100,000$           100,000$           -$                             $                       926 

Total 4430 Community Development
 $        316,500  $       45,279 

 $                  271,221 
 $          316,500  $          316,500 -$                             $                     7,718 

 
4501 Library 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $        211,852  $     209,973  $                      1,879  $          213,709  $          213,709 -$                             $                   52,925 
   51620    Part-Time  $        154,225  $     154,710  $                       (485) 188,531$           188,531$           -$                             $                   53,043 
   51630    Overtime  $           6,000  $        9,561  $                    (3,561) 8,000$              8,000$              -$                             $                     1,977 
   53217    Derby Public Library Bibliomation  $          46,000  $       44,346  $                      1,654 45,000$             45,000$             -$                             $                   39,089 
   53218    Dues  $           1,200  $           901  $                        299 1,600$              1,600$              -$                             $                          -   
   53285    Staff Development  $              500  $             65  $                        435 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $          28,000  $       26,677  $                      1,323 30,000$             30,000$             -$                             $                     7,212 
   55305    Cen Fiber Connection  $           4,350  $           748  $                      3,602 4,350$              4,350$              -$                             $                          -   
   55525    Preservation  $           1,000  $           988  $                          12 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   55530    Programs-Adult  $           2,500  $        2,504  $                          (4) 2,500$              2,500$              -$                             $                       986 
   55535    Programs-Children  $           3,000  $        2,913  $                          87 2,500$              2,500$              -$                             $                       498 
   55990    Miscellaneous  $           2,000  $        1,928  $                          72 3,500$              3,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $           7,800  $        7,785  $                          15 8,000$              8,000$              -$                             $                       595 
   56250    Utilities  $          14,000  $       12,977  $                      1,023 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     1,636 
   56400    Materials - Adult  $          20,000  $       20,237  $                       (237) 18,000$             18,000$             -$                             $                     7,495 
   56405    Materials - Children  $          15,000  $       12,434  $                      2,566 12,000$             12,000$             -$                             $                     3,686 
   57300    Equipment  $           8,000  $       10,209  $                    (2,209) 6,000$              6,000$              -$                             $                       490 
   57330    Furniture  $              300  $           353  $                         (53) 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   

Total 4501 Library
 $        525,727  $     519,307 

 $                      6,420 
 $          560,690  $          560,690 -$                             $                 169,631 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

8.0%

 
4505 P&R - Community Center 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $        142,724  $     137,867  $                      4,857 148,226$           148,226$           -$                             $                   42,780 

Page 12



   51964    Playground  $           9,150  $        9,257  $                       (107) 9,150$              9,150$              -$                             $                   16,435 
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $          21,000  $       18,726  $                      2,274 23,000$             23,000$             -$                             $                   11,247 
   54365    Witek Park Maintenance  $           9,000  $        9,190  $                       (190) 9,000$              9,000$              -$                             $                     6,223 
   56010    Office Supplies  $           4,000  $        3,600  $                        400 4,300$              4,300$              -$                             $                       823 
   56030    Building Supplies  $          20,000  $       26,072  $                    (6,072) 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     4,852 
   56035    Playground Supplies  $           2,000  $        1,390  $                        610 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                     1,949 
   56060    Building & Field Supplies  $                -    $        3,521  $                    (3,521) -$                             $                          -   
   56930    Soccer  $           3,000  $             -    $                      3,000 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56935    Little League  $           8,000  $        8,000  $                          -   8,000$              8,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   56940    Pop Warner  $           6,000  $        6,000  $                          -   6,000$              6,000$              -$                             $                     2,735 
   56945    Girls Softball 14-18  $           1,000  $           540  $                        460 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   56950    Youth Basketball  $           5,000  $        3,187  $                      1,814 5,000$              5,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   57300    Equipment  $           3,000  $        1,774  $                      1,226 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                     1,517 

Total 4505 P&R 
 $        233,874  $     229,125 

 $                      4,749 
 $          247,176  $          247,176 -$                             $                   88,561 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

7.9%

 
4506 P&R - Ryan Complex 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $          31,330  $       30,647  $                        683  $            35,592  $            35,592 -$                             $                   10,755 
   54303    Grounds Maintenance  $           2,000  $        2,239  $                       (239) 2,200$              2,200$              -$                             $                       327 
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $           3,200  $        1,500  $                      1,700 3,200$              3,200$              -$                             $                          -   
   54370    Exer Wt Rm Q Maint  $           1,000  $             -    $                      1,000 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54375    Boiler Hvac/Plumbing  $           2,500  $           560  $                      1,940 3,000$              3,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54380    Storage Cont Upkeep  $           1,000  $             -    $                      1,000 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   54385    Payden Fire And Burglar  $           5,800  $        2,609  $                      3,191 5,800$              5,800$              -$                             $                       420 
   55300    Telephones  $           1,200  $             -    $                      1,200 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $           1,000  $             -    $                      1,000 1,200$              1,200$              -$                             $                          -   
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $           2,000  $        1,629  $                        371 2,200$              2,200$              -$                             $                       842 
   56040    Kitch Equipment  $           1,000  $           902  $                          98 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                     1,830 
   56045    Door Locks  $              500  $           375  $                        125 500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   56210    Yankee Gas  $          13,000  $        7,511  $                      5,489 15,500$             15,500$             -$                             $                     1,933 
   56295    Payden Fieldhouse Water  $           2,000  $        1,790  $                        210 2,000$              2,000$              -$                             $                       507 

Total 4506 P&R - Ryan Complex
 $          67,530  $       49,763 

 $                    17,767 
 $            76,692  $            76,692 -$                             $                   16,614 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

54.1%

 
4700 Education 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   55900    MBR for BOE OP Budget 12,742,276$     $13,577,986  $                 (835,710) 13,416,259$       13,416,259$       -$                             $               5,337,340 
55906    BOE GRANT EXPENDITURES 6,865,690$       $  6,871,176  $                    (5,486) 6,865,690$        6,865,690$        -$                             $                          -   

Page 13



Total 4700 Total Education
 $   19,607,966  $20,449,162 

 $                 (841,196)
 $      20,281,949  $      20,281,949 -$                             $               5,337,340 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-0.8%

 
4720 Youth Service Bureau 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51610    Regular  $          29,786  $       29,131  $                        655 29,786$             29,786$             -$                             $                     9,524 
   53075    Mental Health Maintenance  $          11,044  $       10,000  $                      1,044 11,044$             11,044$             -$                             $                          -   
   53526    Youth Service Programs  $          38,392  $       12,895  $                    25,497 35,724$             35,724$             -$                             $                     2,699 
   56100    General Supplies  $           1,000  $           890  $                        110 1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                          -   

Total 4720 Youth Service Bureau
 $          80,222  $       52,916 

 $                    27,306 
 $            77,554  $            77,554 -$                             $                   12,222 

 
4900 Misc Capital 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   57397    Turnout Gear  $          50,000  $       15,000  $                    35,000 50,000$             50,000$             -$                             $                     3,984 
   57501    Fd Gear 2019  $          35,274  $       37,147  $                    (1,874) 35,274$             35,274$             -$                             $                   33,134 
   57502    Charter Auth Fire Capital  $           7,500  $                      7,500 7,500$              7,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   57503    Ryan Field Capital  $          10,000  $        8,979  $                      1,021 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                     6,611 
   57504    Highway Truck Lease/Purchase  $          76,499  $       75,840  $                        659 -$                  -$                  -$                             $                          -   
   57506    General Capital  $        163,235  $     142,000  $                    21,235 163,235$           163,235$           -$                             $                          -   

Total 4900 Misc Capital  $        342,508  $     278,966  $                    63,542  $          266,009  $          266,009 -$                             $                   43,729 
 

5000 City Wide Agencies 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   55050    Code Red Onsolve  $           7,011  $        7,607  $                       (596) 7,987$              7,987$              -$                             $                          -   
   55049    Opioid Settlement Expenses  $                -    $             -    $                          -    $                   16,584 
   55051    Railroad License Agreement  $              841  $           671  $                        170 841$                 841$                 -$                             $                         21 
   55052    Board of Tax Review  $              600  $             -    $                        600 600$                 600$                 -$                             $                          -   
   55053    City WPCA Bills  $          48,000  $       55,360  $                    (7,360) 48,000$             48,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55054    Memorial Day Parade  $           8,000  $        8,000  $                          -   8,000$              8,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   55055    Naugatuck Valley Cog  $           8,732  $        7,303  $                      1,429 8,732$              8,732$              -$                             $                     7,507 
   55056    Veterans Memorial Building  $           5,000  $        5,000  $                          -   5,000$              5,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   55057    Soil Water Conservation  $           1,500  $             -    $                      1,500 1,500$              1,500$              -$                             $                     1,500 
   55058    Boys And Girls Club  $          10,000  $       10,000  $                          -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                   10,000 
   55059    Historical Society  $          10,000  $       10,000  $                          -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55060    Lake Housatonic Authority  $          15,134  $       14,643  $                        491 15,134$             15,134$             -$                             $                   15,185 
   55061    Metro North Authority  $           1,864  $           650  $                      1,214 1,864$              1,864$              -$                             $                          -   
   55062    The Umbrella  $           7,000  $        7,000  $                          -   7,000$              7,000$              -$                             $                     7,000 
   55063    Cultural Events  $          10,000  $        8,855  $                      1,145 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                     8,437 
   55064    Valley Transit Subsidy  $          11,000  $       11,000  $                          -   11,000$             11,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55065    Team  $           5,500  $        7,000  $                    (1,500) 5,500$              5,500$              -$                             $                     7,000 
   55066    City Owned Properties  $          15,000  $       13,500  $                      1,500 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                          -   

Page 14



   55067    Fireworks Event  $          11,500  $             -    $                    11,500 11,500$             11,500$             -$                             $                   13,500 
   55068    Wpca Share Of Housing Pilot  $           8,416  $             -    $                      8,416 8,416$              8,416$              -$                             $                          -   
   55069    Animal Control  $          54,500  $       52,500  $                      2,000 54,500$             54,500$             -$                             $                   60,000 
   55070    Hous Council Boy Scouts  $           6,500  $        6,500  $                          -   6,500$              6,500$              -$                             $                          -   
   55071    Naug Valley Brownfields Pilot  $           1,000  $        1,000  $                          -   1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                     1,000 
   55072    Valley Arts Council  $           1,000  $        1,000  $                          -   1,000$              1,000$              -$                             $                     1,000 
   55073    Troop 3 Boy Scouts  $           7,000  $        7,000  $                          -   7,000$              7,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   55075    Derby Neck Library  $              500  $           500  $                          -   500$                 500$                 -$                             $                          -   
   55076    Blight & Density Reduction Fund  $           5,000  $             -    $                      5,000 5,000$              5,000$              -$                             $                          -   
   55077    CT Conf Municipalities  $           8,406  $             -    $                      8,406 8,406$              8,406$              -$                             $                     8,406 
   55079    Celebrate Derby 350  $                -    $                          -   50,000$             50,000$             -$                             $                          -   
Total 5000 City Wide Agencies  $        269,004  $     235,090  $                    33,914  $          319,980  $          319,980 -$                             $                 157,140 

5005 City Wide Fuel 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   56260    Gasoline  $        150,000  $     113,534  $                    36,466 150,000$           150,000$           -$                             $                   48,171 

Total 5005 City Wide Fuel  $        150,000  $     113,534  $                    36,466  $          150,000  $          150,000 -$                             $                   48,171 

 
5010 Bonded Indebtedness 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   54940    Road Bond  $                -    $             -    $                          -   67,000$             67,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   58330    City Bonds / BAN  $     1,644,385  $  1,614,385  $                    30,000 1,495,576$        1,495,576$        -$                             $               1,288,807 
   58335    TD Bank  $        377,934  $     377,934  $                            0 387,766$           387,766$           -$                             $                          -   
   58340    WPCA Bonds / BAN  $     1,386,198  $  1,372,050  $                    14,148 1,287,775$        1,287,775$        -$                             $                 587,400 

Total 5010 Total Debt Services  $     3,408,517  $  3,364,369  $                    44,148  $        3,238,117  $        3,238,117 -$                             $               1,876,207 

5015 LOCIP Funds 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   55000    Expenses  $        103,948  $     922,040  $                 (818,092) 146,709$           146,709$           -$                             $                          -   
Total 5015 LOCIP Funds  $        103,948  $     922,040  $                 (818,092)  $          146,709  $          146,709 -$                             $                          -   

5020 Budget Working Balance 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   58500    Working Balance  $        131,000  $             -    $                  131,000  $          131,000  $          131,000 -$                             $                          -   
   58505    Special Working Balance  $        198,998  $             -    $                  198,998  $          152,598  $          152,598 -$                             $                          -   
   58510    Compensated Leave Reserve  $          20,000  $             -    $                    20,000  $            20,000  $            20,000 -$                             $                          -   
59035 Use of General Fund (ARPA)  $             -    $                          -    $          425,000  $          425,000 -$                             $                          -   

Total 5020 Budget Working Balance  $        349,998  $             -    $                  349,998  $          728,598  $          728,598 -$                             $                          -   

8011 Payroll Taxes 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   52200    Employer Share Social Security 

Contributions
 $        460,000  $     569,823  $                 (109,823) 567,277$           567,277$           

-$                            

 $                 188,382 

   52600    Unemployment Compensation  $          15,000  $             -    $                    15,000 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     4,554 

Page 15



Total 8011 Payroll Taxes  $        475,000  $     569,823  $                   (94,823)  $          582,277  $          582,277 -$                             $                 192,936 

 
8213 Employee Benefits 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   51955    Other - City Medical Buyout  $          35,000  $       45,700  $                   (10,700) 148,899$           148,899$           -$                             $                          -   
   52904    Retiree's Medical Benefits  $        249,219  $     291,243  $                   (42,024) 347,750$           347,750$           -$                             $                 141,591 
   52905    Health Ins. City Appropriation  $     1,260,331  $  2,961,166  $              (1,700,835) 3,028,100$        3,028,100$        -$                             $                 723,900 
   52906    Employees Life Insurance  $          20,000  $       19,524  $                        476 21,400$             21,400$             -$                             $                     5,700 
   52908    Workers Compensation Insurance  $        150,000  $     101,038  $                    48,962 243,457$           243,457$           -$                             $                 221,510 
   52914    ER Portion City HSA Paylex  $        200,000  $     197,526  $                      2,474 200,000$           200,000$           -$                             $                 172,863 
   52915    ER Portion BOE HSA Paylex  $          75,000  $       56,635  $                    18,365 70,000$             70,000$             -$                             $                   42,800 
   52916    Health Ins Bd of Ed Appropiation  $     4,098,280  $  3,725,715  $                  372,565 4,161,123$        4,161,123$        -$                             $               1,558,709 
   52920    Workers Comp Claims  $        500,000  $     402,016  $                    97,984 497,101$           497,101$           -$                             $                 119,271 
   52921    Health Benefits Adminin Fee  $     1,454,070  $     210,063  $                1,244,007 244,911$           244,911$           -$                             $                   38,992 
   52922    Stop Loss Premium Boe  $                -    $     698,562  $                 (698,562) 758,062$           758,062$           -$                             $                   68,546 
   52923    Stop Loss Preimum City  $                -    $     348,128  $                 (348,128) 380,228$           380,228$           -$                             $                   29,286 

Total 8213 Employee Benefits  $     8,041,900  $  9,057,315  $              (1,015,415)  $      10,101,030  $      10,101,030  $                            -    $               3,123,167 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate 11.5%

 
8214 Retirement 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Oct. 2024 Actuals
   52300    City Pension  $     1,000,000  $     362,425  $                  637,575 1,000,000$        1,000,000$        -$                             $                          -   
   52305    Police Pension  $        900,000  $  1,130,767  $                 (230,767) 1,177,743$        1,177,743$        -$                             $                 352,331 
   52310    City 401A  $          14,000  $       40,010  $                   (26,010) 30,000$             30,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   52335    City OPEB Expenses  $          17,500  $       27,280  $                    (9,780) 17,500$             17,500$             -$                             $                          -   

Total 8214 Retirement  $     1,931,500  $  1,560,482  $                  371,018  $        2,225,243  $        2,225,243 -$                             $                 352,331 

Totals 47,890,594 50,715,059  $              (2,824,465) 53,186,349 53,186,349 -$                            15,745,214 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate 4.9%

Page 16



Account 
Code Account Title 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. Variance Fav/(Unfav) 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav) Oct. 2024 YTD Actuals

3000 Revenue
   41102    Property/MV Taxes  $                 32,148,078  $                 31,559,645  $                    (588,433) 35,143,234$                  35,143,234$                  -$                     $                 20,765,846 
   41103    MV Tax (CAP) Revenue  $                     727,455  $                     712,455  $                      (15,000) 712,455$                      598,582$                      (113,873)$             $                     598,582 
   41104    Supplemental Motor Vehicle  $                     506,893  $                     263,478  $                    (243,415) 300,000$                      300,000$                      -$                     $                       43,134 
   41105    Prior Year Tax Collected  $                     250,000  $                     704,036  $                     454,036 620,000$                      759,044$                      139,044$              $                     501,116 
   41901    Interest & Lien Fees  $                     200,000  $                     331,927  $                     131,927 280,000$                      280,000$                      -$                     $                       21,952 
   41906    Pilot Lincoln Housing  $                       20,998  $                       20,134  $                          (865) 20,134$                        20,134$                        -$                     $                       22,269 
   41907    Housing Authority/Pilot  $                       69,248  $                       69,248  $                              -   69,248$                        69,248$                        -$                     $                              -   
   41908    Pilot Priv Colleges Hospitals  $                   1,334,271  $                   1,414,327  $                       80,056 1,414,327$                   1,414,156$                   (171)$                   $                   1,414,156 
   41909    Tax Pilot/Tax Incentive Developmen  $                     275,000  $                     250,000  $                      (25,000) 275,000$                      250,000$                      (25,000)$               $                     100,000 
   41910    Veterans Prop Tax Ememption  $                       25,214  $                       12,670  $                      (12,544) 13,000$                        13,000$                        -$                    
42201    Permits  $                     180,000  $                     505,592  $                     325,592 370,000$                      370,000$                      -$                     $                       85,353 
42002 Early Voting  $                              -    $                         6,489  $                         6,489 -$                             -$                             -$                    
   42130    Police Permit Fees  $                              -    $                         1,245  $                         1,245 -$                     $                         3,814 
   42150    Vendor Permits  $                              -    $                            125  $                            125 -$                    
   43100    Education Block Grant  $                   6,865,690  $                   6,871,176  $                         5,486 6,865,690$                   6,865,690$                   -$                     $                   1,716,422 
   43105    Town Clerk Grants  $                         6,000  $                         6,000  $                              -   6,000$                          6,000$                          -$                    
   43110    Library Grants  $                       38,500  $                              -    $                      (38,500) -$                             -$                             -$                    
   43115    E-Rate  $                       89,000  $                       36,406  $                      (52,594) 36,406$                        36,406$                        -$                    
   43120    NIP Revenue  $                       24,100  $                       23,569  $                          (531) 24,100$                        24,100$                        -$                     $                       12,100 
   43200    Capital Improve - Town Clerk  $                              -    $                         1,071  $                         1,071 -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         1,146 
   43315    Adult Basic Education  $                     131,848  $                     129,165  $                        (2,683) 129,165$                      129,165$                      -$                     $                       91,451 
   43700    Misc Intergovernmental Grant  $                              -    $                         6,364  $                         6,364 -$                             -$                    
   44010    Youth Service Programs  $                         8,758  $                       11,819  $                         3,061 6,609$                          6,609$                          -$                    
   44015    Youth Service Bureau  $                       14,947  $                       19,827  $                         4,880 19,828$                        19,828$                        -$                     $                       13,218 
   44103    Planning Zoning Wetland Fees  $                            500  $                          (500) -$                             -$                    
   44105    Telephone Access Line Tax  $                       22,000  $                       35,511  $                       13,511 22,000$                        22,000$                        -$                    
   44110    Parking Garage  Daily Receipts  $                     105,000  $                       60,007  $                      (44,993) 35,000$                        35,000$                        -$                     $                       31,229 
   44115    Parking Garage Meter Money  $                         1,500  $                         7,017  $                         5,517 5,000$                          5,000$                          -$                     $                         1,720 
   44120    Parking Garage Parking Tickets  $                         2,700  $                             68  $                        (2,632) 100$                            100$                            -$                     $                            120 
   44130    City Preservation Fees  $                         6,000  $                              -    $                        (6,000) -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         1,796 
   44201    Police Outside Work  $                     175,000  $                   1,465,011  $                   1,290,011 1,140,000$                   1,140,000$                   -$                     $                     418,060 
   44705    Parking Tickets  $                       20,000  $                       21,395  $                         1,395 13,000$                        13,000$                        -$                    
   44867    Suspense Collection  $                       12,000  $                              -    $                      (12,000) -$                             -$                             -$                    
   44868    Street Excavation Fees  $                         1,500  $                         1,200  $                          (300) -$                             -$                             -$                     $                            375 

CITY OF DERBY - REVENUE DETAIL

Page 1



Account 
Code Account Title 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. Variance Fav/(Unfav) 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav) Oct. 2024 YTD Actuals

   45110    Blight Violations  $                       30,000  $                      (30,000) -$                             -$                             -$                    
   45115    Parking Tickets  $                              -    $                            300  $                            300 -$                             -$                             -$                    
   46101    Interest Earned  $                       66,921  $                     353,650  $                     286,729 275,000$                      275,000$                      -$                     $                     143,805 
   47202    Sale of City Property  $                       30,000  $                       13,000  $                      (17,000) 754,000$                      754,000$                      -$                     $                         1,500 
   47900    Picnic Grove Rental Fees  $                         3,500  $                         3,150  $                          (350) 3,500$                          3,500$                          -$                     $                         1,850 
   48012    Opioids Settlement Fund  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   -$                             -$                             -$                     $                       32,681 
   48020    Recreation Receivables  $                       60,000  $                     111,485  $                       51,485 105,000$                      105,000$                      -$                     $                       21,524 
   48030    Fire Watch Reimbursement  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   3,690$                          3,690$                          -$                    
   48405    Fireworks Donation  $                       11,500  $                       14,462  $                         2,962 11,500$                        11,500$                        -$                    
   48810    Misc Revenue  $                              -    $                         8,022  $                         8,022 -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         1,999 
   48950    Town Clerk Receivables  $                     400,500  $                     401,155  $                            655 390,000$                      390,000$                      -$                     $                     101,405 
   48955    Town Aid Revenue  $                     261,320  $                     260,848  $                          (472) 260,848$                      260,848$                      -$                     $                     130,424 
43800    Municipal Sharing Pool  $                       14,728  $                       14,728  $                              -   14,728$                        14,728$                        -$                    
43805    Municipal Revenue Sharing Acct  $                     205,327  $                     540,437  $                     335,110 253,824$                      253,824$                      -$                     $                     205,327 
   48970    State Distressed Munic  $                       18,120  $                       16,889  $                        (1,231) 16,889$                        16,889$                        -$                    
   48990    Misc Revenue  $                       80,000  $                     103,373  $                       23,373 5,000$                          5,000$                          -$                     $                         2,688 
   48991    WPCA PP  $                       34,100  $                       29,891  $                        (4,209) 34,100$                        34,100$                        -$                    
   48992    Retiree's Health Ins Portion  $                       60,000  $                     137,117  $                       77,117 92,881$                        92,881$                        -$                     $                       30,104 
   48993    Employee Med Co Pay Premium  $                     299,464  $                     263,752  $                      (35,712) 273,098$                      273,098$                      -$                     $                       72,205 
   48994    Housing Auth Health Ins Premium  $                       43,206  $                         6,646  $                      (36,560) 12,000$                        12,000$                        -$                    
   48995    WPCA Health Ins Premium  $                     300,007  $                       26,100  $                    (273,907) 175,000$                      175,000$                      -$                     $                       11,697 
   48996    BOE Health Ins Premium Share  $                   1,008,251  $                     848,365  $                    (159,886) 874,432$                      874,432$                      -$                     $                     250,774 
   48997    Pequot Fund  $                     207,304  $                     207,304  $                              -   207,304$                      207,304$                      -$                    
   49304    WPCA Bonds  $                   1,386,198  $                   1,372,300  $                      (13,898) 1,331,550$                   1,331,550$                   -$                     $                     470,688 
   49700    Capital Improvement  $                         4,000  $                        (4,000) -$                             -$                             -$                    
43135 ARPA Revenue  $                   1,706,192  $                   1,706,192 425,000$                      425,000$                      -$                    
   49705    LOCIP Reimbursement  $                     103,948  $                     934,040  $                     830,092 146,709$                      146,709$                      -$                    
Total 3000 Revenue  $                 47,890,594  $                 51,920,183  $                   4,029,589  $                 53,186,349  $                 53,186,349 0$                        $                 27,322,530 

23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. 24-25 FY Budget
Grand List of Taxable Real Estate and 
Personal Property  $                 758,834,433  $                 758,834,433 766,522,414$                

Grand List of Motor Vehicle  $                 106,159,954  $                 106,159,954 100,045,474$                

Mill Rate                              0.0386                              0.0386                              0.0432 
MV CAP Mill Rate                              0.0326                              0.0326                              0.0326 
Taxable Income - Current Property 
Taxes

 $                   32,751,824  $                   32,751,824  $                   36,376,830 

Page 2



Account 
Code Account Title 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. Variance Fav/(Unfav) 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav) Oct. 2024 YTD Actuals

Current Property Taxes - Collected  $                   32,148,078  $                   31,559,645  $                   35,143,234 
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 98.2% 96.4% 96.6%

 Property Taxes 
 Education Grants 

 State 
Grants/Intergovernmental 

 Police Outside Work 
 Health Insurance 

Premium Payments 
 City Permits, Fees 

 WPCA Bond Payments 
All Other Revenues

Page 3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN 

















TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of  October 31, 2024

ORIGNIAL AMENDED OCT 2024 YTD WITH YTD % ORIGNIAL PROJECTED VARIANCE

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2024 POS/(NEG)

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 210,088,261 210,088,261 106,987,447 0 106,987,447 103,100,814 49% 210,088,261 210,088,261 0

BACK TAXES 2,000,000 2,000,000 50,958 0 50,958 1,949,042 97% 2,000,000 2,000,000 0

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 11,000,000 11,000,000 7,874,277 0 7,874,277 3,125,723 28% 11,000,000 11,000,000 0

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 500,000 500,000 61,268 0 61,268 438,732 88% 500,000 500,000 0

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 224,061 0 224,061 1,275,939 85% 1,500,000 1,500,000 0

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 11,000 11,000 16,945 0 16,945 (5,945) 0% 11,000 16,945 5,945

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 45,001 45,001 10,824 0 10,824 34,177 76% 45,001 45,001 0

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 47,726,402 47,726,402 20,831,613 0 20,831,613 26,894,789 56% 47,726,402 47,726,402 0

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 26,277,455 29,242,456 350,573 0 350,573 28,891,883 99% 26,277,455 29,242,456 2,965,001

TOTAL REVENUES 299,148,119 302,113,120 136,407,966 0 136,407,966 165,705,154 55% 299,148,119 302,119,065 2,970,946

ORIGNIAL AMENDED OCT 2024 YTD WITH YTD % ORIGNIAL PROJECTED VARIANCE

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2024 POS/(NEG)

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 747,334 747,334 233,482 575 234,057 513,277 69% 747,334 747,334 0

CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERVICES 260,890 260,890 73,391 16,226 89,617 171,273 66% 260,890 260,890 0

BOARD OF ETHICS 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 100% 10,000 10,000 0

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 584,828 584,828 204,059 987 205,047 379,781 65% 584,828 584,828 0

COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE 1,467,797 1,467,797 358,426 80,451 438,877 1,028,920 70% 1,467,797 1,467,797 0

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 740,047 740,047 218,959 2,366 221,325 518,722 70% 740,047 740,047 0

FINANCE OFFICE 6,472,094 9,437,095 4,907,564 997,118 5,904,682 3,532,413 37% 6,472,094 9,437,095 2,965,001

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 329,549 329,549 87,727 6,029 93,756 235,793 72% 329,549 329,549 0

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 754,015 754,015 84,981 0 84,981 669,034 89% 754,015 754,015 0

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,480,640 2,480,640 799,523 21,665 821,187 1,659,453 67% 2,480,640 2,480,640 0

MAYOR'S OFFICE 540,790 540,790 226,568 0 226,568 314,222 58% 540,790 540,790 0

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 520,500 520,500 155,546 32,423 187,969 332,531 64% 520,500 520,500 0

PLANNING AND ZONING 833,418 833,418 214,311 0 214,311 619,107 74% 833,418 833,418 0

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 441,025 441,025 113,193 105 113,298 327,727 74% 441,025 441,025 0

PROBATE COURT 13,900 13,900 0 0 0 13,900 100% 13,900 13,900 0

PURCHASING 5,192,175 5,192,175 944,613 3,701,478 4,646,092 546,083 11% 5,192,175 5,192,175 0

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 881,087 881,087 434,869 6,420 441,289 439,798 50% 881,087 881,087 0

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 473,461 473,461 163,633 2,682 166,315 307,146 65% 473,461 473,461 0

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 100% 6,000 6,000 0

TAX OFFICE 315,182 315,182 92,944 0 92,944 222,238 71% 315,182 315,182 0

TOWN ATTORNEY 1,063,315 1,063,315 186,560 2,430 188,990 874,325 82% 1,063,315 1,063,315 0

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,217,989 1,217,989 227,639 80,126 307,765 910,224 75% 1,217,989 1,217,989 0

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 25,346,036 28,311,037 9,727,989 4,951,081 14,679,070 13,631,967 48% 25,346,036 28,311,037 2,965,001

PROJECTED 6/30/2025



QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 438,646 228,462 228,462 456,923 (18,277) -4% 438,646 438,646 0

MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 240,000 0 0 0 240,000 100% 240,000 240,000 0

SENIOR SERVICES 496,651 496,651 121,726 116,293 238,019 258,632 52% 496,651 496,651 0

HEALTH AND WELFARE 1,175,297 1,175,297 350,188 344,754 694,942 480,355 41% 1,175,297 1,175,297 0

ANIMAL CONTROL 183,136 183,136 51,870 36,788 88,658 94,478 52% 183,136 183,136 0

POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,814,354 18,814,354 6,288,299 449,242 6,737,541 12,076,813 64% 18,814,354 18,814,354 0

FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,937,352 15,937,352 5,131,229 147,479 5,278,708 10,658,644 67% 15,937,352 15,937,352 0

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 658,138 658,138 123,825 25,631 149,456 508,682 77% 658,138 658,138 0

PUBLIC SAFETY 35,592,980 35,592,980 11,595,224 659,140 12,254,364 23,338,616 66% 35,592,980 35,592,980 0

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,109,503 14,109,503 4,086,295 2,883,833 6,970,128 7,139,375 51% 14,109,503 14,109,503 0

DEBT SERVICE 30,002,042 30,002,042 23,227,625 0 23,227,625 6,774,417 23% 30,002,042 30,002,042 0

BOARD OF EDUCATION 97,836,773 97,836,773 0 0 0 97,836,773 100% 97,836,773 97,836,773 0

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,407,385 6,407,385 1,709,388 288,249 1,997,637 4,409,748 69% 6,407,385 6,407,385 0

MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 56,378,103 56,378,103 16,055,699 48,765 16,104,464 40,273,639 71% 56,378,103 56,378,103 0

PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 32,300,000 32,300,000 17,093,196 10,500,000 27,593,196 4,706,804 15% 32,300,000 32,300,000 0

FRINGES BENEFITS 95,085,488 95,085,488 34,858,282 10,837,014 45,695,296 49,390,192 52% 95,085,488 95,085,488 0

0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 299,148,119 302,113,120 83,845,602 19,675,823 103,521,425 198,591,695 66% 299,148,119 302,113,120 2,965,001

YEAR-END PROJECTION 5,945



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
001      COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS            ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3101W MISC REVENUE                        

14301 3101W  REVENUE                            -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,025.00                     -6,975.00   12.8%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS             -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,025.00                     -6,975.00   12.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,025.00                     -6,975.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8qRx9qALWeqY1ll0wIOqBjK9gIWoqiJVgNrwkfQ9OQAZ0rzflPRyvkjCPJwHh5R


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                      ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE            

10505 0500  APP FD BAL                      -7,880,652           0  -7,880,652            .00                 -7,880,652.00     .0%
10905 0500  APP FD BAL                               0  -2,965,001  -2,965,001            .00                 -2,965,001.00     .0%

0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS                

10705 0502  INCOME ON                         -574,999           0    -574,999     -44,196.38                   -530,802.62    7.7%

0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                    

10905 0504  RELO REIM                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00                    -20,000.00     .0%

0507 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10905 0507  MISCELLANE                        -200,000           0    -200,000     -74,527.10                   -125,472.90   37.3%

0508 OTHER RENT                           

10505 0508  OTHER RENT                          -6,000           0      -6,000      -2,750.00                     -3,250.00   45.8%

0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS               

10705 0539  SALE ASSET                          -5,000           0      -5,000            .00                     -5,000.00     .0%

2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS                 

10905 2402  REIM GRANT                         -90,000           0     -90,000            .00                    -90,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                   -8,776,651  -2,965,001 -11,741,652    -121,473.48                -11,620,178.52    1.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,776,651  -2,965,001 -11,741,652    -121,473.48                -11,620,178.52

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7xuGf%2B3bkzLfuQv7RrSO%2BGKp967GTbSeZdeULl%2FFCPbb7dEq0scWLzXp%2BcPBJN3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItUErYqbNV1oa4KcPuWI5uywdBYSvizggTTBBLZfnR%2F6xY84FgPrRJHxdBkcKy4m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnb1MG0YLNOThuqRZXWtzplFe%2FM%2BqnkT2IzR2uxxYLds%2FWwZNdPNeqEn3i64MizS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ued%2F2khHPXTYCLO97plb10Mxs41vYww5hVkoAJoMYWo0gV5L56al4UsrXQP5sr2%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7Uh%2F7TXX5qfeAyqEU2FnRVdUbvwfe2P8z8%2FB7GEzaYXqAMJPjgXHk1karTaRTMy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf7uDuJESqmI8943rgHeqjfuqObwGwqavvahiGVCKnKIMTXcqTB0LVYIzURn5zeI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJ%2B4Xg772pV55nP7UHic5KrBJbZ%2FVMWnfgawDS3nTz6jlsLijJo%2BvqiecVQyK%2Fc4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hq4bQKTcLTtQo9qBhAZ7iml05rG73OFFbFQoKP73TJmzIcfStklOi%2F4Z0RyffqE


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                    

10506 0601  FEES/REPRO                            -500           0        -500        -103.00                       -397.00   20.6%

     TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                      -500           0        -500        -103.00                       -397.00   20.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES         -500           0        -500        -103.00                       -397.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZN62pK4QXgHyDFb54ajGzeUZ2t4huzRAS4w0W%2FVS0tFwenIYTxHD7BBrqhCifJZ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                          ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                      

10108 0801  CURRENT TA                    -210,088,261           0-210,088,261-106,987,446.80               -103,100,814.20   50.9%

0802 BACK TAXES                           

10108 0802  BACK TAXES                      -2,000,000           0  -2,000,000     -50,957.85                 -1,949,042.15    2.5%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                       

10108 0802S  MOTOR VEH                     -11,000,000           0 -11,000,000  -7,874,276.77                 -3,125,723.23   71.6%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL            

10108 0803  SUPPLEMENT                        -500,000           0    -500,000     -61,268.47                   -438,731.53   12.3%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES              

10108 0804  INTEREST -                      -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000    -224,061.21                 -1,275,938.79   14.9%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                   

10108 0805  PROPERTY T                         -11,000           0     -11,000     -16,944.82                      5,944.82  154.0%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT            

10108 0806  SUSP BOOK                          -45,001           0     -45,001     -10,824.09                    -34,176.91   24.1%

     TOTAL TAX OFFICE                     -225,144,262           0-225,144,262-115,225,780.01               -109,918,481.99   51.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES -225,144,262           0-225,144,262-115,225,780.01               -109,918,481.99

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNh2tjb8rbgvZvBFCazC%2FziR06lZlCecn1JCRjM8Vrm03DSpa7miSnYBlxh%2Bd5yr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwnsFqSBAPZINaLoNLjcSdWTBL094kbRx0uFoa26FP%2FaH8sgEA6tB5QtDtCrqIsC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psDpAmEsdYqH34BELWrysG42H%2BknyAN48iyLxfFaeFMM8vRHFQQztw%2FT4uj1X0Lf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1oEY9a0VNNjU5Yli2GEmbSzahWqtJyihIHn8C2AJb4Au5WdadEY%2FNrEJkRw%2BloF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNgdOBcQ2vcZYVnve%2FcRIpJRvsHNKIsvp641DWoYlggv2n%2B22i1qUls9UYaBzc0I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vk%2BE5qsd57MbYURTa%2FnK5vJOlWmAw%2FHQ%2FqZiRJMhnXpEkvgImROgnpBl9kBFPjX%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fht26FrchAoqiyEyFDktW%2FeEkm7wet4VaiOzaWQcFKIbx2ajN6MeTeH1maLlCq6J


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                 ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                      

10310 1005  DOCUMENT F                        -750,000           0    -750,000    -144,924.00                   -605,076.00   19.3%

1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                   

10310 1006  VITAL STAT                         -80,000           0     -80,000     -22,055.00                    -57,945.00   27.6%

1008 R DOG FEES                           

10310 1008  DOG FEES                           -15,000           0     -15,000      -3,738.50                    -11,261.50   24.9%

1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                    

10310 1009  CONVEYANCE                      -1,800,000           0  -1,800,000    -428,165.17                 -1,371,834.83   23.8%

1011 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10310 1011  MISCELLANE                         -50,000           0     -50,000     -11,289.58                    -38,710.42   22.6%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE              -2,695,000           0  -2,695,000    -610,172.25                 -2,084,827.75   22.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,695,000           0  -2,695,000    -610,172.25                 -2,084,827.75

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObjAQlBiBTVDCBYFJH%2FbMQ4EVzlMeZ%2Fm7lTX1PgHTBbRb%2FD3wwQc0zKnoB5P9Iiq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhkBTXVDd3oX9ndmNI%2FoxyNS7uQWSZN9Rf4cqszR2VLkdEHGgHH%2BcbAUsaJ%2B%2F8vP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5AMnhoYN8jxGdKdtf3zN3ChdYzHf6OFKixerokgC4J7eCq80j6rjN1KxM4WcBG2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4NgcfmhYSvhGOTHULfLFKQbqKuFo2oUZLebHYhdF%2Fiqot2Xe6X2n2iT5lIREcNh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbkgU8toqunRHJh6CpxyawgP%2FykFXFcrsbDREkfwMUGzXQad5yuRbv7xG6Swa5dM


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS              

10911 1103  SALES - MA                          -2,500           0      -2,500        -794.00                     -1,706.00   31.8%

1104 APPLICATIONS                         

10911 1104  APPLICATIO                         -75,000           0     -75,000      -3,130.00                    -71,870.00    4.2%

1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                    

10911 1301  ZBA PET FE                          -2,500           0      -2,500        -160.00                     -2,340.00    6.4%

1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                  

10911 1601  IWC APPLIC                          -2,500           0      -2,500            .00                     -2,500.00     .0%

1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                     

10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGH                         -70,000           0     -70,000            .00                    -70,000.00     .0%

1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS                

10911 1605  SALE-SIGNS                             -75           0         -75            .00                        -75.00     .0%

1609 HOUSING REGISRATION FEE              

10911 1609  HOUSE FEE                         -150,000           0    -150,000            .00                   -150,000.00     .0%

1610 HOUSING FINE                         

10911 1610  HOUSING FI                              -1           0          -1            .00                         -1.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                  -302,576           0    -302,576      -4,084.00                   -298,492.00    1.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -302,576           0    -302,576      -4,084.00                   -298,492.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlYcrYWRmsrZASrM005K%2BCauYCmTWVTLGdGZzlec%2BeqiQksgz3hjKJMRkJY8tZ3K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWaVZQyumMBq0Lh%2F8M%2FCW9HS9P0Gy1x9xoO8a89RJnZGHNRaEo7DnDrpwxd%2F%2BBDt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYnpGNL74r%2BNvNDIw59RKQ6y2ngUKPXUsWkGNTGhdc5LQqXKhu%2BTF187wrpCAcK1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FF0Rm56Jjg5Q8UO%2BNrKSuOuM7Qpp7T%2FpTvR8Z9IthjKLfIhD65m%2FWVaw88P%2F28DU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiaSqgQsS4AEo5al%2BlOXPKs8pf9jKfaWyD6CmTVk2%2BSpNo5lUO1HW384XAbUFq83
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VboSY94tKzbIN2RfnMKhN5kzaRuRDWiAPSfS%2F6uOXymlsnqrLFB%2Bl39i5fkLaBf3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3f9QnHGDdhbbsoQ7lWgFb10%2B%2FKSk1pPs1TFXougGuz4OOtyRNd2MXMKF23znNG7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMqTVbyJrtFWUy1YWLR2sNC%2FZtFdXaeODwkXEybXx3kgIxnun2NRJAatGOtExqIw


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                    ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS                         

11212 1104  APPLICATIO                            -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                       -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES         -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qh3C%2BQqWvh%2BgLWvvAuCJO6K30Im7s3GuTXRK3tIHClDJIiGZgfSvO0fyVTZ4qfw3


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                    ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.                

10519 1901  PROGRAM FE                          -1,000           0      -1,000        -460.00                       -540.00   46.0%

     TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                     -1,000           0      -1,000        -460.00                       -540.00   46.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -1,000           0      -1,000        -460.00                       -540.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jx%2F3%2F1h9MVFHcgcKb%2FhNe2kLzI4k7pnC3mkSvBPhqpxNVS%2BxrOne725FVYfm40OW


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                      ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES           

10623 2301  PENALTIES                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,820.00                     -1,180.00   60.7%

     TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,820.00                     -1,180.00   60.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,820.00                     -1,180.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQmMbezC3e6hIQ24BhxglrqFOlmGjW0zccH12ERapRSZvnl6hYNo4K6Ym0ed1yQ7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE            

10324 2401  POLICE EXT                      -2,500,000           0  -2,500,000    -818,991.41                 -1,681,008.59   32.8%

2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS                 

10402 2402  REIM GRANT                         -18,000           0     -18,000            .00                    -18,000.00     .0%

2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                     

10324 2403  WEAPON PER                         -25,000           0     -25,000      -6,235.00                    -18,765.00   24.9%

2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS              

10624 2404  TRAFFIC OR                          -1,000           0      -1,000        -325.00                       -675.00   32.5%

2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES            

10324 2405  BINGO & RA                         -15,000           0     -15,000        -105.00                    -14,895.00     .7%

2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.            

10324 2406  VENDOR & P                          -7,000           0      -7,000      -4,160.00                     -2,840.00   59.4%

2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS                

10924 2407  REP/RECORD                          -6,600           0      -6,600      -2,082.55                     -4,517.45   31.6%

2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES                 

10324 2408  ALARM ORD                          -15,000           0     -15,000      -8,375.00                     -6,625.00   55.8%

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES       

10324 2410  BKGRND CHK                          -1,200           0      -1,200        -380.50                       -819.50   31.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7YcdItoAwIIF%2F5qYHUtYkPA%2BOY3Ddd6%2BdvgWdMrBYRFN74KrjghnS3EJgtUubBZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUg7pZNyfQXtPVLXlxOFe8W%2B9kpKmpDmgPJqpsJrWBHgCnA%2BoBjhrzdkKsWUOwN7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46bZK%2FnWVkKhe30zLPWpBpSipOm1dIH1EauK96ayW6SUIaOEcXs%2BMt%2FdgKAkzqwv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qT6qOziPyL%2F%2BdCxoHMVcNoT191xA7jvO1Jh1V%2B%2Bea69PZKlPBZWemCGdZh%2Bs7Ov7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPc28VHLlSjGBXTRJafIyye%2FCHs9nK5gM2KRn0iojgJxmsL0wMWInphhXi5eaAJy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lzu1aSBUQ66EmsIQkTGpS3mcilYP%2B9Z4kbYCZZNqyxGmgDtjXwsvyRpFfYRCGrH2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmGbwBqkFCXHBUDHlaHjHKZMOy89GA08FLhRVp9NZvGBynPix7RShGPABu1m3%2B%2F%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cFbnDfkdhfCsi%2BqpTWX8lRUrOpRhyOH5LBf22nQZL9KSOik4qbytdRcONSQ3A9u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrRW1ntSgTnMIvex394jcmSHw2mcjwPOJXqaNiQSxjKwIsE94nzeBvfnuzx%2B9HNx


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                  

10324 2411  VEHICLE                           -290,000           0    -290,000     -73,975.00                   -216,025.00   25.5%

2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM         

10324 2412  MVNG VIOL.                         -15,000           0     -15,000      -7,982.50                     -7,017.50   53.2%

     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT                -2,893,800           0  -2,893,800    -922,611.96                 -1,971,188.04   31.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,893,800           0  -2,893,800    -922,611.96                 -1,971,188.04

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=II1a04hto3lrpwHd58zlkDk3bmGnDEmr0CB9f8XCd7C%2F3ch7Hb43NWEa4%2FELZjo3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIKqviNDz54hsTLCTwhuAh2BbRKuUXF9lnFKydIrA%2FJ2vqEQGlyRHlO5RtsFrask


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                     ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                     

10325 2501  CODE ENF.                          -25,000           0     -25,000            .00                    -25,000.00     .0%

2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                     

10325 2502  PARAMEDIC                         -115,000           0    -115,000     -24,156.32                    -90,843.68   21.0%

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.                

10325 2507  PERMITS, L                         -25,000           0     -25,000      -1,955.00                    -23,045.00    7.8%

2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE             

10325 2509  PERMIT FEE                        -130,000           0    -130,000     -52,500.00                    -77,500.00   40.4%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                    -295,000           0    -295,000     -78,611.32                   -216,388.68   26.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -295,000           0    -295,000     -78,611.32                   -216,388.68

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arofoZIfoLJtkbNBFuwM31ybR%2FsG3A0nID6VWDrcGg9XcsznXEKf%2Fvu%2FBf2rv0u2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zvidnNUbN34LD%2F0VRFinMnn3rsXgcBeT5DdINPr40R%2FoGZ1Qn%2BHYfTLKx2Ur7yY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3o%2FhnjRet2gk9GGjZ%2FuQ3OkoX68eM2w1xHgk2UGXj39vQ%2Bbg0t8nJ3P9wn3UMe81
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc%2Bc3NVSaEkIj9qoPpfIWBOrMUO15drw0oq7jBWsWg6Tc%2BsXOZeigwvLDpkS3BSv


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                     

10326 2601  BUILDING P                      -2,200,000           0  -2,200,000    -264,656.00                 -1,935,344.00   12.0%

2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                     

10326 2602  PLUMBING P                        -100,000           0    -100,000      -2,960.00                    -97,040.00    3.0%

2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                   

10326 2603  ELECTRICAL                        -400,000           0    -400,000      -9,488.00                   -390,512.00    2.4%

2604 HEATING PERMITS                      

10326 2604  HEATING PE                        -120,000           0    -120,000     -30,520.00                    -89,696.00   25.3%

2605 SIGN PERMITS                         

10326 2605  SIGN PERMI                         -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                   

10326 2606  SWIMMING P                         -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY             

10326 2608  CERTIFICAT                        -180,000           0    -180,000      -1,908.00                   -178,092.00    1.1%

     TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT              -3,020,000           0  -3,020,000    -309,532.00                 -2,710,684.00   10.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,020,000           0  -3,020,000    -309,532.00                 -2,710,684.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpDdoEp0Ib%2F5gQvo69WrMhJBEoVG3eXqpPOYkE4ZBTwiNQKk2aejL%2FPPeOGMluob
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2wTLTNCp0201GgCtPw7NrN1RAl6RX9ngr7kbyZJgytQQJ5AKvsQYtTyQ%2FAiBxcE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJVBuHLzMcIY6%2FaZekwqFJBLbItgQq5v3Ugy72ANw2A3akMtQrPBlKG8qu%2F4cLrF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WgBJu0IBUNjXnjt8J7QDALnRSgCK%2BxiuiMWSjVgJ89BEE%2BeBu%2F0vA625eRsYOj4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9Dd0pYJZgjVd80%2BPZvuC6yY88dsmPGsBFzcbUO%2FvK%2BONNeKUIxbZMDnxEjn8%2F2D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZ7FVBe685L3%2FSC4HccczCdJoIXdeSsoHvEfsQpWiLIPzkxs7czAlPnTDb5Dh5m9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2xsnsrj1ykoE2JjEc5FsW9fqSSy5xmGhj73N8HASKGuyhbQdPr3%2BXdKN8P%2F%2B%2FTM


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
029      TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                  ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS                  

10329 0291  OBST PERM                          -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS           

10329 0292  EL CHARG                            -4,000           0      -4,000            .00                     -4,000.00     .0%

0293 RED LIGHT CAMERA FEES                

10329 0293  RED LIGHT                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000            .00                 -5,000,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT               -5,014,000           0  -5,014,000            .00                 -5,014,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -5,014,000           0  -5,014,000            .00                 -5,014,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAjtaOc%2FmYItiAB8rVz5rsRp0U7%2B3swbgpF2hHQhpEGSFaX2HUdVfjy4SmIPiIWE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DirnBDPEojvh6k914puE%2B5vlD7tWQUPD8OoKnxEBUmcqmR01Mb6OSoSubdmQnPlV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo%2BSBLA1FKfqkM1JHWTNN4GiK2e18rfl8zapaKwiXj13nQI78eNcRfMjoHCdAkjC


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.          

10530 3002  COMMERCIAL                        -500,000           0    -500,000            .00                   -500,000.00     .0%

3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES               

10530 3021  RECYCLE MA                         -40,000           0     -40,000     -11,401.79                    -28,598.21   28.5%

3025 MULCH                                

10530 3025  MULCH                               -3,000           0      -3,000            .00                     -3,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                       -543,000           0    -543,000     -11,401.79                   -531,598.21    2.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -543,000           0    -543,000     -11,401.79                   -531,598.21

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efVktUep09OiHmE%2Bc6a%2Fq6akmheLHBRTz%2BYJ0nsUVmJZgeP1y0s1dEDKTs2GR6We
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ME3%2B2rvKyIc%2F%2B6fScqPSUGXAUsRCjFz4zR3fPU7xOuGN8xhQqgB%2FeLa5MB%2F6oqQN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2cbkwEQNRosbNcZPoTjMmRm1lvfcavFKFpOcR6FFlTIJd5WwtFBrMt%2BettQpOgN


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                     

10332 3201  SIDEWALK P                          -3,000           0      -3,000        -350.00                     -2,650.00   11.7%

3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                    

10332 3202  SIDEWALK L                          -3,000           0      -3,000            .00                     -3,000.00     .0%

3203 STREET PERMITS                       

10332 3203  ST EXC P                          -115,000           0    -115,000            .00                   -115,000.00     .0%

3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP            

10332 3208  MAP COPY                              -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                        

10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY                             -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3213 GIS DATA                             

10332 3213  GIS DATA                              -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3214 PENALTIES                            

10332 3214  PENALTIES                             -750           0        -750            .00                       -750.00     .0%

     TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT             -122,050           0    -122,050        -350.00                   -121,700.00     .3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -122,050           0    -122,050        -350.00                   -121,700.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNhjwyGk5nge6UFh7SwecSdQ8cAxUOwj0GhWeQokW4ewCr%2FWWLyzDmNjvP3g5s%2Bs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=repI445R2Gtg5AqTzTrEsjBivPAbtcE0B4q1N2A3zWJ7nQcex5JDF2CRxUDwNGis
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdLNjzSr526Jmq9J1M%2Fo6F02Dw7ylOL4nqilfSrubyHbxgCcbAmwDfhJRY5t5cRA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJwUEWX80wkle42L9DtPOh9jbk5oA8z1wbCg1ah2qad08PIdFoZDgFbTqnR1d%2F1w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lm2mnRHGdhOmP%2BqUhczXLnCPlJqBoXKxS%2Fd%2BnfLTilcMlCf5fnK4lwwFjWDbQPys
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cNsq924DRVjeu2eBd5Htf8tVD3Kn8FUchrygebPPeoXl0HTdXVI49ARVo%2FprrgZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZAwtalyQy4rsBbmOmtfi25e2r6QHo2O5DKF3SdoxmPw38371k3pMehNxiOYB%2F42


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
036      LIBRARY                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE                 

10536 3607  COPY REV,                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -2,565.90                     -5,434.10   32.1%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                              -8,000           0      -8,000      -2,565.90                     -5,434.10   32.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000           0      -8,000      -2,565.90                     -5,434.10

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq3XJqB6mQSpiee39ZV5jfGUiB8SNGc7icBO5iV%2F%2Ftw1lsEmOEkQWfQp9%2B%2FQGzaj


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
037      RECREATION                          ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC            

10537 3701  SERVICES &                         -20,000           0     -20,000      -3,235.00                    -16,765.00   16.2%

3702 SWIMMING POOL                        

10537 3702  SWIMMING P                          -7,000           0      -7,000      -1,601.00                     -5,399.00   22.9%

3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE              

10537 3705  LAUREL VIE                         -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00                           .00  100.0%

3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                   

10537 3710  PARK & REC                        -147,000           0    -147,000     -15,277.00                   -131,723.00   10.4%

     TOTAL RECREATION                         -224,000           0    -224,000     -70,113.00                   -153,887.00   31.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -224,000           0    -224,000     -70,113.00                   -153,887.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2r5KmX9bpa0Iak8PNACKhfs57QBEOMs%2BjJikFVfsPVRWnGiLieCTAJl0rzoupLyL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSKRjtoynmTapARz7%2BFPQ9jQGxAv32YJJfHy9z0uIGoEatDeHfW%2BSlgqgtEJh8Hf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nlf%2BoCbLO%2B28k%2FogNqgizEXWd3aFMVq7Osf5glfr4bOozl42VzPu10j7WXdSwPb3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtSmeKbNpH8BcMVAUUxm%2B%2Fin51ySYoPxTeK1yktam0%2BKZczNz4uaKVipLWjGhDsU


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION                  ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                  

10950 9611  BOE MED RE                        -330,000           0    -330,000            .00                   -330,000.00     .0%

9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM                

10950 9612  WRK COMP R                          -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

9619 SPEC ED EXCESS COST REV              

10950 9619  SPEC EDUC.                               0           0           0   2,370,795.00                 -2,370,795.00  100.0%

9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                    

10950 9628  TERM LIFE                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -14,929.25                    -10,070.75   59.7%

     TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION                 -356,000           0    -356,000   2,355,865.75                 -2,711,865.75 -661.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -356,000           0    -356,000   2,355,865.75                 -2,711,865.75

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFNBAI0s8UypeXTpNbBij7SKjIg%2Bu61ADQiwTqXlWiVKRckV4VaucGVuYfAIFvB%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zDgcrha%2FiRZLBFEhcONp5yR4Qy%2Bpm1uzRkjZlwzRwVwgrW3vBtLnHZOS9B7LNPH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVDJ9Mt6A3Bnhf5j9NM0nzCa23cIuItENZscSAky1%2B3nRtDarf0gXAmk8QG%2F1QuJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uDVkL0VB%2BWOKwcUHvAKXSLtaxvf65qlqkcKtVFo%2FPmhwkSpwctsYo5Biep2M%2B7N


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property          

10495 9502  PILOT - ST                      -7,667,482           0  -7,667,482  -7,788,347.28                    120,865.28  101.6%

9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION                 

10495 9508  DISABILITY                         -11,581           0     -11,581            .00                    -11,581.00     .0%

9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS        

10495 9511  MRSA MUN P                      -1,286,689           0  -1,286,689            .00                 -1,286,689.00     .0%

9519 TELCOM ACCESS                        

10495 9519  TELCOM ACC                        -105,501           0    -105,501            .00                   -105,501.00     .0%

9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION             

10495 9520  PILOT-VETE                        -101,796           0    -101,796            .00                   -101,796.00     .0%

9607 TOWN AID ROAD                        

10495 9607  ROAD AID                          -666,699           0    -666,699    -333,350.07                   -333,348.93   50.0%

9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND             

10495 9623  MASHANTUCK                        -725,946           0    -725,946            .00                   -725,946.00     .0%

9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT        

10495 9641  MSG                             -1,646,236           0  -1,646,236            .00                 -1,646,236.00     .0%

9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                  

10495 9642  MV PROP TA                     -11,884,418           0 -11,884,418 -12,416,131.62                    531,713.62  104.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQk%2Bbp7W%2FciXSt4mSBPZULCRzKwy8JjfKDm9SFphFGLmD8iYBFaV4abTiefmE6BA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pB91gX%2F5%2BRSYjAXSgcJlyuP02yoJrp8eESbyCVIlce3OqVZf1KSoJt6W96aXAy2L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gae4D3ObR83cuFMP55c0sOwZcgZrS80VBX7deL1yg1Nv3mWQxrA3vvM%2FoNeVjR7k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFUCKgChfCJB10ehn3rsE6OCAHUE54OeWQ8l7MOFljqqz4DBs221N%2FzRogn7isVd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9GxKCfli630X7qkOr9fPkcrVPiLRA37XHuH1RuKok8O5NPHROvOTlcNGKpsdAhE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=270md2aNCvpPp4orfjfRjwpVxbeVxOehj4PowpYgu7PaEhBdRcOysOHIHzhHwEoZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUhgzgnGID9LyU6XgZR1AfEm%2B7Mffz7nvArxtjGWe%2FLWI7RriDeO5hRh0e%2Bw%2FC2b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BMrf1UBqgSzyEkVJE4xJdh0Ax7oQJDdW2cSmEYGFPAkRTpH3Z4X%2FF%2FCkPMhY%2FZ0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ae8SvEInmZo5ZhMWP3KkPR02DK66qoeAv5LW%2BAsW9hIGoeyTNb7hBeqnPE6QLhzF


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE                   

10495 9644  NIP TAX                            -85,465           0     -85,465            .00                    -85,465.00     .0%

     TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT            -24,181,813           0 -24,181,813 -20,537,828.97                 -3,643,984.03   84.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -24,181,813           0 -24,181,813 -20,537,828.97                 -3,643,984.03

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fw%2B%2F9wMOCeJSVorC6h%2FlaPqACG%2Bq5Pxg%2FcGMb3F5CBUbyJ1aijptQ8W5A1vKE3ed


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.            ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                      

10496 9602  ADULT EDUC                        -355,146           0    -355,146    -293,784.00                    -61,362.00   82.7%

9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                       

10496 9604  MAGNET SCH                         -23,400           0     -23,400            .00                    -23,400.00     .0%

9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER            

10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC                        -135,282           0    -135,282            .00                   -135,282.00     .0%

9614 E.C.S.GRANT                          

10496 9614  E.C.S. GRA                     -23,030,761           0 -23,030,761            .00                -23,030,761.00     .0%

     TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        -23,544,589           0 -23,544,589    -293,784.00                -23,250,805.00    1.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -23,544,589           0 -23,544,589    -293,784.00                -23,250,805.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62ktwW9hAq2IY70N4kAO%2FPP1sboVNxxms9dbKg7WdZ36l5SR%2Bwv3rImb3T%2FOlz1m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKOOImiy617FCQ4QXI%2B83aKR%2FvoDeF8X0Sp3s8S9ItwK8tHzsdmT3v6hxf2%2FRm5f
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2%2B3Ktsas1WFlR2zmGbR%2FlXzg8pj9rEE6sKSH8v69Jx91eeg4ArveNvmnJE532wl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUsYPPVCNX8u1znE52EgcnYVaeEZ8EafPjn1Bq236tzxBvclg14%2FzcZYE5ZWIqq2


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                       ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT       

10497 9637  SCH BUS EN                          -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,520.00                     -1,480.00   63.0%

9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA       

10497 9701  PILOT NHWP                         -73,300           0     -73,300            .00                    -73,300.00     .0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES            

10497 9703  PILOT-WATE                      -1,437,078           0  -1,437,078    -713,833.96                   -723,244.04   49.7%

9716 CANNABIS TAX                         

10497 9716  CANN TAX                          -500,000           0    -500,000            .00                   -500,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                    -2,014,378           0  -2,014,378    -716,353.96                 -1,298,024.04   35.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,014,378           0  -2,014,378    -716,353.96                 -1,298,024.04

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipNY1m1%2B8X1tmWBYBcVaha5POPb%2FSkzYWmri%2B0uzXg5%2Feg7Jkqd1TzTwMA5rsK%2F1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAynvQRnp1Llq2AvO5Qk2n5VlIewUUZeSoUuRE882uoV2JuQ0S85SbspMw3KEI7O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gizzIhvV9N%2BSuyXHNHX%2FItaxINalvOS2Rz%2F0bWnYXlod3qTpG15L44IFIaxXeGkn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppavcSUgnQr%2BVMl%2BscADsui22tQ1bJ1ZoOcmF%2BcrWCPBdPybX2UCrTsrKnYU3IM6


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                  

11305 3069  EX.DTY INT                               0           0           0      -1,122.23                      1,122.23  100.0%

     TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER                   0           0           0      -1,122.23                      1,122.23  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -1,122.23                      1,122.23

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41bvY37qtEf9QiQDNSsQvD0qjobz7i564%2B%2BAh0Zspd2XnQYG%2Fntosw0AiutI50kA


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:26
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL -299,148,119  -2,965,001-302,113,120-136,553,327.12               -165,560,008.88   45.2%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10001 DEBT SERVICE                        

10001 0810  PRINCIPAL                       13,245,000           0  13,245,000  13,835,000.00            .00    -590,000.00  104.5%
10001 0810P  POB PRINCE                      2,875,000           0   2,875,000   2,285,000.00            .00     590,000.00   79.5%
10001 0811  INTEREST                         8,711,799           0   8,711,799   4,490,159.98            .00   4,221,639.02   51.5%
10001 0811P  POB INTRST                      5,170,243           0   5,170,243   2,617,465.35            .00   2,552,777.65   50.6%

     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     30,002,042           0  30,002,042  23,227,625.33            .00   6,774,416.67   77.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   30,002,042           0  30,002,042  23,227,625.33            .00   6,774,416.67

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfbPrTIx8DcvjTWa%2Ftf7vZhV2XY%2BWeGHm3MQanebwVgUMu81d52TBlyZl0xbls9A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFOFpanLmFcDuSS7L4jhnu2eIYHo4dhTZHLx3i7V%2FDuXkktWrKclrQ46BiWHYq4%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCuw3x1ksfmauoopGGRTGXjkaWFboAGPvfXALke%2BUaDX1zalgTSfwm8UYp049MPS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVNdWuaVoS4dDDfSqGkIU%2FQvEtv22tgvq4u2k68489LVMAqiTzM6B0Mq7yB12kOc


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                 

10101 0110  REGULAR SA                         145,645           0     145,645      36,718.38            .00     108,926.62   25.2%
10101 0120  TEMPORARY                                0           0           0       4,440.00            .00      -4,440.00  100.0%
10101 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,890           0       1,890            .00            .00       1,890.00     .0%
10101 0510  ADVERTISIN                          20,000           0      20,000       7,045.57            .00      12,954.43   35.2%
10101 0576  SPECIAL PR                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10101 0592  LEGAL LAWY                          75,000           0      75,000       3,197.50            .00      71,802.50    4.3%
10101 0595  ANNUAL AUD                          80,000           0      80,000      30,000.00            .00      50,000.00   37.5%
10101 0965  EMERG & CO                         325,980           0     325,980            .00            .00     325,980.00     .0%

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE            

10143 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10143 0670  FOOD PRODU                           4,500           0       4,500          79.99            .00       4,420.01    1.8%
10143 0933  SETTLEMENT                          50,000           0      50,000       3,500.00            .00      46,500.00    7.0%
10143 0941  STIPEND/RE                          34,000           0      34,000            .00            .00      34,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                 754,015           0     754,015      84,981.44            .00     669,033.56   11.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      754,015           0     754,015      84,981.44            .00     669,033.56

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaEPcEwoX42%2Btiw9qyk1%2Fg%2Ffo0pqzwPqtOe%2Br8amx%2Bz0OBh8dIDBkxXz4xU5gGlP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kC86BME%2BNfifS3BJzqDhy1iOqRgbmdwIyAYmzXZuuOxLbTtbUOOZHW2jku1Yyzqd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUvoUfcxIqGFsnt88blJZkQdSZzlNpqp9YPwknk%2BnboXplljGVqHhDD%2F0E0yrlg4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lHTe8uoOAV8mXIIptJAvwi4GdlQ%2B9FCce89PWWJKB6Ks%2FVGSZJ2D8OBzT6LmlX1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElqjqoPy6QkuQwLWjdqudh6Mi%2FV7x7fBbr3DR0ANVi%2BYEdeCVl4a7yYyi1XRjY6B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ik2ZqPOG42DBrT%2F89lVRJcDVX92lpVfkF7PIWqwPGQlmjuIxOOIEP%2Bp45JvxIW7s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7rGYzEw2mfz1oDKUbtwGw8eX2zZebTKuQnBVF%2FSIkMDeWwN0ICqhIcwmRy4w%2BMI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNyXwphsUGlZEV1WzpNZ%2BYE%2FbdqXSH3GILlyzI%2BtDn4VyXWdUgAtTkIsSCbrfNqd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXurqHDdg7DOA0CioSwdRUvuzYD9XI8BtU8IqbRvf5H%2BCiXTkuzDdf4kBeWivezd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BxwtQavPw6GmPr0cVyjRFGiLcAkzw8k%2FmPxo3EwSkdwpGrD97zi%2BT4yKvun7PbO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0BnJED0v4KVdju0rt%2BlIiI5bQ3KfatgbLFryLbTEsvMxfF7Y084OKQvEIvykpsb4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6I1lZA0jUB1hg6DAvMXTp2nNP7ezUJLlmslSrCnmcRsX%2FnNoJmEI1OjoAwR0SXdd


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION                

10201 0110  REGULAR SA                         454,580           0     454,580     148,734.63            .00     305,845.37   32.7%
10201 0130  OVERTIME                                 0           0           0         201.43            .00        -201.43  100.0%
10201 0140  LONGEVITY                              670           0         670            .00            .00         670.00     .0%
10201 0172  EXP. REIM.                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10201 0329  TOWN EVENT                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10201 0350  PROFESSION                           1,500           0       1,500         747.00            .00         753.00   49.8%
10201 0510  ADVERTISIN                             250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
10201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                              50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
10201 0542  VETERANS                             2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10201 0558  MUNICIPAL                           77,490           0      77,490      76,884.48            .00         605.52   99.2%
10201 0966  COMMISSION                             250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                      540,790           0     540,790     226,567.54            .00     314,222.46   41.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      540,790           0     540,790     226,567.54            .00     314,222.46

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhBgdge%2F6j16RkTQzyv%2BM3o3ZbMe099ZHOOzd7nk%2FbcrfBLm2BwgNMym6BARl0O%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1wFXeSotgJ%2BILEkS0%2B4zqNleTfOkscAYfMyoc1q0mNchx8h5li1Uf6NIldwABVM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1ucgE8RL%2BwwVqkJ6JuPtrUSSwpz%2BOu6f133S7gdB2kbkOYIJH4MpDJIRqwtyChg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bcrL4WN9cwO2YMTBF%2F5%2FZsccI59ghpzPPpKoJpBXovDONX9cB1wvyQ%2BONMRisAX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GESuZwpIBPOA94ZpU4ME%2BjI6mt%2FsCQw8lqGCgHWH3PEp2%2Fo%2FqsNuBqwbRslPzSG3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J92YgDkDX4PckjHGu9hLwleWYlu670dfOrVH9FvyUqEl9T6QNdX%2BpGvbGuTfzy8m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRsn4kgRO1o2wDEGsjhP4at%2FExj781CWRLi0226ST7vQfNvrkuekFNzY1Y88W55W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=um4em%2FjLSvVQ%2FHmQJ6VR0INSSESsTqgn6iDwGOyvaMp9yr%2FZAa%2BihDXCPqtQKrGS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLdEmC65P%2Fl9uYqeVXUsTLWoyU5E9YIrW9nxt7YTMr8zpjH1j52Wn4K4iCK8kzKN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rb761jWS8zac5corqbOY%2FKgbxTfLsn3lhx9U3XRa6ujdfjHKs%2FRsmlw1fKe1cL1U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5xWmS06FdiJLFmgoBrd%2FUuKFI8pfcy9aCDBR8PTcJgeP4sJhuBgIRaVCLnBlVl0


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.              

10401 0110  REGULAR SA                         133,341           0     133,341      44,605.24            .00      88,735.76   33.5%
10401 0130  OVERTIME                             8,383           0       8,383         421.55            .00       7,961.45    5.0%
10401 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,020           0       1,020       1,020.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10401 0350  PROFESSION                           4,100           0       4,100       2,590.60            .00       1,509.40   63.2%
10401 0460  TELEPHONE                            4,000           0       4,000       3,236.70            .00         763.30   80.9%
10401 0510  ADVERTISIN                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
10401 0513  CONTRACT S                          16,175           0      16,175       3,000.00       1,360.00      11,815.00   27.0%
10401 0515  PRINTING/R                           9,000           0       9,000       2,479.23            .00       6,520.77   27.5%
10401 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             180           0         180         170.00            .00          10.00   94.4%
10401 0575  EQUIPMENT                              850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
10401 0590  PROFESSION                          61,858           0      61,858            .00            .00      61,858.00     .0%
10401 0615  ELECTION S                          25,580      -3,000      22,580       2,310.73       1,072.43      19,196.84   15.0%
10401 0670  FOOD PRODU                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES           

10488 0460  TELEPHONE                            4,000           0       4,000       2,752.90            .00       1,247.10   68.8%
10488 0510  ADVERTISIN                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
10488 0513  CONTRACT S                          16,100           0      16,100       1,224.00            .00      14,876.00    7.6%
10488 0515  PRINTING/R                           7,500         400       7,900       4,352.29            .00       3,547.71   55.1%
10488 0590  PROFESSION                          41,323       2,000      43,323      42,535.00         250.00         538.00   98.8%
10488 0615  ELECTION S                          15,350        -700      14,650      14,252.44            .00         397.56   97.3%
10488 0670  FOOD PRODU                           2,600           0       2,600       2,284.00            .00         316.00   87.8%

10489 PRIMARY ELECTIONS                   

10489 0510  ADVERTISIN                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
10489 0590G  GEN ELE                            76,990           0      76,990         550.00            .00      76,440.00     .7%
10489 0590P  EARLY PRIM                         32,621       1,300      33,921      33,818.00            .00         103.00   99.7%
10489 0670G  FOOD E GEN                          6,160           0       6,160            .00            .00       6,160.00     .0%
10489 0670P  FOOD EA PR                          3,080           0       3,080       2,030.00            .00       1,050.00   65.9%

     TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                 473,461           0     473,461     163,632.68       2,682.43     307,145.89   35.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      473,461           0     473,461     163,632.68       2,682.43     307,145.89

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5cUWmg0XrpIlDcDmUsoOiA7YxUisD9dfQDHhBMibDNaYm1XFOczpExv5IVkyjPL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nD0zDlzvwfW7ldGJo2BZEXJC2Htbj3%2Fd4vOvXFfIBonaJp5TStsX9%2Fo78eqPVha
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2zny12LBr4BKtR%2F5mT4fBlKe%2FzGcn%2BQzbuEGp2iPjNKJYCrCFLJcS3LxKb6nFiY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsxKouJkRuMinKi8MCvFd3twB3okXOfHcW4L46S0TSG4aK3gARsmZu8RGYVtdZjD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTs1xLk9vtv4bu%2FVX9EiZ6tf5%2BMzrhL6UgnYotb%2BgP2O5mUA%2FZRBuSBunkUCufCn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4Oljq9PymvLHkQ6KTTrzO5xG3Zn3zuqVSL7lzWctgosEDS%2BYEF6EYZPPYhxEqiN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrZ6JNM%2FA8OmRjOrqIXc%2Fi63VXhiBxm3TX9iAl9VyJ7lrdTOmZ9uZQO22trr7RN%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlT519XtL1cvLOpLWekv4mmSTx7eHOxiQqiJuBWiLyeVKNsZclTm9TZBevom0uoJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrdoZfH%2F5qmUL3Gcf6LxDMo1wN%2Fs4GBTgZTBM2fyL4as5epRXABOuN42j1pz7ytu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpCO1kXKUjMgHKTGwLJ%2FtfsuBkI5Z9%2FyLYGzYkSJbYwDSMKhGUbJgnxZrtWNcdYl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cU%2BWJ32y84qSELdalKaDdZw%2FA8IWJX6aLej51ZwZ9cI%2BybmHEbsuZF2e9X84aQIs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ht%2BMTpHOyhGy3UF7p1JnsqSyZDvHM9uYgGhz%2FxuPNsUpaCzfCOd78n3WLq6%2FeufG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gMy%2B5Uc9V9BJi%2FeaAxFRUFW1QkPehQaUDwZB7XIsr2%2BOH%2F2Xmx3kW7UVi7ewvuE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BJx74rAKWzRaAq0J%2B5FI5Txn9TSu%2F1OWVP66BcV5XgLY664CIJf5ErHZEgyLL85
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FM%2ByUkxd8AUdx8JBcfbnljs0WLBmL8tkfTKqqJgRrdngpPiPHJIueZiyUs1JfSXl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evVeQOsSnHfjSM28NGtkxuCc96sIa78dhnL%2BbHiU9BUFSosKUgET0dXHg97PYCu8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VU54%2F5Ij7QTRr1XxlSZ4EvcNa9xyWPlBisqUmGcDTpCWdsokIF03DW2IV%2B7oE646
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npuWsF7t9Z%2Bsr71DNVGeW8Ja8aMhkqfWtnNdW0JB0mx9YuUR4D79LUEJP%2FU9cXgA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xmVTo1DwoREEtdtc%2F5gkPZsHfeTHzq7WPXA%2Bfq9SKQtCjryqeaxWONUfshRB83T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulUPpK416PoansRpRbo5ZF19QRmjlnbJa1dRWbU37HZuHuyRpXAff6m5UF9CapxI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4wDgHgYOkC0Pq3Ay9pAKO8Vp6%2BOOziCCiaqBrMFKye2N74RR77ISP7e%2FrnLL72h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEA2qSQ1U3Ubg5QBy4yp%2BzlbXv7Nyx0AuEV6igitpZ8Qn0xp8JIebvZYSLQEGoXm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPT%2FoMAD9ZnqjHEld3jz%2FrbKtVOrG4%2BTW%2B4Gjd9a3iwXDkTXNbbUjQr%2BzRNqQbdn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BNx72YQjnzqEB7rD7ZXpwohELH1EnoEzFSiDZ3Nzm4Zj%2Bwi1P%2BCQQFQfFHgKuRQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGPBssJbh%2BtSqCHoqWw5ZKzxGjFKGaa2x4RFmy3Q0hDiJ572roYTn4j9L92%2Fw6nd


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION              

10501 0110  REGULAR SA                         795,996           0     795,996     298,353.38            .00     497,642.62   37.5%
10501 0130  OVERTIME                           100,000           0     100,000      89,025.52            .00      10,974.48   89.0%
10501 0134  PAY DIFFER                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10501 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
10501 0310  MILEAGE                              5,000           0       5,000       3,197.89            .00       1,802.11   64.0%
10501 0350  SEM/PROF                             6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
10501 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10501 0552  LAND/BUILD                          20,292           0      20,292            .00            .00      20,292.00     .0%
10501 0553  WASTE REMO                         228,000           0     228,000            .00            .00     228,000.00     .0%
10501 0590  PROFESSION                          50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10501 0610  OFFICE SUP                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10501 0677  RES NEG                            900,000           0     900,000            .00            .00     900,000.00     .0%
10501 9953  TR OUT                                   0   2,965,001   2,965,001   2,965,001.00            .00            .00  100.0%

10517 INSURANCE                           

10517 0937  INS MGMT                            85,000           0      85,000      58,719.40         882.50      25,398.10   70.1%
10517 0938  INSURANCE                        2,180,056           0   2,180,056     605,924.30     860,216.10     713,915.60   67.3%
10517 0958  INS CLAIMS                         130,000           0     130,000      15,684.70            .00     114,315.30   12.1%
10517 0965  EMERGENCY                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10517 0985  ENVIRONMEN                          32,000           0      32,000       4,730.70       7,269.30      20,000.00   37.5%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING             

10580 0519B  ICE RINK                          257,500           0     257,500            .00            .00     257,500.00     .0%
10580 0519E  TOR EXP                           250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
10580 0575  EQUIPMENT                        1,325,000           0   1,325,000     738,177.02            .00     586,822.98   55.7%
10580 519B  ICE RINK                                 0           0           0     128,750.00     128,750.00    -257,500.00  100.0%

     TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                    6,472,094   2,965,001   9,437,095   4,907,563.91     997,117.90   3,532,413.19   62.6%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,472,094   2,965,001   9,437,095   4,907,563.91     997,117.90   3,532,413.19

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Jq%2F7duJ9xOC%2FSi%2Fvrd2QLZfLp7H8EoDY72LvncxWfBUZK%2FbWKjEnvTlFOh1VUtW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7%2BgeYD14tAXt1DYkjgriAFJerp0SIXac%2B60nXGVR1b37zjt00EeavxIwyo2Zx6R
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wh3bNWBqJ460%2B6B2bLdAq3ZzXCU95MxrsNFP3s8V%2Ff7%2FEwLy8C15CtZHjj1W1%2BBA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMS1%2FCxXNW7XhhJYkfbCYdCq%2BQ6QdmGlhM041fQyqXwWmxmidrFihf2Z0ITlKFjd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkPMnD%2FCGRengeRXXmaYIOPuiOah0iQofaficw4rC2gsSR3S56c%2BD7DxgCZMcz8o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW3ZbwEV3f4RTbMVp2d0QP6AP7m1ZFwmYfZMJvthdi8eSN2SfrvGGGEYTvK%2FDvfa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZTRAnpBmUllmqXfDczcpB%2BzSgwf2Bwdx2JNALHRRw0lfmMWlO9fEqcWjcq99sYs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvXJKgPWL16opfWsb0t1avQdMKd0dimhBHM%2BNzWRaok9HPXc5LDVobOosg8T%2BGPT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUpxyCA13geBlhkKGCb19OK1MibCdNVuwiQCIXRIBBjMfUTyPnG6WALG9BW6szlv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FXmA6SvBCYbahLj5oNhk9BU3wDUluZ1pI%2BqFz%2BJvDk8Y8vTUX41MyTchXvC4Kuu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRSetPVeWuUh5ed5XH8iriL4ObgXD09mbvvj983%2B8QX7Sn8ay9eVzObM4GCVk4FG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqjLdrn7a5P1AGxvYp%2Bz9LLaoeKitKwzquLcApgOTxl9J1x3FR6pN8bLoilA536M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJRtKMzfARYytXK9icEAe5bRB%2BmNyG3ZOg3Vra45w8bIHgNrS5Hb9%2FIpyuEgZNmX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBF3JSUKRuek20uIaW7uzMSlU9bTT6OXxTFEUleHDUZSsbhhlzHN%2BVLOMleM50Pc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pk9xSiR7Rz3CtbFRGaUBq9E5tFeizywEgxDV89JlOSq3eZN%2Bv1w%2BwhGjBJugZGz8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uNxDH1s5ukYRmkjXwTrw4M6KK3MmHIAsPNBy%2BkO6xv2OS%2BZzaMfmJhodVhK5Ikl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgcwgSBIJ%2BYXJztXi5bajjCPlhdJcK4R2Nff3992TmmspDSnQZbzGYi72GCOIrTh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qALMJbyKp0jUWToADn3d4tm0dUBTHH0HclGecaH9jZmntIj5yG9gSTppHDH92uq6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqvNm8U9zoD3VUnr3mRm1doRUANlSHOCviD2DMKMicCJ2Ws%2B%2BnuKFKrMdyzrPo%2Fk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akI93YLhApclApnMdAYaD2jkE8KtpfuqjsO7gwKUvnyaFLwf4Xd6tBFQKUOcWp2b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQkTYJdFNa7317V0EhJGcDlFI0sqntYUT8CoBDaWjovWfBoDwsQXbzjBS5a7UfYm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TpahfZzl6EdrRbiV%2B7RelTMCcIUcfVyTMaArUk3%2BZJzdDZ1v5diSZaHMLCo%2BddP


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION             

10601 0110  REGULAR SA                         419,439           0     419,439     125,600.75            .00     293,838.25   29.9%
10601 0120  TEMPORARY                           80,000           0      80,000      79,412.50            .00         587.50   99.3%
10601 0130  OVERTIME                             7,500           0       7,500       3,626.30            .00       3,873.70   48.4%
10601 0140  LONGEVITY                              895           0         895         970.00            .00         -75.00  108.4%
10601 0351  EDUCATION                            8,000           0       8,000            .00          75.00       7,925.00     .9%
10601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,500           0       2,500       4,750.00            .00      -2,250.00  190.0%
10601 0590  PROFESSION                          75,000           0      75,000      19,122.70         500.00      55,377.30   26.2%
10601 0590R  APPEALS                           150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
10601 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                   747,334           0     747,334     233,482.25         575.00     513,276.75   31.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      747,334           0     747,334     233,482.25         575.00     513,276.75

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2pM4Joyqr8%2FGPoOr96BVLtMFNItC9NXAVdP41F1ow1zBKVY%2FoGMVJVY3wUFa7Y0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zR%2BPB7aUnwOZJOnfXdKo8efE1XlSXhIA2cmadcBaPVd%2BLMPq2ZJsgtzmIThwOs9O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiM5y5RC0Bkx1DiTIx8C6%2F6JN5FvJw9yEXTJYuDEdjlJG7uIecbNGKlerVq4qXe9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOtEb90oPTqDB%2FRDCsisDYwOCmL8ILYH6Ff7%2BGhIJNb1wT0KKFOCdsCAYkn%2BIQ2l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjK7uOzZxaRqMej9D2iqdWhmn%2FHJcfcL99jloVTzM4bI7GU0OdmhJckjbciF8HCI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pe%2Fxthjhxd8WJAdd64kbazo1tcN7ClYrkM3NPCsHcEAWYZuzpHFzfkXIXji3Q5y3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llg%2Fc4mhjIDC%2B%2FFEl4nE6mMg3qmRzIS0PZzhRNs7EsGIQPRbUAc7BhRgqCrdBMG4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFELvtH0OHgkB6jlYNaMihWms72Cwk5ZCU5OPg2RT88bwn8Tw0OjaElB%2FlOQ%2FOLN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJrvnkVlBknhnHsvGfgczgcGzgq2GqiTohJO55lG3k2JMEUmx7EuSDIkMPi0K1kY


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.            

10701 0942  STIPEND                              6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS                 6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDlxZbJ%2B1yzPaKkW17wlqMixIZzzlVxGgNi38trHGInukS50uajuUleHDlgR15e4


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                  

10801 0110  REGULAR SA                         304,832           0     304,832      85,406.29            .00     219,425.71   28.0%
10801 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000       5,685.65            .00        -685.65  113.7%
10801 0134  PAY DIFFER                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10801 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,250           0       1,250       1,000.00            .00         250.00   80.0%
10801 0351  EDUCATION                            1,500           0       1,500         370.00            .00       1,130.00   24.7%
10801 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,950           0       1,950         482.46            .00       1,467.54   24.7%
10801 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

     TOTAL TAX OFFICE                          315,182           0     315,182      92,944.40            .00     222,237.60   29.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      315,182           0     315,182      92,944.40            .00     222,237.60

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fggr%2FYhmh6Vs0H1sfHMos17WSRXcm3OGNFQp9qaTVYr5OxXeQKtBXoGKWSngS6Ct
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSwfnFq2Ow%2ByCiNP0h4ochSP%2Bmnyt4aFzoMBh72Zte7KVuNqzzdnqkdw%2BRcdfj62
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsgPTIU1b9Wl8O1B73Q%2FPSm0ruaASTjm1D46NNb7V2jxa2AEHtv4fBChlXHIlo7U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FC9S40GIYJFSReZB%2Fa35UG2XKXI3CbpK9%2FMbq0JCJnAcf1M%2FdTClWw78bBzGsriz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyPoY2UZzHFA9E20ytWRDIavuB4z471MhDBrGBnR%2BjtoDkQLapKUmbPujDLydp5L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPyIrF414ltzwOKQFnzInfkZYDU66JfCAEpIcHsU5ZvEVLWX4mA53pr3rSw31lK2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfBqxJp2aFqcIJy%2BygwJTqOeU8oqaJF%2BWR3WmBi3lbUaqba6YgkoNSOMQwCuPpnn


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.                

10901 0110  REGULAR SA                         329,638           0     329,638     100,966.03            .00     228,671.97   30.6%
10901 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10901 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             825           0         825         150.00            .00         675.00   18.2%
10901 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           3,000           0       3,000         414.00       2,070.00         516.00   82.8%
10901 0966  POL COMM                            74,302           0      74,302            .00            .00      74,302.00     .0%

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS            

10918 0590  PROFESSION                         650,000           0     650,000      83,979.70         360.00     565,660.30   13.0%
10918 0934  COURT JUDG                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10918 0940  FEE REIMBU                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                     1,063,315           0   1,063,315     186,559.73       2,430.00     874,325.27   17.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,063,315           0   1,063,315     186,559.73       2,430.00     874,325.27

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YydrlYXRmklhbok4qeYB6nFPtUrZ4YfGk%2F0SZMQFFApvEooZG7QG8JT%2BHrPNC96
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h8UbmvoaETHNQgd2VKmdykvMAxBwCGvdXmzNzc4tTs7APWy5kgiBw7%2BfaeEkREx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKAWg4N9Mk252MIh5my7o5UdGnwaCNwEChaBD%2B8VN%2FljuS7GzBdhxv6XORk6EB4u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DXEqtz%2F9KFcNsseTTy6ph3igVEJW2CYp%2FrS3YvK5RPtIfAVWIoOrtdt4zRkUbuq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xfmxhIjtT3fx%2Fp3P96iMufT89J0lS3SE0HiTabAj4B2mA6Hf%2F8JqazKpFLD1%2FJ9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL0fK%2FD4eq6dWG76EOy9eOTrXdaHNNpXrlYc4xKSg4lofVn%2FZ5QGZIbGrUXeDb%2Ff
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XqIoefibEir60Q6mYe4Lv%2BdhOMbqN6aL9IAORzkksDO%2F6RTHJyH25e3Fmmrk13k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKM1iEQnGA0gymYs%2F%2Fn7UxQa0kxdeT%2FpHuwBW%2BKx58JduLsJ1xjUEqnK1O7F2%2FUD


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION           

11001 0110  REGULAR SA                         482,389           0     482,389     163,751.85            .00     318,637.15   33.9%
11001 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000           0      20,000       4,626.46         160.00      15,213.54   23.9%
11001 0134  PAY DIFFER                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
11001 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,400           0       1,400         745.00            .00         655.00   53.2%
11001 0510  ADVERTISIN                           9,000           0       9,000         586.91            .00       8,413.09    6.5%
11001 0518  BINDING                              1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11001 0529  LAND RECOR                          76,000           0      76,000       5,488.30      40,801.41      29,710.29   60.9%
11001 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000         375.00            .00         625.00   37.5%
11001 0581  RECORD REP                           2,700           0       2,700            .00            .00       2,700.00     .0%
11001 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
11001 0615  ELECTION S                          20,000           0      20,000       6,401.50       9,807.50       3,791.00   81.0%
11001 0940  FEE REIMBU                         547,500           0     547,500      33,075.00       6,346.00     508,079.00    7.2%

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                   

11012 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
11012 0590  PROFESSION                          51,300           0      51,300      12,589.00      23,011.00      15,700.00   69.4%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE               1,217,989           0   1,217,989     227,639.02      80,125.91     910,224.07   25.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,217,989           0   1,217,989     227,639.02      80,125.91     910,224.07

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IgVBmHviLaF5IU2vA33yK7wlhgCGGSZASjj2axz1rM4qoja1YO4tkEy4Nb8AMCg%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuVWJeZ9VW8tFk9qA6yaDwd7jmXgLv7mnpQOI4X%2Fi0St4lAum2z25C2IoGB5AifL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owTiUiodwuzZgLGxPPWXjjB%2FDkm4dt9JzdSYDaTi6xSNZHoB%2F6mQ%2BiuPVvbcOAik
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psXaxMfRzmx9lSoxYNweMUHv8ru7DJI%2BWxW%2FlRUPPFPGutmU8tZfVB8bJ%2FwwT5Lv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzbKyZSObN%2F7R5P%2FWJDYwxG8RL%2FhzJNKbXrNxIWKR%2FXK6AS6KrFxayR3F9KX2kma
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rC8D9IuxYd9grEASRlO6a476z0VEdn8uu%2BALk%2B1W%2Fmk9nOhIZCfbf7PGHszb6MTr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnXkw%2FJkQY4gjz1FabPlMNDiIbUxg6Xt2MyV0S1uIG1FvbaZfODMbfJJamz%2FoTyb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLWK%2BEZtEL5mAkRRcUqXadMKAJA86gLWTuwnpN6iUFNSjG2RCIWHItuxsnTRkNDf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z007uujjZaDaRznM1yUlc4WsD65zuOE7XVlH7oa2cgkZxJRIJnyvnz3IWzJxnXHk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BGE9EfiVDiGaRvfvAnXeJWTCySPsWUhOHO9xDd8H9iBBFh2KC41n%2F246YmZ9lWv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSVveA3iibzioXawyYGtr5v%2BJKyijU3K8dKscjPWJ6Ezf8ed%2B%2FKYqJzEP58yoZDl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4yOxUlOLZJ94wdnJUYIFXDqhiVwnq5DeZyIUg3hzLWWJs0Jjjf8d14r84ZUgf1z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcAFEvlXuVStUxGKNFLoklFewBciexpSuci%2BTSFiz5Qj%2BcrBOEcEjCkPZ4fi4pRC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PaCg4SiHbYgauN7n3CAws8e4lZyXhBCQ%2Fa4qZnztJVyGsgiizjAXrHN19g7CTcg


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.            

11101 0110  REGULAR SA                         599,639           0     599,639     183,878.93            .00     415,760.07   30.7%
11101 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000         410.94            .00       4,589.06    8.2%
11101 0140  LONGEVITY                            3,633           0       3,633       1,642.05            .00       1,990.95   45.2%
11101 0510  ADVERTISIN                          18,000           0      18,000       3,586.21            .00      14,413.79   19.9%
11101 0540S  SINS / IWC                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
11101 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
11101 0590  PROFESSION                          65,000           0      65,000      24,243.32            .00      40,756.68   37.3%
11101 0672  UNIFORM PU                             550           0         550         550.00            .00            .00  100.0%
11101 0940  FEE REIMBU                           6,264           0       6,264            .00            .00       6,264.00     .0%

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                

11102 0110  SALARIES                           131,832           0     131,832            .00            .00     131,832.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.       833,418           0     833,418     214,311.45            .00     619,106.55   25.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      833,418           0     833,418     214,311.45            .00     619,106.55

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0%2BCbAMPp7v2CQV54C2%2BjskkquxF7opRFNMb4hvTTtDcaZ5c6s%2Fl3EGcb4oVcNmv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjDxGtOrO%2BFq3SVTEFeoMEtHQlscee0j%2BA9gv0dxPMcZjVVlfbW%2BZMBHyLGBoPtg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WA4U31qEz1DjN3SL8Gy8U9G4J89kEMcprlhf771DqWMjZC5iCVJe0TpJXU0QN4mw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAkBbkY5XYIxxCLbDMYyM327TGFWFKx%2BeIc2wQKhGRilVybnYrzWCoYVqyOHVFol
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYOCpLYsDhgnLUNtuXdBh%2BKABoyDioBnMAAAygL41i6j4Vl0FRPcguonLOYSk4d3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iatu%2FWLiD%2BL4LS%2Fv4DtmDy0D8hPfeDcxFQXKDgUOZCQW5XLTnqK%2FODMMI0R349iO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFexb4ddmf2AtFjLwfEO8nDcCqriWb%2BcqkSVxoJc15hCGvTR5LhA4njl%2F7oC3B3V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSGT6P7TrTmQJcLZtaTqQk3G%2BAVxfcP%2F%2Bxzc%2Bj32PfT%2FP2w94zapuk6c7q7jL99P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOJkIcEXkl6VdWxxSizeXsFCU1bA2aOke%2B7iSr4rdA6gIMXKqrzNZIr9eRamWy2A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDHoVnhckAs3%2B%2FdyX7m6Ka3a1T%2FI3B1sMFuQH%2FI30jh7cavfBpxmIWklPIaHZKOH


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
12       HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION            

11201 0110  REGULAR SA                         327,500           0     327,500     112,103.61            .00     215,396.39   34.2%
11201 0120  TEMPORARY                                0      10,000      10,000       7,008.84            .00       2,991.16   70.1%
11201 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000     -10,000      10,000       1,183.41            .00       8,816.59   11.8%
11201 0350  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000         498.00            .00       1,502.00   24.9%
11201 0510  ADVERTISIN                          10,000           0      10,000       1,250.00            .00       8,750.00   12.5%
11201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000          99.50            .00         900.50   10.0%
11201 0612T  TRAINING                           25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.              

11229 0612  TEST SUPPL                          25,000           0      25,000       6,991.55            .00      18,008.45   28.0%

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.            

11294 0240  PHYSICAL E                          50,000           0      50,000      12,293.08      17,106.92      20,600.00   58.8%
11294 0590  PROFESSION                          60,000           0      60,000      14,118.01      15,316.19      30,565.80   49.1%

     TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE              520,500           0     520,500     155,546.00      32,423.11     332,530.89   36.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      520,500           0     520,500     155,546.00      32,423.11     332,530.89

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVxJWasjf9%2BeWxLLjTqaEvMh5cK2hMoGWlyy1Dw%2Fp8zrabw9PxU%2BHLsSx5lmVcMz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdcvOJrq60EPu%2FMba0woCB0kGUlZ8zr8cZvb4mYO%2FcGpOeQQCiiPao9gm4zfvE5b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IHn4CsLgPgCpN3W4S0gWnYdhfWKIjE4vuN%2BGjDG5pb4jcudimAM99H7UvlqzX1c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ep0iEKCa16lPFu4FDwzZndQperpoDmi30vNxAVdlfKRTjYS02n6qcNHMbV4HzVkl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gpNb0tdSh0GX%2F6tGDL3gsiMQP8NyNyOmwZMnuaic%2BkbKSNVIuWZ%2B9L%2F0%2BddWfpL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdhRewc19%2F%2FKlqbO3h4RC7Rkj74V8T7N%2Ftc0bO7HAsK%2FToqV5DnCwgr9m80kXLp1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPqEbD4EImbqR0MxZ0sKdCXrPUyFD4kCnApYoQ1xFXz7vEAQzAkZ28ZAml5sgiWS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWZ3zhzhkID%2BxPMvAwAibKbkiEK0UKLixPA9nGnLr7fmWWy%2FGlylr2MkvSi2EjhL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adyVi7h%2BzSnE%2Bg%2B5Ch8hIWoqOIQfM7wlBeL4D5L%2BFBQSdSRVa%2BXdKck8mmzOp5J2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqzzPJkgtsRskGflbwPcDcXU8BFnjMiBCDVzmgT4cbJfCJe8BEqZ8HQMuGSaREPH


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
14       ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                

11411 0110  REGULAR SA                         352,506           0     352,506      98,348.18            .00     254,157.82   27.9%
11411 0130  OVERTIME                                 0           0           0         146.17            .00        -146.17  100.0%
11411 0140  LONGEVITY                              750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
11411 0320  MONTHLY AL                             750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
11411 0350  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
11411 0360  BUSINESS T                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
11411 0510  ADVERTISIN                           4,000           0       4,000         414.00            .00       3,586.00   10.4%
11411 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           5,000           0       5,000       2,315.00         105.00       2,580.00   48.4%
11411 0548  REX                                 10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
11411 0548M  MARKETING                          30,000           0      30,000         415.27            .00      29,584.73    1.4%
11411 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000       1,554.00            .00      28,446.00    5.2%
11411 0942  STIPEND                              2,019           0       2,019            .00            .00       2,019.00     .0%

     TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.           441,025           0     441,025     113,192.62         105.00     327,727.38   25.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      441,025           0     441,025     113,192.62         105.00     327,727.38

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqag2Xu%2FhI%2BNOcf2DgZzu1PPPY4XS07yf18hKi6MfSKwIAihttsrt1ozrUPAHw7%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PQedip%2BdtJe5ot4dd%2BoCsbnJaOb0IYhMLDV5r0NjhOFbpKw5IGsawZN4jJvYXsa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXLDO4AduRXg4EVVBv8FVh5E7snx%2FHAOGLdyEhTcWdy4psdBc8wHwcHdC7Ww8Y04
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BntS30XXsZzSDLpWjClPDMRh8up8PJJ6hM4y919RAt2yZ3YAWeffdcMAgSozQLjz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLRN4bmJA72jcF6purD5cx0WfvhlO7tzTLKx2WD1W9pNz9bo7HNyEte922NfC1YE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctYxdc8OtCWIg3n%2FEgCNyiYNpBdB6o87f%2B0oBm6L8ncpVOc40OqATEVsd5G7ysW0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHa2HayxjjokVfp13sBOKZSAWqX6gJC0VICcvbhCF34EtF418uY92g3tGCNkcUPe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBOwzZviMIzzy8p1vbHzFfap7IYCoqTQLePbISL%2B%2FDSOaDmOBljYc2taC7HPU5iO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcjLAYPywQucVNQnaD6vUvGNfwEjZZ3K978Ya%2FGxhTn6dbNghjQGyIqcqO9E9nVx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmAOVPfd%2BdEWEyJ579EZu%2Ftjh%2BKKJTs1JWR6hxrH6XA6Na2%2Fm2NjhuxVinecshZR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfeiB7%2FUs13DPVfRHLe34IwBq273x3%2FwUCwInVJXjwc0i65NOuMEoLD8eyK1LmpE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oN6RLqcIqWASupAlxep9%2BhhpsxykUveDJTvktGDFsk0RuqQJYskbTcYhOnIyqqhv


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION           

11701 0110  REGULAR SA                         232,325           0     232,325      86,029.83            .00     146,295.17   37.0%
11701 0130  OVERTIME                            10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
11701 0140  LONGEVITY                              750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
11701 0350  PROFESSION                           3,000           0       3,000         999.00       1,923.24          77.76   97.4%
11701 0410  NATURAL GA                         270,000           0     270,000      29,536.67     220,963.33      19,500.00   92.8%
11701 0420  ELECTRICIT                       1,000,000           0   1,000,000     365,454.14     631,545.86       3,000.00   99.7%
11701 0440  STREET LIG                       1,250,000           0   1,250,000     306,890.41     693,559.59     249,550.00   80.0%
11701 0450  WATER                              220,000           0     220,000      35,404.34     170,819.14      13,776.52   93.7%
11701 0451  HYDRANT WA                       1,100,000           0   1,100,000            .00   1,100,000.00            .00  100.0%
11701 0460  TELEPHONE                          210,000           0     210,000      64,856.32     138,372.61       6,771.07   96.8%
11701 0461  TEL REPAIR                          15,000           0      15,000       2,454.28       1,694.72      10,851.00   27.7%
11701 0510  ADVERTISIN                           6,000           0       6,000       3,551.35            .00       2,448.65   59.2%
11701 0515  PRINTING/R                          45,000           0      45,000       5,745.02      32,603.19       6,651.79   85.2%
11701 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000         525.00            .00         475.00   52.5%
11701 0550  POSTAGE                            110,000           0     110,000      24,317.86      63,264.14      22,418.00   79.6%
11701 0556  RENTAL - E                           5,000           0       5,000       1,510.25       2,489.75       1,000.00   80.0%
11701 0560  OFFICE EQU                          30,000           0      30,000       4,422.42      11,027.58      14,550.00   51.5%
11701 0571  RADIO REPA                          17,000           0      17,000       4,138.98      12,861.02            .00  100.0%
11701 0610  OFFICE SUP                          16,000           0      16,000       3,335.57       3,338.12       9,326.31   41.7%
11701 0627  DIESEL FUE                         240,000           0     240,000            .00     240,000.00            .00  100.0%
11701 0628  GAS/DIESEL                         356,500           0     356,500            .00     356,500.00            .00  100.0%
11701 0630  HEATING FU                           9,600           0       9,600            .00       9,600.00            .00  100.0%
11701 0665  DUPLICATE/                          10,000           0      10,000       1,664.69       1,261.80       7,073.51   29.3%
11701 0681  COMPUTER S                          15,000           0      15,000       2,485.34       9,587.10       2,927.56   80.5%
11701 0710  OFFICE EQU                          20,000           0      20,000       1,292.01          66.97      18,641.02    6.8%

     TOTAL PURCHASING                        5,192,175           0   5,192,175     944,613.48   3,701,478.16     546,083.36   89.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    5,192,175           0   5,192,175     944,613.48   3,701,478.16     546,083.36

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrW9tY%2BHeCVVgxZJAMeEfqSHLNhRvDgDHnNUJZS5ikmZPE89XWwLq5Hm08mCiAmG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2F065dnkH6XUNAYkmEOrk2QrUSwYI0GQcM8rn6%2BliTDKlLSd6fuE1lp%2B68xwSI0t
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBCrmXczN5LIDo1wvJJrTzRum960eOfRszkrbqftNChUbUAKcf4SVvn%2BnoH3hNB9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyafY2HJCQEO93FUF98uymp%2F6YltYEm38A7nruKpLfd1T4X467hSaq%2BP8rxpWLVR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0C8US1OK71rksuk4aRQlZwosaoeN5W0OluR8Ew2XPG7UZdoEzWrwE3LTOG%2F1W%2FS0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Nt9%2B7qP8SRohEHJatU0AbWgcr2TUVwQNhxrlherxJHtgjmQf%2FulmI7B6jslWWB1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lS6onXtAWaOqbfKV8cIFxg1mbJauG%2BQaqCGBG2LQuGeBG%2BncGIa9Kt%2Fc%2BIcPNF2b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugOg5wh7wD%2BcC%2Fcyn%2FfFYZ%2Fgv14PKTmQFA%2F%2FdNIG%2Fjh%2BsNR8RlzIM1dX90YjUgzI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFqHULaSlLl9mWvFblRMCXBof47tlVn8b6ZavTU3hQBZBkWTu0dQRgrOPVp7KWDm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSarwD15jCpnRwbYHYfRkE1gotHZHXypfcoCspa%2FjEX5NH0EcZbgsFvxo52wDlrY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rjd%2BxA7XnhDXf2S%2FJQm%2F8yfG%2Bh6Q3cnYj%2Bhw09zk5WNCZYcobUFzu94e9aSSLz7v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyvqL9gv0ofWiFN8CGF1wesPtIwISjYDBEpdUCMIPLNooRNVpz2NbUR36uhZClLe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhZAT%2B93yTqo8IZvw1Wqj0uzFIN7px8J7TUFqZMgBFs0y2aww5zmgBGXPkUMiFk6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsxrRt4o3Ap2yhd0WTMLrzsCUj5tX8G37inA98Np7sz5yOUs9sP%2B1w8LZbmdxzeA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mWq9bjpS%2FRQLw54wa6oAzpUlzJLiHfy2EOeXAhd5ttBuMlBrmwLvI7TLaJIIjWUX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfmgeRMi4QIsyCR4Fl9ROREkW7%2BEOcqYiIVpoybbeBib7a0Vbhm6isaaCnums16w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntGEvqOLdXDaY0H4V3sXGM5D9PyrxQGmRvMCWVR5o55mjgxSJBwdnkZbNANeYs9T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTz8Ryf4iT9Aqw164D%2F4mNbPXEkITcKjrdeEc%2Fk20b75T0oPSg8WzrETpGHROqG%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3x8qxXD%2BzD4tKl4KPCLGpDPORfBUG0oS2lbBdVtcPXLeLgNNh0SZe06ku4t3NIFM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzoqA3ipgmIm8jQUkAtbbFAKgXPJ0UG9fqwKsBbSDIYtjNAi4Xac03a5ChEHhOPe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shAlVzT67jU34DRCn0AFbgqLyJzi4YTse1pljsORgWTj8PUBHuRzMrw7vTasxt9U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZyA7L1QjAZOIbo4ZI02mIyRgVe5zsRbLiS0diyEHZOwZ2SlqrIS0C050ibfJpGu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yu6NPl6O5%2F8EMmcDMz22o6H43UA%2FKqO0K3WJkRKsk%2BN6aOxWx2Vq7fEl%2FHkZOd9I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awR%2BzrY7JQHkJD%2F2njtEm%2B0tuRepgjY4acQ7i%2F%2BtPEF2EaVtgK%2BROi961V%2F1SZj%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ek%2Bx39zqCwNz4iIWnny1D6kTsG1VvR3jGz0osad7GOYc0DTKoyi1TQN0B8QI9Kjn


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT       

11801 0110  REGULAR SA                         223,299           0     223,299      77,114.76            .00     146,184.24   34.5%
11801 0130  OVERTIME                            13,000           0      13,000         827.71            .00      12,172.29    6.4%
11801 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
11801 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
11801 0590T  P/T TRAIN                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
11801 0785  COMPUTER E                          60,000           0      60,000       9,784.43       6,028.63      44,186.94   26.4%

     TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT       329,549           0     329,549      87,726.90       6,028.63     235,793.47   28.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      329,549           0     329,549      87,726.90       6,028.63     235,793.47

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWiwqaKB30iRZfkuyQSAl8Dyfi5GtHp3UzCJmFiIwLuHOZwt2VWVfTHXKcLmqfc8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4R8l%2Fv%2F2ka1r37N4IrYnWpTHHMQmYLif4HqNWDlvxkP1AjpR47u5HYmNdRkT%2BH0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcQmdSZqUtQrZ8%2FnSvlKsrpAX0xIHTA89VrEEekUVuDaR0%2BsY%2F6uR1iJfQheHemS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABLcR31n3UZtoVlfrfCqRqlAUlsjgdoFb2xk%2BjGbgrk0oG%2BTjsSLHkgAp0IgIvWl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbWPlbKZVU4MnvnH4RsJ93xuXVlZELrBjlIEg%2BKUyJZ1PNX38%2BnTJzF9fDAvi7gj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZOpDP5D0ZdgTb9x%2FZRhuqjqdFmrhpeK1GG33s%2BBS%2Ffmu5BJ39YiYidcz%2BhR%2Bvvs


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
19       SENIOR SERVICES                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.                

11901 0110  REGULAR SA                         309,383           0     309,383      94,433.74            .00     214,949.26   30.5%
11901 0120  TEMPORARY                            2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
11901 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000       2,845.37            .00       2,154.63   56.9%
11901 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,365           0       2,365       1,520.00            .00         845.00   64.3%
11901 0513  CONTRACT S                          10,608           0      10,608       2,652.00       7,956.00            .00  100.0%
11901 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             295           0         295            .00            .00         295.00     .0%
11901 0590  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
11901 0606  SPECIAL PR                          10,000           0      10,000       3,278.99            .00       6,721.01   32.8%
11901 0650  RECREATION                           5,000           0       5,000         172.90            .00       4,827.10    3.5%
11901 0728  TRANS AGMN                         100,000           0     100,000      11,843.37      88,156.63            .00  100.0%
11901 0940  FEE REIMBU                          50,000           0      50,000       4,979.70      20,180.00      24,840.30   50.3%

     TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                     496,651           0     496,651     121,726.07     116,292.63     258,632.30   47.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      496,651           0     496,651     121,726.07     116,292.63     258,632.30

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC4Jy8GXBdENKE3p%2B5FEogd3yYBk6aY%2BfxWQEBHBP3hYfJ%2B9SjAGSCc7%2FYp0RgaG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67ijvvaH2CVxT5GTRpYYzx9OWdMq7t%2BIbm9ejcECw%2Br8YjRb%2FzcGol%2FMfF%2FYnuhN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TNi%2Fx%2FttqfYroQQ0N%2FphGanQ9vpMqVKWIcpfGKDQPOEMKz2Xiwnx7rNo17JTcnvJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fcpju9Zgjc8D9FSDvgTOfXLMnX3mGJ47PxyUZVl8hNIcaJSyXpsaekCiUKwD3ySP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sstglUPjJhhfnJy3Gr0fYQFLiVBzsVS%2B2w3q9JnIub8FubFgN3OP1muw0Bclx%2BIO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVz0a5Vvy%2FykChJJBICJhKVz29Fy7NWcus%2Bfryivs75WxlwQWpGq9BmlFAH0Frfq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ij52cY9dYTmtnF4uogHIkgl4rAPhxD%2FqfOK9jhVhZxBn8jBiRGOgI%2F%2FKzWzwprwx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wB1Qw3y0o5e3NIIrT8d4RVUNPIu8EFfEWYYmvdU%2FwvAYOL9qn5yLVd5Qe64P2WHH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FXVCqel8zZQ5m72FaGs1VPWNyK5oOtRoMvsspeQD%2BITetj87fuW3RFuW0fgfryn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixUJG0QUOUE8u1BiiZFNDNyW7LEuKn7%2BAO6hLine9T2FgSDzDbfzcjU%2FO1i24Xje
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vd%2F1Po9DqYFhWRF%2BxMlPef1d7b51voAKLOyw21o0T3ibTa7nu%2BD7PXZHHbs6lpGk


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.              

12001 0110  REGULAR SA                         312,033           0     312,033      99,808.02            .00     212,224.98   32.0%
12001 0120  TEMPORARY                           20,000           0      20,000       1,045.21            .00      18,954.79    5.2%
12001 0130  OVERTIME                             7,000           0       7,000         470.92            .00       6,529.08    6.7%
12001 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,015           0       2,015         250.00            .00       1,765.00   12.4%
12001 0582  FAMILY REL                         100,000           0     100,000       6,229.00            .00      93,771.00    6.2%
12001 0587  EVICTION C                          36,000           0      36,000       5,358.50       4,954.50      25,687.00   28.6%
12001 0588  GEN ASSIST                         200,000           0     200,000      42,455.56      17,571.38     139,973.06   30.0%
12001 0590  PROFESSION                          50,000           0      50,000      13,222.50            .00      36,777.50   26.4%
12001 0650  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000       3,379.46         200.00       2,420.54   59.7%
12001 0709  WARMCTR                              5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
12001 0726  FOOD BANK                          175,000           0     175,000      58,546.48      54,766.28      61,687.24   64.8%
12001 0727  COMM GARD.                          10,000           0      10,000       1,128.90            .00       8,871.10   11.3%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                      

12002 0110  REGULAR SA                         187,902           0     187,902      58,628.60            .00     129,273.40   31.2%
12002 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000       1,446.98            .00       3,553.02   28.9%
12002 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,125           0       1,125       1,125.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12002 0366  JUVENILE R                          75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%
12002 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             709           0         709         473.50            .00         235.50   66.8%
12002 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       8,220.00         512.37       6,267.63   58.2%
12002 0636  HPYC                                30,000           0      30,000      30,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12002 0650  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000       4,205.97         587.97       1,206.06   79.9%
12002 0670  FOOD PRODU                           6,000           0       6,000       2,426.21       1,858.29       1,715.50   71.4%
12002 0670V  YTH OPP                            71,040           0      71,040       3,851.95            .00      67,188.05    5.4%
12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%

12004 FAIR RENT                           

12004 0110  SALARIES                            45,673           0      45,673      16,153.54            .00      29,519.46   35.4%
12004 0590  PROFESSION                           8,800           0       8,800            .00            .00       8,800.00     .0%
12004 0650  RECREATION                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE         1,467,797           0   1,467,797     358,426.30      80,450.79   1,028,919.91   29.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,467,797           0   1,467,797     358,426.30      80,450.79   1,028,919.91

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSog2tFSEnfw83ytpsBdSh8lGF57W%2B5IQ8fV1BpM6QwLX4pXknZ1nNJjhnwhQAD%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AajLV1F%2FkwAGkXdvkC4x5eNW2todqGwmh1yZCVadDDRv1XiCxDxRcfvsK93JUapa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0q2ZFo7Zimf4TLXvAqt8sfhSFbOkno5uw5xt8RrcYjqPPf6DWxhawrZ23oG0iww
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aAPR7Ijx1iMI%2F8gvXUWuIyiQAcGrh5Bbq7dwATRrEFDo5BaWC6R8UXs1hkgw24c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnphSTBx0WAfYDQyfhFfgtebckhQZH%2FMsVNSoi6xNrbYgHiBsvON5Or81cy1eR3S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXg%2BYZ0skYgfAo6mmMItcEGrtyCozQdGGwiLBbnZ2sqwU9SN%2FnQN9c4J6tF2daOS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1olEXwR%2BdTlcz4nb2jpBCS85AS5t1Kwr0xZHqxNjonqm8tOVrHrl%2BPbgi1ijcrRO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQyd4ebHE3a97fC2HCqE7n5RXoysOPqPhwYILXPUhZ8wfCgW2v8FNpvDhU4PnDPg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VwRUysDZJMJNLifMYc3f1sgoiLsKjqd3JMlRGVgPbXO11%2Fk4635r9kAqxpbzkvUp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtHJiYglvcRaab5DFE0eYYapQjXcCbw%2F%2Fz7NGHzqkt82KeaR5AQj7NEGU4ZhU4GN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo54V4RKxYhvhb5ee3syMNcTbJX%2Fj26Y4f3pbLG1DauCvWTIE2HzXAHtHxIDjeBZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQ7GxQmbbp%2FTBFRKnoiuWoU6Lp%2BiYhL9SS3o5mNNUiKP4zfSXtnZ%2BmUKIa5xeozP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5b8UW8quvegdB1KTlmW%2BoH9Gd9hdDUZ1pQIZtmVFlr2XBxdcWps%2FWatOMEcjRwfu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ynho%2F3RQJArCg1Dc4QcZPJ%2BM8EBPXrg%2BlWPdb%2F9siJj55p42TPEBuxEjdiJX0gg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTaX4a%2FqytfjNMEfMQDiBjXQ%2FLq0TDLb91eu8yEDhyF4RvakDFd5DrfyZvqKXOGc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB8qxxmWPdPzGqd8DKa7fYQ92Rwcz3SWSsj%2FlxbB3KXsIoGnJfBUaVCCWVSGxVv6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuKivaM%2FtBp70%2FNaUj8%2BgAQkhzcbt3akL3ieaLB9wJNfGHu4DuIxcBUwTXexNq9K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqMc8dVMTxR%2BMKLS6wtiMioJ75ZD1xxewDUf2ZvK%2B4b6FUiV3QFhyX%2Fk9Zhx0wpd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DV0jFcSi46wiiku7CjFxEgfcrcCgdSQCj%2B8Czd6zUmoHpNFVVWHXwig4%2Ff4t1tmD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgIpCW0UdM4yFRHdizuFV%2B3QpX%2FUy99%2BbdxXuFpt%2Bc6rc35Vk%2BETwrJRm0bEGN%2F6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmYkvIc9zQlns1LzgyTVG%2BghfeuKwp9Eotb0gzw6lylOOW3jYDg%2FeN1eDND%2BLCMF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noNgyfwzJ1zn8GYtXFHN%2FbD1xpB%2Fi3hjBjFn2hVBYRYAVveGw3BbpoAUZfaSp1iH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKU0x3XCzwcguOi2RbnKdJUesk63DdK4KiXGo5Nab8TeYaL4uQRkA2%2Fd285nIBbG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hF%2FFRBRrH8F4w2mAxe%2BtaGm1PzPw%2F40ElCyqS2Qm8NYIb1Tzr%2FSwAeSgnq20zP2T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlifBu9cpUHALC1yX%2BBe03EnW3aM5W8Zcb%2FUd9DfOvouFkG%2Bh91a8InTHd2jcQaW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJ7OoBmSKF6vSXmjMXV6c2msvqoeQm%2BwL5TlZw4zooak%2FIaVDG5DXKcdiO3VAqz6


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

12301 0110  REGULAR SA                         108,736           0     108,736      37,506.79            .00      71,229.21   34.5%
12301 0130  OVERTIME                            25,000           0      25,000       5,522.13            .00      19,477.87   22.1%
12301 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,000           0       1,000          54.96         195.04         750.00   25.0%
12301 0590  PROFESSION                           1,000           0       1,000         260.00            .00         740.00   26.0%
12301 0673  UNIFORM ST                           1,600           0       1,600         300.00            .00       1,300.00   18.8%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

12317 0552  LAND/BUILD                          44,800           0      44,800       8,207.06      36,592.94            .00  100.0%

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

12323 0755  SAFETY EQU                           1,000           0       1,000          19.11            .00         980.89    1.9%

     TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                      183,136           0     183,136      51,870.05      36,787.98      94,477.97   48.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      183,136           0     183,136      51,870.05      36,787.98      94,477.97

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DO76M6uI8THBz81Gd5TmFVEKN8842visHM3zNLiGf3bj9oSMghXBK%2FYF%2F%2F8Ml%2Fqb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSDK3r84flXk59bVKtZxzY2VuR9K6lPSetWU56RMT9pTyHUzEfNMQ8iLSsFYH0ot
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dY3fCF0E9pNhHUVof%2BQ%2FJU2ZhWymCzgBEj1YGJA3QSH%2FPgh5yvN6E8Ta9lTlvjf3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BVDN%2BECMwMgcwibHslS7YBJtuEA2eO3JaGsFNn%2FCWfxyufrQ2b95m3tF%2F1x9%2Fqg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yReUjP1F1UDlrbcTPwJXuQdHc9A5eaWQrlUB5of5HwnWLkRPq0FPxnWD9Op7keYg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCVQwf1n2JqEWQLszqR94d7wKHNjG4kWrUuiuxu0B0eEn%2Flcfmm6PJX1wS1P0IhO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOh%2BIL2%2FxDG6iYCJOIVJyYGyn%2Fp%2FeF%2Bj9v6TjCGZQL0oCju2vU2fv40Ac9KNWaMi


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION               

12401 0110  REGULAR SA                      12,080,108           0  12,080,108   3,985,594.16            .00   8,094,513.84   33.0%
12401 0110E  EX DTY SAL                      2,000,000           0   2,000,000     776,046.10            .00   1,223,953.90   38.8%
12401 0110T  E.D. TOWN                         200,000           0     200,000      98,144.74            .00     101,855.26   49.1%
12401 0130  OVERTIME                         1,150,000           0   1,150,000     450,652.36            .00     699,347.64   39.2%
12401 0131  SHIFT DIFF                         100,000           0     100,000      24,591.25            .00      75,408.75   24.6%
12401 0134  PAY DIFFER                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
12401 0138  FLSA OT                              4,500           0       4,500         988.14            .00       3,511.86   22.0%
12401 0139  OT-MUNI EV                           1,500           0       1,500         277.09            .00       1,222.91   18.5%
12401 0140  LONGEVITY                          258,472           0     258,472      77,637.39            .00     180,834.61   30.0%
12401 0150  HOLIDAY PA                         695,000           0     695,000     201,265.82            .00     493,734.18   29.0%
12401 0170  MEAL ALLOW                           3,400           0       3,400       1,065.50            .00       2,334.50   31.3%
12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ                          15,000           0      15,000         568.43       5,631.57       8,800.00   41.3%
12401 0360  BUSINESS T                           8,000           0       8,000       7,415.68            .00         584.32   92.7%
12401 0460  TELEPHONE                          190,000           0     190,000      57,052.13     125,037.87       7,910.00   95.8%
12401 0515  PRINTING/R                           2,000           0       2,000            .00         135.00       1,865.00    6.8%
12401 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12401 0550  POSTAGE                              1,000           0       1,000         136.63         363.37         500.00   50.0%
12401 0556  RENTAL - E                             500           0         500          90.75            .00         409.25   18.2%
12401 0575  COMP EQPT-                          75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%
12401 0590  PROFESSION                         624,820           0     624,820     120,174.58      99,218.97     405,426.45   35.1%
12401 0610  OFFICE SUP                             400           0         400         387.53            .00          12.47   96.9%
12401 0670  FOOD PRODU                           6,000           0       6,000       1,169.14       2,590.00       2,240.86   62.7%
12401 0710  OFFICE EQU                           5,000           0       5,000       1,246.78       1,725.50       2,027.72   59.4%
12401 7074  STREET                             130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS              

12452 0110  REGULAR SA                         312,413           0     312,413      71,203.07            .00     241,209.93   22.8%
12452 0140  LONGEVITY                            3,416           0       3,416       1,765.00            .00       1,651.00   51.7%
12452 0180  CLOSINGS                             4,166           0       4,166            .00            .00       4,166.00     .0%
12452 0672  UNIFORM PU                           5,750           0       5,750       5,750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12452 0674  UNIFORM CL                           4,600           0       4,600       3,675.00            .00         925.00   79.9%

12453 POLICE TRAINING                     

12453 0175  EDUCATION                          112,953           0     112,953      66,080.82            .00      46,872.18   58.5%
12453 0590  PROFESSION                         140,000           0     140,000      16,225.08      30,825.70      92,949.22   33.6%
12453 0616  EDUCATIONA                           7,000           0       7,000          61.36            .00       6,938.64     .9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3QUZJiEAqOzrQePmJx7aJAXK6lV4c1PdaRzgBfpeCRD0NHNq3x66b%2BMxoNJ7Khe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb5XpV4B0iLLA2WUN8DAxArB1lGOQt6cdlyJBTRrTv%2BvisY3DcHZ1K%2BcUmE07brs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94HjQ60dGfuQGy12nKs1dusRwJ1gghXoC8qomc81AtZCCj5T9QDQZgWK62UFqqQu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zumjgjzxb9WiQ44oz8Nmrw8nzYSkiRDM42t%2B8Wli23pbZ3qyhM2BsW4sUJxw8Aum
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78OCcpLJ9q%2BY9YCGIEzMOrxHAiGjMN9%2BsxiiTetoDdJQnWswna5HGPFBWLuWhP0p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lora%2BiDK%2Ft%2B7VBfmbNIuxm57XwARs10qoqsFeuYzowPt8IQHwQh6NZhvKnXzNhFC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTeUKbUnbhjCNioysqHTyZQp6dT37EtzCS5m%2B6R2W1JyS8EjZddB2EuZzO3D8bOK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkkHD594EchuUc%2Bxskog%2FnirfEbpvoJgaYcbv9j1eC7kzEM4a4EF2ib53x9OMZKE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygEtjffFaGHRzdfiHPfMK5fFbDv1LbgsVt6ZgFw4dMz6E2UNnH%2FTdAvTdTq9RzyA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwRkwLMWm6mrg181a2EN0SMAf98A9rdmXyAofqjbgAQSf4W428SqYvMt6Mq%2Bb1Sh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5gvkgJBzgMqrDdd5MKeiSUmwWoTG43C6bgy0f1w5fi9qNDyDamcM%2BVtP5pqWQIf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdFlkR%2FoJj%2FmUD1Q%2BKX9owN85PcMI79xFdonNU57cHQDXb9qjrqpQ4wgyZ4N5e1I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkYVsSdH8b3fStT2vYSUSzd60Q2z5B2rxE8hozqEw03l7fXWmZ7v4JAAJRN%2FB0mc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOG2rDhIvwXVeGu726Rblyrp252CvqZVXoeiz%2FREmiHHrUWlWtbM3aNuuUX7YqDn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BO2oGVauFU802aBs5FL%2F%2F64B7MFtv5%2BejJZSgiq8gU4imr%2Fcmz5jD3FxIgz76r9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjH6SaKUGm8xmcUM337%2FQ0plHA2SvMjY%2BVEUG28OgDVjgaIOt49znRtWkxUiYpwH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2kLWn4YjLt0SWyzTfSL9otnb5Lm2lhdW62MM9RTUsigysDQec2k3HYqwN%2F2Y4zn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUEeh%2BUWwoikmJ1btQQrjStCiFp7ygu9%2BWxzXplROO%2BJYAZowQYJPyOeuBun8iDk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuIXAynNZcJN5JX1S7OvjXn0xeomHxKV53dRpVVfo7GzwB%2FNy8vj8xrCa32C2TRp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0UxmrcP9yEArl0OUl6qmMXoJiNXmqJT5rdAE1w6FnXIloqsRvGrBcSxVzPw1A4Fq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POSyLCX37k8sh410EVc0FE4W7Xw0g7CFjJ1UDIrdmTSG334x1%2F3AAz3QvZghkZVS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wV1aoW5G9iCcnsEztyUoo7EeUKROqnybs%2B0l2D3KBRdGxorE6k9wp3GyWDTIWoRe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cudgrdY9PqG%2BJvKd8XEO%2FX3P6qhPhBcno2SZUSMtwVbnScs5BBnPntqUc1dmIdBk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnopHK0hAm3ZUw3sKFQnxn5jmwN9n%2BAe86N2tnOjSLSjjCPJBUVvyZK6dOnhJB4v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DXsqzeDZXMJwR7wlm73T5b0rMQ99E6ELN5ua%2F%2F13pkxlXyHIv5ShRB%2BuiFTBQ%2Ff
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxnHLcvAAVy7a%2FZHs8ZjfNQEnTvcV9qSVK4zEscXlmYOSDc9fUCKw1GAyBr5oHJr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KDveTyzkKcAniLyTgTbTi7%2BLfc1JOzuqJaDgGRzdfLfbYNwvmYhrKsx%2FmoxAf8g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0LUryGpmnL3dhE3Pm8PdqCQ74Hqp4v2B%2Bx36ma1AX8Ap4ASUnSGsUudp01Wrc49
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5ltHeX%2BIfeeEpnCPkAcjRYYmJwfoR4m4HAAh1OtgMf0HUuH1xLKqx1GbtUNFqtw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HBGl%2BcXjctpp2LvPQXk3I%2BzWK2hG0BZ19feSEpXT8vCYuWxz8CeDki4YrEbIrxZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcJHOJNgSzedc7g2o3pgJV6VDLmF4p7lGyfDKgyuOTo59UltO6s1joQV3BcZjeXw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BtGB8ZljtEkLBtkad3X2wnx64c3nBRomWlZYpIp0UMFQiXS8ApM3%2F97YKo2oMbf


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12453 0672  UNIFORM PU                         210,000           0     210,000      77,874.50      29,059.12     103,066.38   50.9%
12453 0674  UNIFORM CL                          33,000           0      33,000      15,075.00            .00      17,925.00   45.7%
12453 0710  OFFICE EQU                             500           0         500          61.00            .00         439.00   12.2%
12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                           2,000           0       2,000         833.42            .00       1,166.58   41.7%

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE                

12454 0506  CONFIDENTI                           1,500           0       1,500         175.00          75.00       1,250.00   16.7%
12454 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,500           0       1,500         112.75            .00       1,387.25    7.5%
12454 0710  OFFICE EQU                           1,000           0       1,000         161.66         178.34         660.00   34.0%

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                    

12455 0536  COMP CRIME                           3,000           0       3,000       1,599.00            .00       1,401.00   53.3%
12455 0561  EQUIPMENT                              200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
12455 0611  GENERAL SU                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
12455 0665  MEDIA SPPL                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
12455 0755  SAFETY EQU                           1,000           0       1,000            .00         811.84         188.16   81.2%
12455 0784  MEDIA EQPT                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNIT               

12456 0611  GENERAL SU                             250           0         250          93.98            .00         156.02   37.6%

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS               

12459 0130  OVERTIME                            70,000           0      70,000      73,436.71            .00      -3,436.71  104.9%
12459 0351  EDUCATION                              500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
12459 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,000           0       1,000         125.90            .00         874.10   12.6%
12459 0710  OFFICE EQU                           3,000           0       3,000         429.84            .00       2,570.16   14.3%
12459 0782  RADIO/COMM                           7,000           0       7,000       3,731.83         742.77       2,525.40   63.9%

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                  

12460 0590  PROFESSION                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
12460 0611  GENERAL SU                           8,000           0       8,000       3,456.99       2,497.50       2,045.51   74.4%
12460 0650  RECREATION                           8,500           0       8,500         685.00            .00       7,815.00    8.1%
12460 0670  FOOD PRODU                           3,000           0       3,000         685.65       1,281.61       1,032.74   65.6%
12460 0762  EXPLORER P                           9,000           0       9,000       4,900.00       1,128.07       2,971.93   67.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKKohlTA2HwJkZy0JpxomDuStmXHh9Am5GHJNVgG3KUw1G3KC3wdKREuw6J6LoPm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilc7J9cGmZOyE5uT%2F6Raqurf0aJ29xVDgz%2FuMarLjbI3Rbq02Oj6WvNP5ge6SlIg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozbq4r%2FN4sJyIw7Q6Eg4ccWeQqT5X%2BqHl%2FTtq6vudtZlr5d8s1i20XJQxIo87rGZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=timg4JRjtcvBSjhN6UwK3TxB78wDFPKVy3660VhywakN2Gjh%2B6GLOdoUHCt%2FcvyV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMpSOnWaLj7BOnNlFRm4odqpWhAjsGkoDb0tonpj9xAv%2BIpy4ycnVXtOw83tRoQi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAdEU51%2BWoVazNe%2Ffx7zDjxuxS0cEePlo1Qn6QEaqk3a%2FEsSOqn8hP7urbNcagY9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gufFwm%2FWWkVdp%2Bjgcbkz46epZvneYW9tzU1nP7Md4XXQixi0VDzqhmiHo7FtKb%2FE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gy0NYZMXZ2pNOwBWRW9amUmfqU%2FTBHStop%2FmTloMgSo5vxEtcIllrZZiF4GYdzaS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynMrfxI7M2KznSQXxR97l0EJWhayUEWIurZkdOxBN%2Bx2Y5VjOfMWrL4SbPJwjTRA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCxGZGOynAk%2BwuA9y0bD8yU%2F9BGC1dMwjXG60ou93b8KrOSvOjYmSgKKRmVKrPIt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KG0h4EaL3twdRdKja5FWQRPfWkK%2BXmzg8%2FrrfWMgSXbFK5e%2BYZgYCjgOvSgnyiw9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YErrpky1j0DFGlJRrNnse9KvUfn0uCg%2BvbZIA6AwoE57huHPTa85i3lJNfFYo7EW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1I8i1H0qIIgDIjdgZWANhkLUAcVHAe7PAhzgKPqqx1U%2FzNDjdZsnFnjBxJXqxEp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcuP%2B3I9Nck44E%2FuRvxqWFiYk6HZGR3P062c2%2Bw5ItJp1ehjwLCnBt2XbH1Z3az5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BIxfrDppQIwAFXU3TXiUpqjOX10JWu8vHp4qkXDS0h9IQsQOFBFerSgpYY7x6z9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEQZEZQyPz0UMTQphVadTNBH4ipWq2T0su3TmOGIQ3Rl9rq5ZARNy8J0Nx7NsVEF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3qxGKQHjIgY9r4IsdWZNFAGONvicO4E%2FWA%2FWQVflPWU98%2BoqSZ%2FWeZubaf%2BLcFQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXXrTSPfEq%2F6EBmsjwZuoavSduo2wodrvWdb4NamZ2%2BXJtF%2BjEm7AfShGIsAx3QP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvpopUWZPId3sXtTcMGfn1FsB3B%2FfxS%2Bg23V1Xp9%2BiKDglr9fzMAFHQ6j6uVNNUN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUgMDdbpjeQxyEE1cXofBcWSGOW6lClbICbe9%2BGjyHUXUXmamLFuIwp1vzIW9B4v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3SerXB1Z19NCu8gd709prdvb6UC4%2FJV9ZIjlcNwzlHxmncFmeDcrooBxEqV7MiA3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOZ0lcrdV3xDsN6qCi0JncQpXH4XI5CZq3x53q4u9AN0ZIm7ZwKAgN%2F2lqLRRQRL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlgK0YqQuwuDeActHbAXh54fJcZJtoMHrJAe3Aa8jA34LADYSLeq0HPLdmeblV27
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2uQxe5GmqUxw0JRJKy1fkmY1GVI53WKezASMb03MKkjykAkID4dQUyH3BXHLU2c


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12460 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

12461 POLICE ARMORY                       

12461 0611  GENERAL SU                          46,262           0      46,262      32,063.40      10,782.10       3,416.50   92.6%
12461 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.             

12462 0740  VEHICLE RE                         171,744           0     171,744      66,789.59     104,954.77           -.36  100.0%
12462 0741  VEHICLE RE                          27,000           0      27,000       9,000.00      18,000.00            .00  100.0%

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM            

12463 0506  CONFIDENTI                           5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00            .00       2,500.00   50.0%
12463 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.               

12464 0559  TOWING                              10,000           0      10,000       1,452.93       7,733.00         814.07   91.9%
12464 0566  VEHICLE MA                           7,000           0       7,000       3,466.63       3,444.64          88.73   98.7%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                      

12465 0719  TRAFF EQPT                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
12465 0755  SAFETY EQU                          10,000           0      10,000       2,738.75       3,025.25       4,236.00   57.6%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                   

12491 0599  EXEC. MEM.                          15,400           0      15,400      14,585.00            .00         815.00   94.7%

     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT                18,814,354           0  18,814,354   6,288,299.06     449,241.99  12,076,812.95   35.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   18,814,354           0  18,814,354   6,288,299.06     449,241.99  12,076,812.95

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HG%2BvswqVChi3McLHXCWx1YJdltksrOMVk90u%2BiEtaYnNAbDzrtxQNn88QR1kI%2Ff
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2Fsmq%2BbfqRXb1rECobKyDpORH2EFb%2FD%2FbU%2B5pXCnXGapt8mZdrWNgdH7Kz6iZ937
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYLkxNRcFsDPr8x0I84qwzDpekjoNg6uuK4KbS9oVibbonAIAbQVyyxK6Ow%2FOUb6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sabdr2ym5OxKs4PXEoG2T0ts%2B3rJ%2B7hE0Sr9NOAOP0r928z2yp7SK557%2By9M%2BJz%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOcsLWA89yKg153tK%2F4aIeyWqXqw4XWdjlJtmJVMFlmI8PnHV%2F6PXhkeS8pkjvZb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZdPReC25nWnJ1alDaVHMBhJAUj3SX2hTrzSPEfP91%2B0hDjqqoOgmiaEL%2FuOqEEv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qxi1NO7Eqvuu67%2FQZUygTGvCzEZhmolvCfREo8b2nUtlyYgoKtzwdjfn%2Bl9VOV99
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BED79bU%2F6Fz6tbjMiL73WKXrsGRk8OHwl9ePapLJmW00Di98y8VEEPmXT%2Bvkcg%2FA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bml3QK8SLlhhxSe1rsWKXg0Lrh4dQZ0KjEdpwKsnq3ZgXu2U6lcWLBaee7y%2FGvM2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjgXYKE5w5%2BNxxMKr4rZ5xld2i82TijRfFdKhs3s8cP10xqMfBDmHjpDTer2hcHP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLkv4w0Jypne1c3axVHetvgxOL2yd%2FUflrs2sQt8TGBVLOzTWoatAUFp1bGAkVjG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHEdDCenkgVm1NtKusv1LGSiLy4X%2FcXvHrEnBYQ%2FWGI%2F961Q6R%2F57sMPAvN8GMmf


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                 

12501 0110  REGULAR SA                      10,260,814           0  10,260,814   3,374,183.77            .00   6,886,630.23   32.9%
12501 0110H  HFD CODE E                         25,000           0      25,000         993.50            .00      24,006.50    4.0%
12501 0130  OVERTIME                            30,000           0      30,000      17,087.02            .00      12,912.98   57.0%
12501 0131  SHIFT DIFF                          78,280           0      78,280      24,572.04            .00      53,707.96   31.4%
12501 0133  ACTING DIF                           8,100           0       8,100       3,105.32            .00       4,994.68   38.3%
12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/                         462,227           0     462,227       1,866.10            .00     460,360.90     .4%
12501 0136  SUBSTITUTE                       2,500,000           0   2,500,000   1,021,955.49            .00   1,478,044.51   40.9%
12501 0138  GARCIA OVE                         425,000           0     425,000     175,765.79            .00     249,234.21   41.4%
12501 0140  LONGEVITY                          237,215           0     237,215      72,925.46            .00     164,289.54   30.7%
12501 0150  HOLIDAY PA                         972,382           0     972,382     207,243.97            .00     765,138.03   21.3%
12501 0160  STAND-BY                             3,120           0       3,120       1,080.00            .00       2,040.00   34.6%
12501 0175  EDUCATION                           10,350           0      10,350      10,550.00            .00        -200.00  101.9%
12501 0240  PHYSICAL E                          60,000           0      60,000            .00       2,500.00      57,500.00    4.2%
12501 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,250           0       1,250         615.00            .00         635.00   49.2%
12501 0545  MED-COM                             48,000           0      48,000            .00            .00      48,000.00     .0%
12501 0612T  TRAINING                           25,000           0      25,000       4,178.17            .00      20,821.83   16.7%
12501 0672  UNIFORM PU                          80,500           0      80,500            .00      72,432.40       8,067.60   90.0%
12501 0673  UNIFORM ST                          31,800           0      31,800      14,850.00            .00      16,950.00   46.7%
12501 0718  BOOKS, MAP                             500           0         500          54.00            .00         446.00   10.8%
12501 0942  STIPEND                                  0           0           0       5,192.28            .00      -5,192.28  100.0%

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.                

12533 0640  BLDG/GROUN                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

12553 FIRE TRAINING                       

12553 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
12553 0612T  TRAINING                          140,600           0     140,600      42,330.98         503.80      97,765.22   30.5%
12553 0616  EDUCATIONA                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
12553 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           2,000           0       2,000         271.42            .00       1,728.58   13.6%

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                 

12559 0571  RADIO REPA                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE            

12564 0561  REPAIRS-FI                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kx6mH1RVfdGcZ%2FWfb1KkMwRXIYwjBVMDEWucOjW47aGT97nESehTBI6%2FhBYzBLV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDDeVglpGpy60IPqqwvV%2Fz3sCG9UbWFEsOXTXcCNTKGLHMep3ywfEQZwyNFAoi2s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iz4TUY8Qo%2B06rTkW90RmC%2BD40p5xXcQoHher8iaSUc6Ys1RL8eQ31Pu3PxtuCy9n
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10cs%2F%2FiLsXWE2WfWmrwGuJvUmQd7CQESHJogqCNxJMsR6Emx%2FveNozHPvhpyTYh%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67Tn5kayNqewSgeD5IrmpFwBTT30ieM%2Bs9Lz8w7vElecN8aSZef3NLhfTx7Drlqu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGWnQFGnGL4hICnvSbg4p32AYWBOYQtehL4W3vicnNIMidgaP0Ri5GXfTJhkD4R8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5rzUR3gy0EEzyORtZY3WlaB1%2B6VUEwpKM8idvNVmpia67JWDlDsHgRQk0c51gpX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWGgpPvC2%2FuGOo4lKVbYz3%2BhSc5ouldTNG%2Buu%2FM2YNuYgL59uJWTBNUyHp9D9kUk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1cfyA5zF86wYhrBUHVUJtUfdsjlpg%2FuQHtoRkxsYx3LHacekpjKbYZqxEGkgKvo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CfFEJ28jSGCVxgKhayRcYQ2%2BrbitzjhrUUc5WQCufzlshLMjTVP1TVuoes9ZQ5H
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDCB8S9eS%2B4z3QkQZtqOOjPmbNICVceqCC3AwIv%2FUxhZbdoyfW0bxptwHKTR%2Fo6J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FgkM3SmOsj%2FLE3UwZFigDXqc3xVGa%2FEIh9Hmgp0%2F8byv9F5E7QOpJ6JQJWEwdZl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qg3PIJBp4uQItsUolPj%2BO5eCFfLQYI16H0S41h3rJOeD24tN5928H%2FbG2X4ECrYU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3o00jkPbIMVQDT3%2F9K7k8YIXqvItAdYiIWDLjMc5LErpajQIBLWxzoyBNa6A0C3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KY8RqhciYHofsX4qznFz3tq6iAnglaosC357n6h0wcnsnIn%2Fbf3YujUQw8Y%2Fefy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5Z55QjheVjTqnfq9A%2BaI26PeJSTksxh6ZIaf6vazc1U50eJA2FIK1%2BXdYVtSgwc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZqAHsNqUxP6ik9NOl7IRB%2F2ecR6vIWKS74jWunf3Dfi02r%2FkxZVfi%2BDixElKQQa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8rUKkmMzsdE7MHpRvROV0kOAsqyTn2UGgl2Rnn%2FW4c%2Fmcpf64yXR3nvc8IjBxY3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVOUTCjkPjh3iGCv%2FFmdhnSLxL46JYup%2BRp7BsJr%2FfsZiCTSzaZe1qHF8wFs4N7M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4y2wOUDhWXvqIdKKZlfz57zKoaCalsTlfO0BplB0cKdvOwKiyivOFIITQvjL%2Bji8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRjwQ8EFFU0xe07BdwAs%2FpOhJKD8378y9n3126j6vlUcD%2FLbWwEwzDPQsqOdFZYe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6e9dqlUVkj30XltmPiSvH235NNr0WNzkG6hrWo3ykCDqGL0MeDb%2FGVNMu2Gf1yX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMHkuS9ZtzXWdcwjvS4phY3MkGO6DVcCYzk1aV4GI7SR5oQhIY%2FhN94CBvEFt%2FR%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gh5rnT0J12d%2Bpp7vmO2Gro%2FPYtMFSTvfVF7MLMKCg7dvNzR6E0xbAariz48Ne%2F2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHuRmdm3bW7%2Ffw8Cp0K5lOv8ePUgu%2BN%2BlsJj%2BZaUlqyzLdhlll%2FnTz%2FpA1XLaQPV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq69x3ClM5h9Jrgfkuozp2LtJtrhNd%2FFsAFxOmcImgr3ISrzemcCeJWAHB0qNsf1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bqp58Mm2XcoV8cj%2B3P6Z4Peho%2B%2Fq57RTzg%2FEP%2BdDfOoyrxTDyhvc7P1FDsRLfoC7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12564 0626  LUBRICANTS                           6,500           0       6,500            .00       2,541.00       3,959.00   39.1%
12564 0632  TIRES/TUBE                          22,000           0      22,000      11,594.59       7,906.16       2,499.25   88.6%
12564 0635  REP/MAINT                          149,500           0     149,500      38,114.89      26,220.90      85,164.21   43.0%

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                       

12567 0572  FIRE HYDRA                           3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
12567 0611  GENERAL SU                         110,000           0     110,000      17,492.96       3,732.19      88,774.85   19.3%
12567 0690  SAFETY SUP                          12,500           0      12,500     -13,748.42       3,927.50      22,320.92  -78.6%

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.            

12568 0616  EDUCATIONA                           7,400           0       7,400       3,317.40            .00       4,082.60   44.8%

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                      

12569 0710  PROT.EQUIP                          15,000           0      15,000       1,877.29            .00      13,122.71   12.5%

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                     

12570 0611  GENERAL SU                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
12570 0680  MEDICAL SU                         100,000           0     100,000      33,448.37      23,724.56      42,827.07   57.2%
12570 0720  LABORATORY                          19,400           0      19,400       3,746.80            .00      15,653.20   19.3%
12570 0730  MECHANICAL                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
12570 0788  SOFTWARE                            49,000           0      49,000      46,312.55            .00       2,687.45   94.5%
12570 6122  MOBILE                              19,364           0      19,364       4,723.67       1,964.65      12,675.68   34.5%

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                    

12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPI                          10,000           0      10,000       5,528.92       2,025.83       2,445.25   75.5%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                       

12572 0611  GENERAL SU                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
12572 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                  15,937,352           0  15,937,352   5,131,229.33     147,478.99  10,658,643.68   33.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,937,352           0  15,937,352   5,131,229.33     147,478.99  10,658,643.68

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qt8cL%2BwBsK%2BH9EDb%2BaJgrTXlyvjevu1FZQqxEL8zSfG4jdHxl59D%2FFgN921q4EbF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlXrrBcUt7T7NjTh39tcG2Fz%2BS9KNHBhLJAQg0dBtStd0PD%2F%2FgjTx2p0vEx8lmYF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B592OAG3fQcCRBk7MTcQkWtH4q4Lk9%2BEvcF7v%2F%2FwqqPIIqWB4LDRgogbYIJKqIA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kv1m%2FEuBBSZZ54vq7m%2FvAOE40vlHs9Z89ZhNrDUrQPNdzIWtWu0u%2F2stctsLRgh3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6g9MDcel2%2FT%2FOJzsjEljJGfMA3xxBFm1wFMaOeezEGBVFwpIhLA8cbXOn5ypj3jw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqucYPuuFDHu2qZ587eKT6EckGb4D2uWpCQ8s79yBTAHHkWQ6b6RPvGgSMQmT1R3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Atr0v7N8029ZHBV8FNxJ6vRBFasrzn3efxT5mvaM1T%2B1E4mpV0BkhImgPk0mLdrN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqnCNGd5AS5HUq6GapKF8MjPkByhNLRNVx9t4MZJoGQXy4wRQeO%2FuL5rx1X%2BIVav
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWdJ2W6HEsPegdj7t5Pf3mIbCsX2sCmOMDBkOqLzNuLNEq9%2Bgy2BB78kDoj0365Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFtuXrjr6AOEgHSvo2XeFlI2BRZUfAyVZm96B1TT%2Fxh7uuQfwTsI%2Fa5CPt842wj%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoRbK%2F6YHpB8KTwCNrCEidqXffdaVVOyBsCzxipDnvggDPgzH75TkRlir3q7caFm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m63ZlUrGhIc6unX3wgeHgs%2BSC9GeCGCqknputIfaRfJ0yT3Ytm9QHHoBRqz5FdwQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdr0T8U0dkqY%2BWFhP4vFnEZWh%2FH7h3VZCJa0vhzJqfMOLaJK8XaounQflu4kZwNW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ygl8ZTwl%2BDY%2BTiPYIHJQ1%2FbpTmxA4dz0sVpxMDBy1CMZVZ4T4cPUf9%2FQdO92zvyM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RORCFcgMzPJX4tipmWjVvLK1VXMOpJdxCmGw9Abs7ugJCKOYO2HZnZaNAHGOhnev
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogFZHHRkZ4C2jsEgsHg7XGvDh1EZ5A2hgpIUcxj6Xedquerj8kxtnaxBz1i28KMl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxKL3jqNKG%2FDQFlHFMOZsS8%2BNRtENYBkZn%2F%2FIE9yRQXFkmHUDm9%2B0TQMGLO7nHf4


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION             

12601 0110  REGULAR SA                         533,708           0     533,708     184,224.16            .00     349,483.84   34.5%
12601 0130  OVERTIME                            29,000           0      29,000      11,080.90            .00      17,919.10   38.2%
12601 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,020           0       1,020            .00            .00       1,020.00     .0%
12601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,300           0       3,300       2,005.00         683.00         612.00   81.5%
12601 0610  OFFICE SUP                           2,000           0       2,000         887.77         304.39         807.84   59.6%
12601 0672  UNIFORM PU                           2,400           0       2,400       2,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12601 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           3,400           0       3,400            .00            .00       3,400.00     .0%
12601 0942  STIPEND                             10,000           0      10,000       3,461.58            .00       6,538.42   34.6%

     TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT                 584,828           0     584,828     204,059.41         987.39     379,781.20   35.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      584,828           0     584,828     204,059.41         987.39     379,781.20

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYpJJGtEtJEQrDgOkt8hg8cvU5O5WTX3FX24VK0JUo9cHTP5SVw2q7li%2FRs62dR0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BcA4%2FERTsyA6OA3k5y3dtFsDPtCA%2Ff635ZARLswIwJjHHktDjBzP6xUw0jt3lEU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zb3WJ7wrI5dWydiUvcs3rPFpxFU8wnnrMoKa8VmQXLHpve44LqB3O1wbeSsVWMSn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWC9GDEZTpFk5w5T84apjetT3tjDYzM3g9m1hIHey0gxKb5JkIw9hRdqfAMJmOwr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70y8Nl%2BhyZLYd53iHNmaxXNM66g9LWdpuofpovN2QbeEdJHH1UMOtaC9apwcdpny
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUpcoLDM0HWOCdBi63%2FMR%2B4LsHY067YVTzEQQ36RUUfofDaMBvAM2FBuzkt3a%2Fo2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pwtkxz0b6UYEtPbMenQRmxt%2FjsbRyK%2FA3ORWRPL4wTLP4H8R1umuRrda6rF6z%2ByV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7yAka61YZ5WbkJYBM%2BAnEhED8sIwSGQr%2BAmMTdp4LN6DPZx2sbAMgaRqIpu%2FMGT


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION              

12901 0110  REGULAR SA                         258,693           0     258,693      91,671.48            .00     167,021.52   35.4%
12901 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000           0      20,000       6,547.84            .00      13,452.16   32.7%
12901 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,070           0       1,070       1,020.00            .00          50.00   95.3%
12901 0170  MEAL ALLOW                              75           0          75            .00            .00          75.00     .0%
12901 0549  LINE PAINT                          15,000           0      15,000      10,655.00       2,500.00       1,845.00   87.7%
12901 0549T  TRAF CALMN                        300,000           0     300,000       2,622.52            .00     297,377.48     .9%
12901 0583  HEAVY EQUI                           3,000           0       3,000            .00       2,300.04         699.96   76.7%
12901 0590  PROFESSION                           5,000           0       5,000         505.30            .00       4,494.70   10.1%
12901 0610  OFFICE SUP                             250           0         250         226.65            .00          23.35   90.7%
12901 0661  TRAFFIC SI                          10,000           0      10,000       3,862.00       3,308.00       2,830.00   71.7%
12901 0662  TRAFFIC SI                          10,000           0      10,000       1,089.55       6,410.45       2,500.00   75.0%
12901 0666  BUS SHELTE                           7,500           0       7,500       2,375.00       2,500.00       2,625.00   65.0%
12901 0666A  BUS S MAIN                          8,000           0       8,000         312.50       7,000.00         687.50   91.4%
12901 0672  UNIFORM PU                           1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12901 0690  SAFETY SUP                           3,500           0       3,500       1,887.22       1,612.78            .00  100.0%
12901 0942  STIPEND                             15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                  658,138           0     658,138     123,825.06      25,631.27     508,681.67   22.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      658,138           0     658,138     123,825.06      25,631.27     508,681.67

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkvAdu%2B%2FQAMWFH7yv8IjRyGQJtvL0smlvpW5wFOYh1aQke1GVQTSPD6UAhvWd38M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5hq6qTbJau79inJevQkuXaFm7RIQOOL1cW7UWDwAe2j5BvQFX74ICAc2Fy5hsck
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyLep776Z9iT03yoN2DJaVU60dN3Y%2BOSNliZnyeXMQW5DSpLBNXX7YJeNHln7TMM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQdXFgmcW8iW6PTEIChcvSHVZWsthhNuZVeuqvpvURKZ0R8lbsSEJhjZxuoufBxm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZEVTiAPnRIElBJLnjuLK43zja3j%2FV2zLaCdsZMGVTTk9AwBe%2BOcQGilejUL1yBD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpVU8bTkn0SNZcq60bdMpAgrS81aj9SuuYjlkUI0n1hrLNX0ChOn9A2tzrqc%2F1lz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reVYh0uva3r8JgPzmWQMFEfIwnL3MAs7Mhfl56p%2BuEe97dA%2F2qZ7GBJCu9iU%2F9KF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWCNj5M68gbvqaPAU1d9%2FdUM9ghvSydnA%2FvECzC8TRL1BqKGPs3OkAvp6e26R3On
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7e%2FipJ6QUNzzXVH5fAbe8DCIiWakuoskx%2FtxIQM8m8hPgEtvyYNDymhLrk85%2Fzjo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxGT0EYIYSlaROYtJyerxR3zMSNqrHGHC3qOumdzYcXd%2BbGenRrqBLl4GKCIg1Ay
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8ahRDIj7UChuLh1Hq64ZZrRHUlN%2B9NAt5UDsJ%2BmfnM6AZOAVlUExEGKXpiTtC%2BP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbnZaOoY8qhHTIPRyM8XKq%2FnzXv%2BFcUtiWUe2%2BlzinQP6pRhMCwYMHG3%2BwAjrQAU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BLElOcrq9hUwQI7jOy8tdUvxPraK7rnJemItqtHzE%2BlQxW4yU7cT7b8eU1F6Eyw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lB6PBgdZX29JL0Gg6Qysi7jFTqkOUBq59UVgWVa3ktwUrrla4Iv2lIoNX%2BAwKye%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BfDdNy8h15Y2%2FN23hbJMIev6IZGyQJuBHvPFWdDlAvuDXJoRRr6C%2BGqUfCHKL4b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvtY8ttTPXPHxeUlXGPRjV%2FKGL2ag%2FSSn%2BYfa9B2J2sfm7fGyD%2BIi%2FtTHIT3ntjD


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                 

13001 0110  REGULAR SA                       5,690,884           0   5,690,884   1,888,939.53            .00   3,801,944.47   33.2%
13001 0120  TEMPORARY                          250,000           0     250,000     114,642.55            .00     135,357.45   45.9%
13001 0130  OVERTIME                           350,000           0     350,000     165,199.91            .00     184,800.09   47.2%
13001 0133  ACTING DIF                          36,000           0      36,000       9,201.55            .00      26,798.45   25.6%
13001 0140  LONGEVITY                           54,808           0      54,808      23,761.53            .00      31,046.47   43.4%
13001 0160  STAND-BY                            98,177           0      98,177       1,120.00            .00      97,057.00    1.1%
13001 0170  MEAL ALLOW                             750           0         750          42.70            .00         707.30    5.7%
13001 0445  ALARM FEE                           14,000           0      14,000       4,730.37       5,005.51       4,264.12   69.5%
13001 0517  PROPERTY M                           6,500           0       6,500         475.40         723.60       5,301.00   18.4%
13001 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           6,000           0       6,000         540.00         675.00       4,785.00   20.3%
13001 0546  TRAN STA                           250,000           0     250,000     165,365.63      53,141.76      31,492.61   87.4%
13001 0551  TIP FEES                         2,137,451           0   2,137,451     573,521.37     759,901.07     804,028.56   62.4%
13001 0556  RENTAL - E                           5,000           0       5,000       1,679.77         404.23       2,916.00   41.7%
13001 0563  WAST REM.                        2,696,455           0   2,696,455     898,820.00   1,797,640.00          -5.00  100.0%
13001 0563A  BULK                              315,640           0     315,640            .00            .00     315,640.00     .0%
13001 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       2,270.39       7,600.00       5,129.61   65.8%
13001 0672  UNIFORM PU                          50,000           0      50,000      29,449.60       4,563.40      15,987.00   68.0%
13001 0690  SAFETY SUP                           3,000           0       3,000         300.82            .00       2,699.18   10.0%
13001 3953  RECY TOTER                         320,000           0     320,000            .00            .00     320,000.00     .0%

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.           

13075 0165  SNOW REMOV                         255,000           0     255,000            .00            .00     255,000.00     .0%
13075 0620  ROAD MAINT                          26,000           0      26,000       7,858.59      10,384.72       7,756.69   70.2%
13075 0696  SNOW REMOV                         276,338           0     276,338            .00       6,840.00     269,498.00    2.5%

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS            

13076 0166  LEAF REMOV                         220,000           0     220,000            .00            .00     220,000.00     .0%
13076 0576E  PARKS SPEC                         20,000           0      20,000            .00       8,798.46      11,201.54   44.0%
13076 0578  FIELD RENO                          14,000           0      14,000       3,534.40       6,096.02       4,369.58   68.8%
13076 0578B  FARM. CANA                          6,000           0       6,000         678.38       2,321.62       3,000.00   50.0%
13076 0590  PROFESSION                          45,000           0      45,000      31,047.48       9,821.20       4,131.32   90.8%
13076 0667  HORT.SPPLS                          11,000           0      11,000         214.50       8,285.50       2,500.00   77.3%
13076 0691  PRK MAINT.                           7,000           0       7,000         505.60       6,403.40          91.00   98.7%
13076 0693  TREE STUMP                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
13076 0695  PRKWY/TREE                           6,000           0       6,000       1,632.64         500.00       3,867.36   35.5%
13076 0727  COMM GARD.                           3,000           0       3,000       1,128.42         121.58       1,750.00   41.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2Fha6CvrpS%2FwPQRrwuxlFI1vFw5Jr4zJTwDlgBN4edO72OORXOW79sJGp26uzSFt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YP%2Bv0GiDpjmpUs6C%2BYJaE0ook4PXI%2Fv8Lus5aQoVbQinjylOFYA37djaSrifGLDv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvDzFdRmjpI%2B74e1Wfc1SZn2oIXhhgjU8Big0Vb5kGTB%2FNaG17gJDs6sXcM%2FnIhg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4vkx4ApK3AWflB427UFiU%2BCUFzfC0tcFp3ht4Wbq6xeiu0P37%2Bos%2FuRqT8jBwNl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbh8uP6rpu4N6wRMr%2FuYDZeoLp9SxR1TmHQOZQUdoWll20GM4Etj20lyU3VwPC9C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvkIEV2cQs%2BQOspKbp%2F5i6PGO%2FqOgpYspaszaQ7RERWdJglBUtx4aoLQTXi1m94b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpdRgM5ORXRRdS0gexDpCJEKVJIN8N5k2dBdKU1UPLsJB7TDZN3GcStBekZ5e8mP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwgTK8kmUum0J%2BzJHPszteaRCEDhWPk87S7sOa5rph1k7qRVB1ytRXQ9QETODMvg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlYIvy2iIZA5yY%2FWB28N73MuY%2B6hA70QDcZlZ5QhSjpmFy8Cx1JRq2zzYCwd3Kob
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3t%2BBcjlgoCBqAE8qq3xyAT1t0juIjhv7%2FtNnBMDT1Bg2oB7gSzqAUgBleRrfHHCy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4Mb4x5kzjDGYlyoMhTyYi8M4e15p5ExZvr43BJhA05rg2tGkHB7R73%2BhiBeflTw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNTjHS0nU02jVtinVRvyZvKZuERYDLixLFdrMTbyvp2RjGFCI4Gchz7DOhGZrX5Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEMzJ8cSn1Jw30iNBH0i27lNQ9%2BaYfBdyezkZeYCGUY0BETePvTGsscpmTh%2F52sB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3s3%2BqRXzUYQMzvwgDnhUhUyXi11TC4WyyanycoI88XN8dRk58YIDsTCR7KnXnzw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3YGNdVpqoUFJzMcQZF8xcir3U7QIVctTW9vvQapuhfJXft6%2F6a0z6JaTLuxpDlS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdiWeEdVRxsqdbmLlkg%2BytzmUVQeMO4%2B6aaoRTHCa%2FC8CqztmyCuU8X3tiBw2DJJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=li6buyf4OQHhvQqGX8cBuqgRQRqL5QQW5m0QwAd%2FTMYEOfWFGXBfGs7t6RQOe%2BIT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Cl3lRo8uRfdpu7m%2F7wxl9EDomYO2N0YKO88q5x9McWH69LOmSYF816GedJI5TJw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2Fz7rWnxzs7cABRvlFrLJKu0JQWDnLWKn54TCJA2207QbVNnsjQ93WxBbSIDG2d1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4KeAVimLuW2z8v8uyy9NiMHYNR8hM2akRtS%2F1k77asjW0iS2Kpgh1iiZjU%2FuY2i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BbPxQ7ur4j9a1eSSgHfzfBGHFz2Y20EA8a0fEVzLD5QSjS5aeuxg7O%2FGLKCQFDb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDCg%2Bh70d6P2R2KUzQTkTe1dB7BAugdZSYYlqk422rp9GOCstmAanTVQrKGuLfol
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBfRBttFDqWCnhkmP5oqZeXiNS2c%2BE0pGySou0VEwUyGOoZMNHdHHngpaQ1wYOwZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sInn%2F0jnF1G73LtiNWAekNg4%2F8%2BPeAOUcVucSxNMxti7C1T2MR3KbDowz9drmp4q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alaarBmYXiy5fJ30NdQtVfmzhIEJraCwtuMcuyZzYoSRWlpfC14oSInty%2BS7sm%2Bh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqifiDzBSg0aotBa4osazuFzXhebE1c%2BUdflBCq01u53YpyH7VWrhkiYcz6QXKHg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYvOFxi9IGJKlPE4p5EfUjjgrNER7tZgpdSdquPMoFRtyLVGlutseHBiD6%2FRSssl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zunf8OURNyVCXEKeeQbDq5IQ9C%2FSF2abU5mu4iU6Ntdehd6pYydxdcNT4RDoxAmn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Y1COoDwYcPF4MW6UYkHFKtlDwAqoL%2BrdWSw9YY9Radevd6F5ESG6ooTOzHC6c0N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U48sF5LOzdVRU2HlcjLRgDQ4HnPEogJ%2FRBZSBAp5w%2FkL8jLnocNVOumFmNbZgxKS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhl2gkn4PgPwb1itCEK3jvGdihoGmaaMXju7uxga8y5JqXGVvk9BvTYjD3FCKKD7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwRKXQ3VnuSYsd1d767LYF5k%2FeWvBKL7ywEY%2F9rJeLmg3uLvgdT%2Bp06GwQ3sj%2F6D


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13076 0770  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000       2,216.50       3,537.74         245.76   95.9%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.            

13077 0565  SEWER MAIN                           8,000           0       8,000            .00       4,945.25       3,054.75   61.8%

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS              

13079 0561  EQUIPMENT                           16,000           0      16,000       7,897.23       5,377.08       2,725.69   83.0%
13079 0640  BLDG/GROUN                         250,000           0     250,000      51,407.28      59,224.35     139,368.37   44.3%
13079 0646  SANITARY &                          28,000           0      28,000       5,529.43       4,407.13      18,063.44   35.5%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                   

13080 0992E  BR EQUIP                            4,000           0       4,000         214.12         785.88       3,000.00   25.0%
13080 0992F  AN FEED                             8,000           0       8,000       3,104.73         842.00       4,053.27   49.3%
13080 0992G  BR GRND MA                         10,000           0      10,000       1,087.36       6,425.17       2,487.47   75.1%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL               

13081 0525  TIRE REPAI                          84,000           0      84,000       7,662.58       7,337.42      69,000.00   17.9%
13081 0527  SNOW REL.                           10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
13081 0562  VEHICLE RE                         250,000           0     250,000      52,057.27      57,210.04     140,732.69   43.7%
13081 0566  VEHICLE MA                         160,000           0     160,000      24,249.00      41,922.16      93,828.84   41.4%
13081 0585  HAZ WASTE                           46,000           0      46,000            .00            .00      46,000.00     .0%
13081 0626  LUBRICANTS                          24,000           0      24,000       1,408.05       2,591.95      20,000.00   16.7%
13081 0683  ANT MEM                             12,500           0      12,500            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0%
13081 0694  TOOL ALLOW                           2,800           0       2,800       2,800.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT          14,109,503           0  14,109,503   4,086,294.68   2,883,833.24   7,139,375.08   49.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   14,109,503           0  14,109,503   4,086,294.68   2,883,833.24   7,139,375.08

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYHd84J8VYYXSw%2BtDSxk7yyKc6uzYj9GWyKNThYp8P5HRs0tr%2ByoX0WFuW21jjwG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLTlA9B5oo00eIOKQDC9vYuicXI53E6upk7etsl9dU7hQ97yZM2ouckko%2Fm8Vmk8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDh%2F9ZwM1aXKg8UmhcQpUaDD8V7RcVgT8bKwv20bn86IO8Q8JbYqTR80VONaPefv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nopJDm%2FQgOmn8qtjX2OcVnNrO2wHfxaseStZRgC5cdLOm6u8uYbdjayli4nHbkPI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nq3c5T7GmawVyXExyMMbKsRFmZrl8OqXAYO7pNEmeCG4WJbnsXXcP3GU6ZlAlxhK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RsAUqEAEAgBgLdEStF5%2Be0SdVvE8bKmjyL2YaAbJM%2BxDI7u4A2hLtw5BfI7fDxn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MWOWjYsltFI82jyDZfNPHE57iUUS%2Bnj5xkJYTqRSDRtdQyRRfI%2BPu%2B6cnc72hRG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yneBNcBulFPjJann6LJVV4rLQ%2FDt2dU6iA4VNlIZAAyH53FQ5RqQhlvQ7m3DeeUB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KupYa%2BbeD3tvLgXccAthn4W0v0FlpSMuYCGGKrmTqvXdFVQF4ZRF80Loe2vFdXLs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FZIPfL5TV5AZPw4ftkjw139zV5yxCBqxDk01vIDC7Nez0pYNNfUfFFXGptaGtrC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dt9MQqodIkAzAgZHJVsuMlFJaWsEJtMdAowwUmCvrNxhHUU3bhp1HRAKD3xK2kLm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7oN3P1baIDZ19Ss3YfTEIj%2FC9b%2FRtZIID5ivuAyuu3i%2Bm59A4NAjMJzakujA9VL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kqv6AcrMGjYkXbjBa76A52EpQyo6%2FANiNbNPld8LWeL3Jw1lSuROvT4zCJLB8cJT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRff0Qz6vygRq6ZFYG991MqVirgr6%2FqDG8%2FtzmPw746J63haVDRC%2FZqtp7AvhPjI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FP%2BaUVCbW2cL75vHUH6MF6UmKgcpls68oMKzjN85KJscB789RhdrPW8keQOp1R0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQQiOZb57U7%2F7Pb7BRCxZFSzDohqAvNIOKL7ZqwvlKn9phDnfArkxrkBLgTle4qT


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                  

13201 0110  REGULAR SA                         646,757           0     646,757     189,581.42            .00     457,175.58   29.3%
13201 0120  TEMPORARY                           35,000           0      35,000      14,110.00            .00      20,890.00   40.3%
13201 0130  OVERTIME                                 0           0           0         226.47            .00        -226.47  100.0%
13201 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,840           0       1,840         920.00            .00         920.00   50.0%
13201 0175  EDUCATION                            1,500           0       1,500          30.00            .00       1,470.00    2.0%
13201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,750           0       1,750          40.00            .00       1,710.00    2.3%
13201 0590  PROFESSION                          35,000           0      35,000       8,285.11       1,650.00      25,064.89   28.4%
13201 0613  ENG SPPLS                            2,600           0       2,600         273.60         715.94       1,610.46   38.1%
13201 0672  UNIFORM PU                             600           0         600         300.00            .00         300.00   50.0%
13201 0942  STIPEND                             15,000           0      15,000       5,192.28            .00       9,807.72   34.6%

     TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              740,047           0     740,047     218,958.88       2,365.94     518,722.18   29.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      740,047           0     740,047     218,958.88       2,365.94     518,722.18

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWI3KtHH%2F6FGa2ntRM6zA2D5qINtdHZDXwRp%2Fglr8I1Vlwoa8QiF%2FOm5OiC5HdSS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqy%2FHuWoj9jf4lylGNbcaYcRsfaC7joT%2B1%2FLJgR6BvtUnWtzsIGDwdY9tXxEfdOO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIVdBdTAyh4BR66RI8AgFTu3thuxwzjCSJWpShSK9j8Bk7g2%2F0q5uVUpqhOWNZqM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUsKDN1tgOsz8lCEe9VxHGg8JD71fO%2FAxFS9YCNy40O3gS3BA8muW3TOySD8CltC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtNof4ucphOT1k1wVq%2B1pb04KXyAYa5JbDIw1UDqc3K2Hco13PRdTCGdjveMaGV%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZGdK59B02vX370SnoyjC6MPXYv3JKHpQGfoVzabmzqWR4w3zEqMDLa8MA2hZa8m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vZbZYzLqKYMwk4DADdAU0vyyqHavKxko3T9Wg6gTt9u4NcxU%2FEfQb1PnNFkCiMz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXkq82RzUx86dHaSPCYswCDPQHaMYF8LZjLNWNSZWvIvjbXa1CtyCAZ9%2BUeOHpQq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FcrGKILe6ZPAoAPnUZDCEa9NaotQwsa8V2A%2BCrrPGLaojnIXxj0bRlymAdUs%2B60
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xV7zIVGheNxZnHhErsxDPuE1lk77aEmBGYckfNSc1FFrokJpXa4aeWfzdHc3rPQV


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.                

13401 9034  CLIF BEERS                         132,000           0     132,000            .00            .00     132,000.00     .0%
13401 9034M  Cliff Beer                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
13401 9036  YALE CHILD                          58,000           0      58,000            .00            .00      58,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                       240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lM%2F0mkUtQS9EUXHS1A9BIx4reb0DUbbvWlYnFkbr5VOinRMM%2FYU96nmzUIFNpueR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcFlbbAQwH6eQ8yPZzy2D8ldMhNH3DgYqK%2FQUY9ZqZOF3pF00nCiwX5ZXTgEP3FW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDMrmr76KJMRy8KrEsJ4jiYWofytc3yb6M2iJLEq%2BxlPc%2FQnjJEVkJBtwbPVONpq


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION              

13601 0110  REGULAR SA                       2,020,357           0   2,020,357     627,078.07            .00   1,393,278.93   31.0%
13601 0130  OVERTIME                             8,000           0       8,000       4,227.48            .00       3,772.52   52.8%
13601 0134  PAY DIFFER                          13,000           0      13,000       5,287.21            .00       7,712.79   40.7%
13601 0140  LONGEVITY                           15,020           0      15,020       2,000.00            .00      13,020.00   13.3%
13601 0175  EDUCATION                            1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
13601 0310  MILEAGE                                200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
13601 0515  PRINTING/C                          13,000           0      13,000       2,920.78         942.41       9,136.81   29.7%
13601 0518  BINDING                                200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
13601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,158           0       3,158       2,595.50         235.00         327.50   89.6%
13601 0575  EQUIPMENT                            1,900           0       1,900         803.59            .00       1,096.41   42.3%
13601 0590  PROFESSION                           1,850           0       1,850            .00            .00       1,850.00     .0%
13601 0640  BLDG/GROUN                             933           0         933            .00            .00         933.00     .0%
13601 0650  RECREATION                           4,100           0       4,100            .00            .00       4,100.00     .0%
13601 0664  LIBRARY PR                          17,000           0      17,000       2,152.02       1,532.65      13,315.33   21.7%
13601 0672  UNIFORM PU                             750           0         750         350.00            .00         400.00   46.7%
13601 0680  MEDICAL SU                              50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
13601 0715  LIBRARY MA                         250,000           0     250,000      78,560.82      17,954.91     153,484.27   38.6%
13601 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000         721.05            .00       1,278.95   36.1%
13601 0786  COMPUTER -                         128,122           0     128,122      72,825.98       1,000.00      54,296.02   57.6%

     TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                2,480,640           0   2,480,640     799,522.50      21,664.97   1,659,452.53   33.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,480,640           0   2,480,640     799,522.50      21,664.97   1,659,452.53

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3V3cbbiVzsciBaX1HKbkvNBJYJq8XORpc1IHwji9Bj%2FPKZgPAJ%2BtocuoEMXKcQle
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWkXsNA7mRbHUN5WTmDcd9jdAtiVP0ZgHSb6j416zg3ierr1RA5oOBoPC5Wh1aPI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdP%2BOQD%2BBl3MZuTYKDgDFBzG2NDVr%2F5bgK4V7JZSm5lJ6EiNYLAzSoJsXIvt%2B%2Fyk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxBoPMah1Y8TUJkImsXAn0w87SfsBRWm68zCmaoZhVDmnJkZtL36bYV54sCGWfMf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik5v1v2C2TZ1hF1VIX%2FlxK6sWbborFXn60LtshWMKjvo21vvgD%2FGX7hiBq0IzKhb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PfUKhbeJ2uI1BKv%2FQFAo%2BGq9%2Fajmfd5BZ2J0tGcJksIBJFzdYaCrsHs7k%2BdYxzh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ap9VvalkygklpjfX%2BGvZJPK3ORyaN2SCU4j6QbRiT3SxAX1tY3z%2BnvNbG4wqugH2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YN9HaZajz32DSC9gHN03loNsXj4Ya%2Bl11utDuWhWZIgxz2mNLU4qePcUupr02nF2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePaCCPmy7tue89JWz6oyPuvJZffpztbxmLG%2F3OGRPlo%2BTWlnHPzGRouWhUwNNRjx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKfQxmlAnt6E5oSUkRgxcXumP3i%2BnUm5ZFtuqiTmtN969whC2Z3QanVJJ0yD216y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHi7GY%2BiWawdgEoQQg%2Fi2zXQFXeWMjUa03nz5%2FM0%2FwcEJtjnIeye3tJVEia%2FWnm1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e65htcy4LZkXZEIOH6A56ciPcF8vA6Z9VAme9EoTp5p4oEU5J3VhC9MeKkyJ27Dp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6xdfdERKkIUsKsqFfdDPzBWW2PDDR8g3PhWIdXBo%2B0uaaR6nZzE6lWr%2Bo7UJ6bo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UtgU2mppJAj%2FTuVlvpya62AUUkPS0LYmb8zdwSWXt%2F4bXz%2FVM1xNB826rCzGCAa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUPRGtQLHuQ3XTPXjZK3oNTHBoa5eAcn2wCKj4iD%2Bj6TQOiQ%2B2X2Eox2ZmdGa1m0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrSRntD0%2FLg%2Fb6zWLwhR5Wq294C5HSdkwXuIxsMA%2Fvj%2BKojEsTS7XCgBdMAgyQIj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YA%2F7iEDgwz79qWaJ0U5j4LjsW3Rsv1Ckd6AYwPqm0Okz28Ea7affw2d%2B3awDVHxU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eqUuT%2BLHQ48opBqdYB%2BHCNiTe7ZUoyzANLyVTeptZcTmztpfzxKhWuAJz0MS1vf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOjl25qqOVVbvgIh4wCrVY5OqtPhNAoI7Tx%2FZSrBaeHFlF6pESN6O6rmT8xRK3%2F1


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
37       RECREATION                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13701 RECREATION                          

13701 0110  REGULAR SA                         278,047           0     278,047      79,993.31            .00     198,053.69   28.8%
13701 0120  TEMPORARY                          330,000           0     330,000     238,676.06            .00      91,323.94   72.3%
13701 0130  OVERTIME                             7,500           0       7,500       1,108.32            .00       6,391.68   14.8%
13701 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,040           0       2,040            .00            .00       2,040.00     .0%
13701 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,000           0       3,000         355.00            .00       2,645.00   11.8%
13701 0573R  RENTAL POR                         38,000           0      38,000      15,099.66            .00      22,900.34   39.7%
13701 0573S  SPORT CONT                         55,000           0      55,000            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0%
13701 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       2,851.11       2,500.00       9,648.89   35.7%
13701 0598  RECREATION                          55,000           0      55,000      55,284.51            .00        -284.51  100.5%
13701 0606  PARK & REC                          97,500           0      97,500      41,500.91       3,920.26      52,078.83   46.6%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          881,087           0     881,087     434,868.88       6,420.26     439,797.86   50.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      881,087           0     881,087     434,868.88       6,420.26     439,797.86

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYUshRV%2BeeuTrlcdnYrvBuJ6hmNlrfojomhl5B7LEiLX9dMQszg%2FEwerJ%2FL%2BwXDA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6e2qSFuZ6XrELqFPBLKFTqn93Y0LrfAxEj8H417v4FKYDchYo%2FoR9XnKe7FMg3QY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eXuLvqUaoQrQc6RE2%2FNXLdsB%2FZapUTfJlMVUaiY4NixqDd6LZmoQyaw5PvnZUsL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZCBlW4ppqkTgf1kBuarSsjuU3ltBlYu8OYf7Y%2BLmgDPg38EMITvRbf%2BQC%2Bg9sxE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zd%2FsV8p6PGJdp055liSPIzOxMHOmbWXku%2BtbfRpTwqYicLym0yzQVHv5gBrLFh6u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjN1YK0tOEFwGsswqrmvalETHnYyNdu2o8DOgsHPeMU8mDRdEVW60GIYdWY4SkJx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ncej7b%2F9RfLXuyXr3E3KPuRYCklMoR1SpqCwSWKj%2BXLfMuiOHCudFtuvsFbNgvvt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23PUHiPgk0qtEtm4LujieBbN26shwC1UoiP%2FRa1c6dhkLtYFqN2WjhjhGiyBzR3e
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuFwORjUZp1OFcG1IYgsIugkDJSeJTdbG6iIEWmnT9zppz4tShzHKVyIGrU9br4r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qdgk35Uc1Yn%2FxNfdeA%2Bwl6J8O6cFVZQw4LY80zxwrsmmppx2mYLqpTwEzYTrpXu


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS           

14040 0214  TOWN/BOE M                      55,663,103           0  55,663,103  15,805,698.85      48,764.90  39,808,639.25   28.5%
14040 0214P  OPEB                              250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
14040 0219B  IBNR                              250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
14040 0590  MED BROKER                         215,000           0     215,000            .00            .00     215,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE     56,378,103           0  56,378,103  16,055,698.85      48,764.90  40,273,639.25   28.6%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   56,378,103           0  56,378,103  16,055,698.85      48,764.90  40,273,639.25

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWiK0wuqxIFMAydhYdvxT%2FQ2U8V2zTVwChjnHS9nFcateA2vou8beoyqVMsIJT8p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dk%2Brp0YuxNi7N7kxPx2%2FnmSGiyyQps1jWgz%2BMWwEzVIIxUOvq284NZCdbS9RZHX6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpdhUD9BWINi40P1A0GZQY0sfsdBEi9A39ynliU89AmVxe%2FNdpnItPE70XRw3XBq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfRpAqokVNgZ3muPij3vkNZaZlFq5IUSW7%2BtZ%2FOI4%2FHQ3cZJOXKPK9raFvHXOH9K


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION           

14100 0212  TOWN CONTR                      26,500,000           0  26,500,000  15,999,980.00  10,500,000.00          20.00  100.0%
14100 0224  CMERS                            4,236,933           0   4,236,933   1,093,215.64            .00   3,143,717.36   25.8%
14100 0224B  B-CMERS                         1,563,067           0   1,563,067            .00            .00   1,563,067.00     .0%

     TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE         32,300,000           0  32,300,000  17,093,195.64  10,500,000.00   4,706,804.36   85.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   32,300,000           0  32,300,000  17,093,195.64  10,500,000.00   4,706,804.36

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6PLoEbBX2rWfewgbJR5%2FLxHIvex0oCwjRNHl3qhzrWaKNI%2FppKO6GU%2FPAUAVQ%2Bc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePsPTzLV2IMGCuJkcStMw8DYSB13Idbw8RUoK%2ByfuoYOyMqMavGv1lXnncXEkAxZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTz5yEt7tSALQ8M8VzZXz4hRy9LARo0XbzRYe1yfaDT678E740BoU%2FVpRXSSbftK


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION              

14201 0213  WORKERS'                         2,951,500           0   2,951,500     393,877.00            .00   2,557,623.00   13.3%
14201 0216  LIFE INSUR                          90,000           0      90,000      34,740.40      55,259.60            .00  100.0%
14201 0231  Cash outs                        1,000,000           0   1,000,000     490,373.15     200,000.00     309,626.85   69.0%
14201 0953  HEART/HYPE                         350,000           0     350,000     102,651.19      32,989.65     214,359.16   38.8%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT            

14211 0210  SOCIAL SEC                       1,935,885           0   1,935,885     683,509.92            .00   1,252,375.08   35.3%
14211 0211  UNEMPLOYME                          30,000           0      30,000       3,496.00            .00      26,504.00   11.7%
14211 0213B  FF BENEFIT                         50,000           0      50,000         740.00            .00      49,260.00    1.5%

     TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE       6,407,385           0   6,407,385   1,709,387.66     288,249.25   4,409,748.09   31.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,407,385           0   6,407,385   1,709,387.66     288,249.25   4,409,748.09

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl%2Bm0NJqCrAKerAOZE7BbpB%2Bwy9Fk%2FtoZBzUQAjYOwCRQ4EJJLQktR8I2Ei3wfsM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=booqTM3pL7dfgoQHR8%2B1U10kaRHtb%2FDKk2SpwHZA6WyxPWywBxWk9ciOyO%2BGGyXi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUPrDtgefF%2F1%2F45AUw%2Fxgv151L5fRA7WQ7J0yM6yML9rd6i9zzOWrnyxALWySafT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf6jmH8lM5cX3h5Dq79OQuBBwZQ0SZSdnU3x3%2BashtHkbgsEusbNbTda%2FYc1nD8X
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JdPbejZfo196RjhA%2FJvQo9EVleDL7WwOhtNZ9hwKp8PQyBTzojYHGC2n%2F2AsyxF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M75yHZ4TyVRGrKTxDWlKUKi7pM8QCOwNyoV43mJk8KHRH1KP%2FYXOGpyNaurVNT%2BC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHG9r3%2FnH0xkL3pVyti1jYOhwFgqyKreU%2FbivtW%2BSNfVz%2B9uKe6hgxWu01uuZ37%2B


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
43       CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV.         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.                  

14301 0110  REGULAR SA                         126,690           0     126,690      43,039.00            .00      83,651.00   34.0%
14301 0120  TEMPORARY                            3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
14301 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
14301 0576  SPECIAL PR                         125,000           0     125,000      27,349.20      16,225.85      81,424.95   34.9%
14301 0590  PROFESSION                           5,000           0       5,000       3,003.00            .00       1,997.00   60.1%

     TOTAL CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV.       260,890           0     260,890      73,391.20      16,225.85     171,272.95   34.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      260,890           0     260,890      73,391.20      16,225.85     171,272.95

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VP7ocY9m1lvXPv14zOogTO9ukc02hUwe47bD%2FXA2xKrsufE%2FUPkFNxPG5teM7MyQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yk0i4%2BxKjkn3zOaf5XiWNi2ne23xxHX3AkszHKy5exISa5kfm4LrK6yplC45rhWQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTP%2BcyU2BPHuefzge37hfwdTjay6noVJ2m1%2BR8wEl2U%2FGYgXIMATOVGjoQHw5%2BOQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eN47wRLpqShZsyOQD8FnDkEj1CjpJyznr8etOSNaJyBIn6cWXp%2FNf%2FCC8rf8BA4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrFfjN0P1RHOb6QnOq6AF5ARlnvqHgmvjBJT4IJiur9XY5QaWWSR6%2Bhnnn59NCzD


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH            

14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. A                         438,646           0     438,646     228,461.50     228,461.50     -18,277.00  104.2%

     TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION      438,646           0     438,646     228,461.50     228,461.50     -18,277.00  104.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      438,646           0     438,646     228,461.50     228,461.50     -18,277.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2Fs6KixvguhKgj4tM8Kg5Xou%2B1Hy4OM%2BYw3ufytry3wJCNKzuoxF2tPt%2Bcf5xPxO


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                  

15001 1000  BOARD OF E                      97,836,773           0  97,836,773            .00            .00  97,836,773.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION               97,836,773           0  97,836,773            .00            .00  97,836,773.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   97,836,773           0  97,836,773            .00            .00  97,836,773.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aD0lSJlvkbjuK9Bj9XYttWz%2BBdQv8lK9TZDsslMs4qhv6Oof3VTLLYFOfTqxVHYP


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.                

15101 0515  PRINTING/R                           3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
15101 0590  PROFESSION                           7,900           0       7,900            .00            .00       7,900.00     .0%
15101 0610  OFFICE SUP                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PROBATE COURT                        13,900           0      13,900            .00            .00      13,900.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES       13,900           0      13,900            .00            .00      13,900.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKE%2B0eylabjYfYoRosQAXYrpf%2B%2F1AfZzDy2ybFqgRDluM8tOPsVGpNjXiYh5Qk9t
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhmPIX8pj3PNsWIyO97nbh5rI0SqAkxE5m78FwNZTE11XyF4hOBjuM7yAnCNEgUg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0WhpdDEoSSW8TdQ5%2Fa%2BEk2JBFsyLp0WPfSOx8w%2BmEbr41A3LPS%2FW%2FnmWvKtdGK4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R98RARzgZON0tWm3mP0pNBSGoP6Jb9Ddt%2B3t5DcFJTOIfUeEFtab2urddTaBqSbl


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.              

15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWY                          10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                      10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anRmAhAgFjWCzT1FQdwP3zJGtzMFsbwFos%2BhRbbGGxFE9n%2BZVPB3xg30umdX3WjF


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT

Report generated: 11/05/2024 13:32
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 04

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL  299,148,119   2,965,001 302,113,120  83,845,601.82  19,675,823.09 198,591,695.09   34.3%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH 



Town of Plymouth  
Update – November 2024 
        

Cyber Incident  
 
The town was subject of a fraudulent scam involving the wiring of funds to a bad actor under 
the pretense of paying for services rendered. A construction company’s system was infiltrated, 
and legitimate emails and invoices were sent to the town for payment from the company’s IP 
address and emails. The fraudster only asked that the money be sent via wire instead of check. 
The town sent two payments of $104K by wire and has recovered about ½ of the funds so far. 
There is an insurance claim pending and a open investigation with the FBI. The Director of 
Finance resigned as a result of this, and the town has implemented new procedures for 
payment processing effectively immediately.   
 
ARPA Funds 
 
An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee 
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town 
citizen. 
 
Currently, $2,415,133 of ARPA funds were expended for various projects. Forty-seven (47) 
projects were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a 
total budget of $3,359,945. See attached detail. 
 
Finance Office Staffing 
 
The Finance Office currently consists of the Director of Finance, two full-time staff accountants 
and a full-time Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk. An additional full-time staff accountant was 
approved in the FY2024 budget and was hired. The new staff accountant’s start date was March 
11th, 2024.  
 
The Finance Director was terminated from the town effective immediately in September. The 
town has hired an outside consultant to keep operations running smoothly in the short term 
while it looks to hire a replacement full time. As of November, the town has posted the job and 
is currently seeking applicants.  
 
Audit 
 
The town received its FY23 Audit report August 2024. And is currently working with a new firm 
to complete the FY24 Audit. Due to the nature of the abrupt termination of the previous 
Finance Director, the town will have to file an extension for the audit.  



 
Additionally, the town received an independent risk assessment report from Marcum in 
November 2024 and is currently reviewing it and looking to implement recommendations.  
 
 
Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation 
Revolving Fund policies.  
The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured 
Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds are FDIC insured. The current interest 
rate on ICS accounts is 3.5%, up from the previous interest rate the Town was earning of 0.05%.  



Town of Plymouth
General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To D 11/13/2024

Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Account TExpenditure Include pre encumbrance
Budget Balance

Print accounts with zero balance Include Inactive Accounts Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.41.4121.610000.51621 $0.00 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Temporary Wages 0.00%
2804.41.4131.610000.54320 $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $62,962.49 $ 62,962.49 $62,037.51 $ 0.00 $62,037.51
GIS System 49.63%
2804.41.4135.610000.56900 $0.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Tax Collection Box 0.00%
2804.41.4147.610000.53045 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $45,880.00 $45,880.00 $4,120.00 $11,386.00 -$ 7,266.00
Town Clerk Recreate Records 0.00%
2804.41.4173.610000.57500 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $47,233.21 $ 47,233.21 $ 2,766.79 $0.00 $ 2,766.79
Downtown Revitalization (CIF) Project 5.53%
2804.41.4203.610000.54304 $0.00 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fresh Air Maintenance 0.00%
2804.41.4203.610000.57300 $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 ($ 0.00) $0.00 ($ 0.00)
Fire Dept. Hurst Tool 0.00%
2804.41.4317.610000.57320 $0.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Vehicles 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.53500 $0.00 $301,268.05 $301,268.05 $301,268.05 $301,268.05 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Communication Tower 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.57300 $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $88,500.00 $80,000.00 $ 8,500.00
Police Pole Cameras 9.44%
2804.42.4201.610000.57350 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
NexGen Law Enforcement Software 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57250 $0.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
TFD - AC Upgrade 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57301 $0.00 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
FD Purchase Smoke and CO Detectors 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57250 $0.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $ 22,605.61 $ 22,605.61 $ 3,394.39 $0.00 $ 3,394.39
HQ Maintenance 13.06%
2804.42.4209.610000.57300 $0.00 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LIfePack 15's 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57320 $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Ambulance 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57390 $0.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LUCAS Chest Compression 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.56902 $0.00 $ 8,102.84 $ 8,102.84 $8,102.84 $8,102.84 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fire Marshal Turnout Gear 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 9,026.87 $ 9,026.87 $9,026.87 $9,026.87 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Radios & Computers w/ Monitors 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57250 $0.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Antenna Upgrade, Heating Repairs, Humidifier 100.00%



Town of Plymouth
General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To D 11/13/2024

Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Account TExpenditure Include pre encumbrance
Budget Balance

Print accounts with zero balance Include Inactive Accounts Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.42.4223.610000.57320 $0.00 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
ATV 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 3,075.00 $ 3,075.00 $3,075.00 $3,075.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
ATV Metal Stretch 0.00%
2804.43.4301.610000.57200 $0.00 $ 99,589.80 $ 99,589.80 $99,589.80 $99,589.80 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Carport Additions & Storage Containers 0.00%
2804.43.4301.610000.57405 $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $250,000.00 $ 0.00 $250,000.00
Mountainview & Crestview Paving 100.00%
2804.43.4332.61000.53300 $0.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $25,000.00 $ 0.00 $25,000.00
Town Hall & Police Station Facilities Assessment 83.33%
2804.45.4501.610000.54301 $0.00 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Library - Quiet Rooms 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.54303 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Library - Sidewalks 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.57300 $0.00 $5,499.38 $5,499.38 $5499.38 $5499.38 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Security Cameras 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.57331 $0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Circulation Desk 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.54300 $0.00 $3,660.87 $3,660.87 $ 3,660.87 $ 3,660.87 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Repair Lake Winfield Walking Trail & Related Equip 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.54303 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00
Little League Drainage 100.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57150 $0.00 $102,483.26 $102,483.26 $102,483.26 $102,483.26 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Lake Winfield Paving 100.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57300 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $ 5,424.69 $ 5,424.69 $2,575.31 $ 0.00 $ 2,575.31
Playground Equipment - Bobble Riders 32.19%
2804.45.4506.610000.57500 $0.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Parks & Rec Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts 0.00%
2804.47.4700.610000.57150 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
THS Sport Fields Irrigation 0.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.53300 $0.00 $320,000.00 $320,000.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $320,000.00 $0.00 $320,000.00
WPCA CT Clean Water Nutrient Project 100.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.54301 $0.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
WPCA Roof 0.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.57300 $0.00 $16,988.00 $16,988.00 $ 8,494.00 $ 8,494.00 $ 8,494.00 $8494.00 $ 0.00
WPCA Surveillance Cameras 0.00%
2804.82.8205.610000.57301 $0.00 $49,460.68 $49,460.68 $2977.68 $2977.68 $46,483.00 $46,483.00 $ 0.00
Pump Station Generator 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.54300 $0.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
American Legion Post 20 Kitchen 0.00%



Town of Plymouth
General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To D 11/13/2024

Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Account TExpenditure Include pre encumbrance
Budget Balance

Print accounts with zero balance Include Inactive Accounts Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.99.5000.610000.57300 $0.00 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Plymouth Food Pantry Generator & Freezer 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.59500 $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Items - Modelcraft Relocation 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.53400 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $37,892.00 $37,892.00 $12,108.00 $12,108.00 $ 0.00
Terryville Fish & Game Club Dam Study 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57150 $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00
Polish Club Paving 100.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57200 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Housing Authority 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57250 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fish & Game Club Office & Deck 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57300 $0.00 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Lions Club LED Sign 0.00%

Grand Total: $0.00 $3,359,945.22 $3,359,945.22 $2,415,466.22 $2,415,466.22 $ 944,479.00 $ 158,471.00 $ 786,008.00
End of Report

ARPA Funds Received $3,432,434.88

Unallocated ARPA Funds $72,489.66



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264) (27,109,264)    (27,338,041)      -                      (27,338,041)  228,777       -0.84% (27,109,264)    (27,538,940) 429,676        

Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512)   (1,792,512)      (1,628,437)        -                      (1,628,437)    (164,075)      9.15% (1,792,512)      (1,629,882) (162,630)       

Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138)   (3,933,138)      (3,750,818)        -                      (3,750,818)    (182,320)      4.64% (3,933,138)      (3,776,024) (157,114)       

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172)      (554,172)         (554,172)           -                      (554,172)       (1)                0.00% (554,172)         (554,172) -                    

Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000)      (410,000)         (355,871)           -                      (355,871)       (54,129)        13.20% (410,000)         (365,709) (44,291)         

Prior Years Taxes (450,000)      (450,000)         (550,140)           -                      (550,140)       100,140       -22.25% (450,000)         (575,632) 125,632        

Interest & Liens (250,000)      (250,000)         (300,959)           -                      (300,959)       50,959         -20.38% (250,000)         (341,356) 91,356          

Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573)        (40,573)           (45,219)             -                      (45,219)         4,646           -11.45% (40,573)           (45,219) 4,646            

Charges for Services (418,100)      (418,100)         (193,263)           -                      (193,263)       (224,837)      53.78% (418,100)         (193,263) (224,837)       

State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056)   (9,780,056)      (9,875,066)        -                      (9,875,066)    95,010         -0.97% (9,780,056)      (9,875,066) 95,010          

Investment and Misc Income (80,000)        (80,000)           (344,465)           -                      (344,465)       264,465       -330.58% (80,000)           (344,465) 264,465        

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (2,768)               -                      (2,768)          2,768           -                     (2,768) 2,768            

Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816) (44,817,816)    (44,939,219)      -                      (44,939,219)  121,402       -0.27% (44,817,816)    (45,242,496)        424,680        

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Town Council 5,575           5,575              5,015                -                      5,015            560              10.05% 5,575              5,015                  560               

Mayor 165,727       165,727          172,775            35                   172,810        (7,083)          -4.27% 165,727          172,810              (7,083)           

Comptroller 386,750       386,750          316,689            -                      316,689        70,061         18.12% 386,750          316,689              70,061          

Board of Finance 146,700       103,700          91,577              14,695            106,272        (2,572)          -2.48% 103,700          106,272              (2,572)           

Tax Assessor 107,500       107,400          77,138              4,424              81,562          25,838         24.06% 107,400          81,562                25,838          

Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800           1,900              407                   -                      407               1,493           78.57% 1,900              407                     1,493            

Tax Collector 89,140         89,140            91,001              924                 91,925          (2,786)          -3.13% 89,140            91,925                (2,785)           

Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    

Legal 98,500         98,500            98,294              -                      98,294          206              0.21% 98,500            98,300                200               

Human Resources 45,000         45,000            49,996              -                      49,996          (4,996)          -11.10% 45,000            50,000                (5,000)           

Central Supply 159,978       159,978          260,489            3,395              263,883        (103,905)      -64.95% 159,978          263,883              (103,905)       

Clerical Office Staff 151,123       151,123          136,570            1,000              137,570        13,554         8.97% 151,123          137,570              13,553          

Town Clerk 134,800       134,800          129,001            2,374              131,375        3,425           2.54% 134,800          131,375              3,425            

Registrar of Voters 74,080         84,580            57,919              1,010              58,929          25,651         30.33% 84,580            58,930                25,650          

Planning and Zoning 161,227       161,227          156,534            752                 157,286        3,941           2.44% 161,227          157,286              3,941            

Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250           2,250              1,487                225                 1,711            539              23.94% 2,250              1,711                  539               

Employee Benefits 3,538,241    3,538,241       3,228,021         -                      3,228,021     310,219       8.77% 3,538,241       3,228,021           310,220        

Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119    1,316,119       1,290,661         -                      1,290,661     25,458         1.93% 1,316,119       1,290,661           25,458          

Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              1,150                -                      1,150            1,850           61.67% 3,000              1,150                  1,850            

Probate 8,155           8,155              8,155                -                      8,155            -                  0.00% 8,155              8,155                  -                    

Economic Development 34,960         34,960            28,400              1,000              29,400          5,560           15.90% 34,960            29,400                5,560            

Wetlands/Conservation 4,400           4,400              2,264                162                 2,426            1,974           44.87% 4,400              2,426                  1,974            

Special Services 11,700         11,700            6,106                -                      6,106            5,594           47.81% 11,700            6,106                  5,594            

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325    6,617,825       6,213,250         29,994            6,243,244     374,581       6,617,825       6,243,254           374,571        

-                    

Police 2,911,154    2,912,721       2,913,161         24,797            2,937,958     (25,236)        -0.87% 2,912,721       2,937,958           (25,237)         

Animal Control 55,750         55,750            41,668              -                      41,668          14,082         25.26% 55,750            41,668                14,082          

Communications 407,094       407,094          367,589            3,146              370,735        36,359         8.93% 407,094          370,735              36,359          

Fire Department 305,570       305,570          282,221            26,453            308,674        (3,104)          -1.02% 305,570          308,674              (3,104)           

Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            24,467              -                      24,467          (3,817)          -18.48% 20,650            24,467                (3,817)           

Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            24,474              -                      24,474          926              3.65% 25,400            24,474                926               

Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            13,357              -                      13,357          743              5.27% 14,100            13,357                743               

Ambulance Corps 62,350         62,350            66,726              -                      66,726          (4,376)          -7.02% 62,350            66,726                (4,376)           

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Fire Marshal 89,152         89,152            89,726              229                 89,955          (803)             -0.90% 89,152            89,955                (803)              

Emergency Management 50,910         50,910            31,374              -                      31,374          19,536         38.37% 50,910            31,374                19,536          

PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130    3,943,697       3,854,762         54,626            3,909,388     34,309         3,943,697       3,909,388           34,309          

-                    

-                    

Public Works Director 102,700       96,700            93,011              2,433              95,445          1,255           1.30% 96,700            95,445                1,255            

Highway Department 833,708       699,479          677,224            10,273            687,497        11,982         1.71% 699,479          687,497              11,982          

Snow Removal 330,250       277,972          277,398            573                 277,971        1                  0.00% 277,972          277,971              1                   

Maintenance Garage 520,200       520,200          496,801            31,631            528,432        (8,232)          -1.58% 520,200          528,432              (8,232)           

Transfer Station 690,451       692,451          610,567            85,161            695,728        (3,278)          -0.47% 692,451          695,728              (3,277)           

Utilities 509,000       509,000          527,005            -                      527,005        (18,005)        -3.54% 509,000          527,005              (18,005)         

Town Hall Building 192,500       207,000          189,214            15,954            205,168        1,832           0.89% 207,000          205,168              1,832            

Facilities 236,875       229,669          222,680            -                      222,680        6,703           2.92% 229,669          222,680              6,989            

Building Inspector 80,904         80,904            80,509              -                      80,509          395              0.49% 80,904            80,509                395               

PUBLIC WORKS  3,496,588    3,313,375       3,174,411         146,025          3,320,436     (7,347)          3,313,375       3,320,435           (7,060)           

-                    

-                    

Public Health Services 64,707         64,707            64,707              -                      64,707          (0)                0.00% 64,707            64,707                -                    

Elderly Transportation 35,000         35,000            36,946              -                      36,946          (1,946)          -5.56% 35,000            36,946                (1,946)           

Human Services 67,017         107,599          74,143              -                      74,143          33,456         31.09% 107,599          74,143                33,456          

HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724       207,306          175,797            -                      175,797        31,510         207,306          175,796              31,510          

-                    

Terryville Library 484,239       493,214          480,882            2,995              483,877        9,337           1.89% 493,214          483,877              9,337            

Parks & Recreation 110,350       160,350          192,588            11,932            204,520        (44,170)        -27.55% 160,350          93,474                66,876          

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589       653,564          673,471            14,927            688,398        (34,833)        653,564          577,351              76,213          

-                    

Education 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       0.96% 26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

EDUCATION 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

-                    

Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       2,385,000         -                      2,385,000     (917)             -0.04% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    

Interest Payments 400,050       400,050          415,062            -                      415,062        (6,361)          0.00% 400,050          415,062              (15,012)         

Leases Principal Payments 386,673       386,673          387,590            -                      387,590        -                  0.00% 386,673          387,590              (917)              

Leases Interest Payments 83,967         83,967            73,004              -                      73,004          -                  0.00% 83,967            73,004                10,963          

DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690    3,255,690       3,260,656         -                      3,260,656     (7,278)          3,255,690       3,260,656           (4,966)           

-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479       752,692          752,692            -                      752,692        -                  0.00% 752,692          752,692              -                    

Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 561,479       787,692          787,692            -                      787,692        -                  787,692          787,692              -                    

-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  0.00% -                     -                          -                    

-                    

-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816  44,929,442     44,040,132        245,572          44,285,704   641,139       1.43% 44,929,442     44,424,864         504,578        

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 653,515        817,632              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



1000.41.4103.000000.51900
Other Salaries

$5,575.00 $2,507.40 $2,507.40 $3,067.60 $0.00 $3,067.60
55.02%

4103Department: $5,575.00 $2,507.40 $2,507.40 $3,067.60 $0.00 $3,067.60
1000.41.4109.000000.51600
Department Head

$73,792.00 $22,705.23 $22,705.23 $51,086.77 $0.00 $51,086.77
69.23%

1000.41.4109.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$70,747.20 $21,768.39 $21,768.39 $48,978.81 $0.00 $48,978.81
69.23%

1000.41.4109.000000.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4109.000000.51621
Temporary Wages

$4,000.00 $126.98 $126.98 $3,873.02 $0.00 $3,873.02
96.83%

1000.41.4109.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$9,000.00 $2,704.39 $2,704.39 $6,295.61 $0.00 $6,295.61
69.95%

1000.41.4109.000000.51900
Vacation and Longevity-Admin Asst

$525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00
100.00%

1000.41.4109.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1000.41.4109.000000.55400
Advertising

$1,000.00 $206.64 $206.64 $793.36 $0.00 $793.36
79.34%

1000.41.4109.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$7,000.00 $2,163.22 $2,163.22 $4,836.78 $0.00 $4,836.78
69.10%

1000.41.4109.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$800.00 $500.00 $500.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
37.50%

4109Department: $172,114.20 $50,174.85 $50,174.85 $121,939.35 $0.00 $121,939.35
1000.41.4121.000000.51600
Department Head

$102,000.00 $34,545.21 $34,545.21 $67,454.79 $0.00 $67,454.79
66.13%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 1



1000.41.4121.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$171,327.00 $54,312.00 $54,312.00 $117,015.00 $0.00 $117,015.00
68.30%

1000.41.4121.000000.51630
Overtime

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$42,300.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $40,800.00 $0.00 $40,800.00
96.45%

1000.41.4121.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$53,000.00 $36,704.39 $36,704.39 $16,295.61 $0.00 $16,295.61
30.75%

1000.41.4121.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.55990
Banking Service Fees

$7,000.00 $1,003.81 $1,003.81 $5,996.19 $0.00 $5,996.19
85.66%

1000.41.4121.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$1,500.00 $522.65 $522.65 $977.35 $0.00 $977.35
65.16%

1000.41.4121.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$300.00 $255.00 $255.00 $45.00 $0.00 $45.00
15.00%

4121Department: $381,427.00 $128,843.06 $128,843.06 $252,583.94 $0.00 $252,583.94
1000.41.4127.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$3,500.00 $260.00 $260.00 $3,240.00 $0.00 $3,240.00
92.57%

1000.41.4127.000000.53410
Audit/Accounting Services

$100,000.00 $24,170.00 $24,170.00 $75,830.00 $0.00 $75,830.00
75.83%

1000.41.4127.000000.56120
Admin Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4127.000000.59510
Reserve for Contingency

$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
100.00%

4127Department: $153,700.00 $24,430.00 $24,430.00 $129,270.00 $0.00 $129,270.00
1000.41.4131.000000.51600
Department Head

$82,038.00 $8,255.52 $8,255.52 $73,782.48 $0.00 $73,782.48
89.94%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 2



1000.41.4131.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$32,000.00 $22,736.00 $22,736.00 $9,264.00 $4,382.57 $4,881.43
15.25%

1000.41.4131.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,500.00 $325.00 $325.00 $2,175.00 $0.00 $2,175.00
87.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$385.00 $250.00 $250.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00
35.06%

4131Department: $116,923.00 $31,566.52 $31,566.52 $85,356.48 $4,382.57 $80,973.91
1000.41.4132.000000.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$1,500.00 $47.08 $47.08 $1,452.92 $0.00 $1,452.92
96.86%

1000.41.4132.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$250.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00
50.00%

1000.41.4132.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
100.00%

4132Department: $1,800.00 $172.08 $172.08 $1,627.92 $0.00 $1,627.92
1000.41.4135.000000.51600
Department Head

$62,315.00 $17,807.19 $17,807.19 $44,507.81 $0.00 $44,507.81
71.42%

1000.41.4135.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$24,750.00 $15,061.04 $15,061.04 $9,688.96 $9,658.96 $30.00
0.12%

1000.41.4135.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.53400
Other Professional Services

$1,000.00 $250.00 $250.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
75.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.55400
Advertising

$825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $825.00 $0.00 $825.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.58120
Tax Refunds

$0.00 ($123.74) ($123.74) $123.74 $0.00 $123.74
0.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 3



4135Department: $89,890.00 $32,994.49 $32,994.49 $56,895.51 $9,658.96 $47,236.55
1000.41.4137.000000.51900
Other Salaries

$3,600.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00
50.00%

4137Department: $3,600.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00
1000.41.4139.000000.53021
Legal Services - Town Attorney

$35,000.00 $8,440.00 $8,440.00 $26,560.00 $0.00 $26,560.00
75.89%

1000.41.4139.000000.53022
Legal Services - Labor Attorney

$20,000.00 $17,417.00 $17,417.00 $2,583.00 $0.00 $2,583.00
12.92%

1000.41.4139.000000.53023
Legal Services - Foreclosures

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4139.000000.58110
Land Association Fees

$3,500.00 $2,913.91 $2,913.91 $586.09 $0.00 $586.09
16.75%

4139Department: $68,500.00 $28,770.91 $28,770.91 $39,729.09 $0.00 $39,729.09
1000.41.4141.000000.52905
Employee Safety

$11,000.00 $3,279.05 $3,279.05 $7,720.95 $0.00 $7,720.95
70.19%

1000.41.4141.000000.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$39,000.00 $13,358.46 $13,358.46 $25,641.54 $0.00 $25,641.54
65.75%

1000.41.4141.000000.53040
Medical Services

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

4141Department: $52,000.00 $16,637.51 $16,637.51 $35,362.49 $0.00 $35,362.49
1000.41.4143.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$22,000.00 $11,771.65 $11,771.65 $10,228.35 $0.00 $10,228.35
46.49%

1000.41.4143.000000.53500
Technical Services

$95,000.00 $27,708.38 $27,708.38 $67,291.62 $0.00 $67,291.62
70.83%

1000.41.4143.000000.54320
Technology Related Repairs And Equipment

$81,203.00 $24,283.58 $24,283.58 $56,919.42 $42,255.36 $14,664.06
18.06%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 4



1000.41.4143.000000.55010
Army Strong Program-Allocation

$3,530.00 $3,450.00 $3,450.00 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00
2.27%

1000.41.4143.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$12,000.00 $3,084.93 $3,084.93 $8,915.07 $0.00 $8,915.07
74.29%

1000.41.4143.000000.55301
Postage

$17,000.00 $3,144.13 $3,144.13 $13,855.87 $0.00 $13,855.87
81.51%

1000.41.4143.000000.55800
Travel Reimbursement

$2,800.00 $36.12 $36.12 $2,763.88 $0.00 $2,763.88
98.71%

1000.41.4143.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$15,000.00 $3,297.40 $3,297.40 $11,702.60 $0.00 $11,702.60
78.02%

1000.41.4143.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$8,031.00 $8,031.00 $8,031.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

4143Department: $256,564.00 $84,807.19 $84,807.19 $171,756.81 $42,255.36 $129,501.45
1000.41.4145.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$146,523.00 $46,258.74 $46,258.74 $100,264.26 $0.00 $100,264.26
68.43%

1000.41.4145.000000.51903
Longevity

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4145.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
100.00%

1000.41.4145.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$3,500.00 $977.10 $977.10 $2,522.90 $1,349.90 $1,173.00
33.51%

4145Department: $150,873.00 $47,235.84 $47,235.84 $103,637.16 $1,349.90 $102,287.26
1000.41.4147.000000.51600
Department Head

$62,315.00 $19,173.85 $19,173.85 $43,141.15 $0.00 $43,141.15
69.23%

1000.41.4147.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$44,885.00 $14,207.66 $14,207.66 $30,677.34 $0.00 $30,677.34
68.35%

1000.41.4147.000000.53010
Ordinance Codification

$2,000.00 $181.50 $181.50 $1,818.50 $1,068.75 $749.75
37.49%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 5



1000.41.4147.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$20,000.00 $9,193.50 $9,193.50 $10,806.50 $10,806.50 $0.00
0.00%

1000.41.4147.000000.53045
Vital Statistics

$900.00 $70.00 $70.00 $830.00 $0.00 $830.00
92.22%

1000.41.4147.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,500.00 $1,058.00 $1,058.00 $1,442.00 $0.00 $1,442.00
57.68%

1000.41.4147.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$2,500.00 $463.69 $463.69 $2,036.31 $137.50 $1,898.81
75.95%

1000.41.4147.000000.56101
Election Related Supplies/Materials

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1000.41.4147.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$800.00 $40.00 $40.00 $760.00 $0.00 $760.00
95.00%

4147Department: $136,700.00 $44,388.20 $44,388.20 $92,311.80 $12,012.75 $80,299.05
1000.41.4149.000000.51600
Department Head

$39,080.00 $8,947.84 $8,947.84 $30,132.16 $0.00 $30,132.16
77.10%

1000.41.4149.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$8,000.00 $2,910.52 $2,910.52 $5,089.48 $0.00 $5,089.48
63.62%

1000.41.4149.000000.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$25,000.00 $2,116.85 $2,116.85 $22,883.15 $0.00 $22,883.15
91.53%

1000.41.4149.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$4,500.00 $450.00 $450.00 $4,050.00 $450.00 $3,600.00
80.00%

1000.41.4149.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$3,000.00 $1,425.00 $1,425.00 $1,575.00 $903.00 $672.00
22.40%

1000.41.4149.000000.54320
Technology Related Repairs And Equipment

$7,000.00 $1,624.00 $1,624.00 $5,376.00 $150.00 $5,226.00
74.66%

1000.41.4149.000000.54400
Rentals

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 6



1000.41.4149.000000.55400
Advertising

$2,500.00 $519.97 $519.97 $1,980.03 $0.00 $1,980.03
79.20%

1000.41.4149.000000.55500
Printing

$12,000.00 $295.05 $295.05 $11,704.95 $0.00 $11,704.95
97.54%

1000.41.4149.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$2,000.00 $103.92 $103.92 $1,896.08 $0.00 $1,896.08
94.80%

1000.41.4149.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$1,500.00 $27.70 $27.70 $1,472.30 $0.00 $1,472.30
98.15%

1000.41.4149.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $170.00 $170.00 $330.00 $0.00 $330.00
66.00%

1000.41.4149.000000.58900
Early Voting Expenses

$0.00 $2,561.72 $2,561.72 ($2,561.72) $0.00 ($2,561.72)
0.00%

4149Department: $105,580.00 $21,152.57 $21,152.57 $84,427.43 $1,503.00 $82,924.43
1000.41.4153.000000.51600
Department Head

$84,437.31 $26,889.29 $26,889.29 $57,548.02 $0.00 $57,548.02
68.15%

1000.41.4153.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$52,240.00 $14,430.59 $14,430.59 $37,809.41 $0.00 $37,809.41
72.38%

1000.41.4153.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$2,500.00 $668.75 $668.75 $1,831.25 $0.00 $1,831.25
73.25%

1000.41.4153.000000.51903
Longevity

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$1,200.00 $435.00 $435.00 $765.00 $0.00 $765.00
63.75%

1000.41.4153.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $270.53 $1,729.47
86.47%

1000.41.4153.000000.53500
Technical Services

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 7



1000.41.4153.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$0.00 $47.88 $47.88 ($47.88) $0.00 ($47.88)
0.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.55400
Advertising

$5,000.00 $1,764.12 $1,764.12 $3,235.88 $837.00 $2,398.88
47.98%

1000.41.4153.000000.55500
Printing

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$9,500.00 $8,715.00 $8,715.00 $785.00 $0.00 $785.00
8.26%

4153Department: $160,377.31 $52,950.63 $52,950.63 $107,426.68 $1,107.53 $106,319.15
1000.41.4155.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,050.00 $338.75 $338.75 $711.25 $0.00 $711.25
67.74%

1000.41.4155.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1000.41.4155.000000.55400
Advertising

$1,500.00 $1,020.76 $1,020.76 $479.24 $122.76 $356.48
23.77%

4155Department: $2,950.00 $1,359.51 $1,359.51 $1,590.49 $122.76 $1,467.73
1000.41.4156.000000.51904
Wages/Benefit Adj's

$85,091.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,091.00 $0.00 $85,091.00
100.00%

1000.41.4156.000000.52200
Social Security - Employer Contributions

$406,007.03 $144,846.67 $144,846.67 $261,160.36 $0.00 $261,160.36
64.32%

1000.41.4156.000000.52300
Retirement Contributions

$745,879.50 $277,574.66 $277,574.66 $468,304.84 $0.00 $468,304.84
62.79%

1000.41.4156.000000.52301
Retirement Contributions- Defined Benefit

$881,460.00 $338,673.27 $338,673.27 $542,786.73 $0.00 $542,786.73
61.58%

1000.41.4156.000000.52500
Education Incentives/Tuition Reimbursement

$44,500.00 $41,500.00 $41,500.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
6.74%

1000.41.4156.000000.52600
Unemployment Compensation

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 8



1000.41.4156.000000.52800
Health Insurance - Active

$875,688.00 $223,523.45 $223,523.45 $652,164.55 $0.00 $652,164.55
74.47%

1000.41.4156.000000.52801
Health Insurance - Retirees

$415,380.00 $174,623.27 $174,623.27 $240,756.73 $0.00 $240,756.73
57.96%

1000.41.4156.000000.52803
Insurance Accident & Health

$24,480.00 $3,330.55 $3,330.55 $21,149.45 $0.00 $21,149.45
86.39%

1000.41.4156.000000.52805
Medical Buy-Out

$28,000.00 $26,500.00 $26,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
5.36%

1000.41.4156.000000.52900
Compensated Absences

$60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4156.000000.52901
Heart & Hypertension - Salary & Benefits

$100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4156.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00
100.00%

4156Department: $3,677,485.53 $1,230,571.87 $1,230,571.87 $2,446,913.66 $0.00 $2,446,913.66
1000.41.4157.000000.55201
Insurance - Workers Compensation

$520,433.00 $208,273.23 $208,273.23 $312,159.77 $0.00 $312,159.77
59.98%

1000.41.4157.000000.55202
Insurance - Property & Casualty

$752,115.00 $582,595.00 $582,595.00 $169,520.00 $0.00 $169,520.00
22.54%

1000.41.4157.000000.55203
Insurance Umbrella

$81,157.00 $87,934.80 $87,934.80 ($6,777.80) $0.00 ($6,777.80)
-8.35%

1000.41.4157.000000.55204
Insurance Public Official Liability

$72,789.00 $44,737.80 $44,737.80 $28,051.20 $0.00 $28,051.20
38.54%

1000.41.4157.000000.55205
Insurance Police Liability

$29,343.00 $19,506.60 $19,506.60 $9,836.40 $0.00 $9,836.40
33.52%

1000.41.4157.000000.55206
Insurance Claims/Deduct

$5,000.00 $26,538.16 $26,538.16 ($21,538.16) $0.00 ($21,538.16)
-430.76%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 9



1000.41.4157.000000.55207
Insurance Bonding

$1,267.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,267.00 $0.00 $1,267.00
100.00%

4157Department: $1,462,104.00 $969,585.59 $969,585.59 $492,518.41 $0.00 $492,518.41
1000.41.4159.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$2,300.00 $325.00 $325.00 $1,975.00 $0.00 $1,975.00
85.87%

1000.41.4159.000000.56010
Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4159.000000.56120
Admin Supplies

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

4159Department: $2,800.00 $325.00 $325.00 $2,475.00 $0.00 $2,475.00
1000.41.4161.000000.55010
Shared Services

$5,983.00 $5,985.00 $5,985.00 ($2.00) $0.00 ($2.00)
-0.03%

4161Department: $5,983.00 $5,985.00 $5,985.00 ($2.00) $0.00 ($2.00)
1000.41.4163.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$2,750.00 $700.00 $700.00 $2,050.00 $0.00 $2,050.00
74.55%

1000.41.4163.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1000.41.4163.000000.55400
Advertising

$6,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,600.00 $0.00 $6,600.00
100.00%

1000.41.4163.000000.56900
Arbor Day

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4163.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

4163Department: $10,300.00 $700.00 $700.00 $9,600.00 $0.00 $9,600.00
1000.41.4173.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,500.00 $312.50 $312.50 $1,187.50 $0.00 $1,187.50
79.17%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 10



1000.41.4173.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$30,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $26,500.00 $0.00 $26,500.00
88.33%

1000.41.4173.000000.55400
Advertising

$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4173.000000.56010
Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4173.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$2,280.00 $80.00 $80.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $2,200.00
96.49%

1000.41.4173.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$2,750.00 $1,040.00 $1,040.00 $1,710.00 $0.00 $1,710.00
62.18%

4173Department: $40,730.00 $4,932.50 $4,932.50 $35,797.50 $0.00 $35,797.50
1000.41.4199.000000.56900
Beautification Committee

$2,000.00 $315.00 $315.00 $1,685.00 $0.00 $1,685.00
84.25%

1000.41.4199.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$1,200.00 $1,175.00 $1,175.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00
2.08%

1000.41.4199.000000.58250
Memorial Day Parade

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4199.000000.58251
Historical Society

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4199.000000.59020
Fund Transfers Out - Cemeteries

$6,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
66.67%

4199Department: $11,700.00 $3,490.00 $3,490.00 $8,210.00 $0.00 $8,210.00
1000.42.4201.000000.59025
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses

$7,500.00 $7,176.32 $7,176.32 $323.68 $0.00 $323.68
4.32%

1000.42.4201.420101.51600
Department Head-Chief

$117,000.00 $37,350.00 $37,350.00 $79,650.00 $0.00 $79,650.00
68.08%

1000.42.4201.420101.51601
Captain

$115,003.20 $37,154.88 $37,154.88 $77,848.32 $0.00 $77,848.32
67.69%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 11



1000.42.4201.420101.51602
Patrol/Detectives

$1,397,708.00 $439,704.86 $439,704.86 $958,003.14 $0.00 $958,003.14
68.54%

1000.42.4201.420101.51603
Sergeants/Shift Supervisor

$547,441.00 $121,255.10 $121,255.10 $426,185.90 $0.00 $426,185.90
77.85%

1000.42.4201.420101.51604
Holiday

$111,965.00 $11,735.07 $11,735.07 $100,229.93 $0.00 $100,229.93
89.52%

1000.42.4201.420101.51620
Administrative and Crossing Guards

$126,314.00 $39,713.15 $39,713.15 $86,600.85 $0.00 $86,600.85
68.56%

1000.42.4201.420101.51630
Overtime

$275,000.00 $178,045.31 $178,045.31 $96,954.69 $0.00 $96,954.69
35.26%

1000.42.4201.420101.51650
Meeting Police Commission Secretary

$1,500.00 $270.90 $270.90 $1,229.10 $0.00 $1,229.10
81.94%

1000.42.4201.420101.51903
Longevity

$7,450.00 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $3,550.00 $0.00 $3,550.00
47.65%

1000.42.4201.420101.52500
Tuition Reimbursement

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.52902
Cleaning Allowance

$12,500.00 $5,945.00 $5,945.00 $6,555.00 $0.00 $6,555.00
52.44%

1000.42.4201.420101.53015
Service Contracts

$134,500.00 $53,782.32 $53,782.32 $80,717.68 $25,620.00 $55,097.68
40.96%

1000.42.4201.420101.53040
Medical Services

$12,000.00 $3,747.00 $3,747.00 $8,253.00 $0.00 $8,253.00
68.78%

1000.42.4201.420101.53200
Conferences & Training

$100,000.00 $68,582.78 $68,582.78 $31,417.22 $1,276.00 $30,141.22
30.14%

1000.42.4201.420101.53220
Internal Training

$0.00 $1,042.50 $1,042.50 ($1,042.50) $0.00 ($1,042.50)
0.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.54200
Vehicle Cleaning

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 12



1000.42.4201.420101.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$10,000.00 $942.08 $942.08 $9,057.92 $0.00 $9,057.92
90.58%

1000.42.4201.420101.54306
Electrical Repairs & Maintenance

$13,000.00 $2,657.50 $2,657.50 $10,342.50 $2,364.78 $7,977.72
61.37%

1000.42.4201.420101.54421
Disposal

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.55300
Telephone & Communications

$10,500.00 $4,597.99 $4,597.99 $5,902.01 $0.00 $5,902.01
56.21%

1000.42.4201.420101.55995
Temporary Shelter

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.56100
General Office Supplies

$12,000.00 $1,146.42 $1,146.42 $10,853.58 $585.02 $10,268.56
85.57%

1000.42.4201.420101.56105
Medical Supplies

$15,000.00 $1,583.58 $1,583.58 $13,416.42 $0.00 $13,416.42
89.44%

1000.42.4201.420101.56130
Firearms & Ammunition

$24,000.00 $4,799.74 $4,799.74 $19,200.26 $2,982.99 $16,217.27
67.57%

1000.42.4201.420101.56180
Police Exam Supplies

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$750.00 $244.16 $244.16 $505.84 $305.84 $200.00
26.67%

1000.42.4201.420101.56440
Investigative Supplies

$8,500.00 $911.78 $911.78 $7,588.22 $3,272.13 $4,316.09
50.78%

1000.42.4201.420101.56445
Patrol Supplies

$3,500.00 $878.15 $878.15 $2,621.85 $22,205.35 ($19,583.50)
-559.53%

1000.42.4201.420101.56902
Clothing

$35,000.00 $45,057.82 $45,057.82 ($10,057.82) $2,010.00 ($12,067.82)
-34.48%

1000.42.4201.420101.58100
Memberships & Dues

$3,725.00 $3,090.00 $3,090.00 $635.00 $0.00 $635.00
17.05%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 13



1000.42.4201.420102.51610
Regular Employees

$48,000.00 $10,706.10 $10,706.10 $37,293.90 $0.00 $37,293.90
77.70%

1000.42.4201.420102.51630
Overtime

$3,000.00 $946.00 $946.00 $2,054.00 $0.00 $2,054.00
68.47%

1000.42.4201.420102.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420102.59020
Fund Transfers Out

$3,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 $3,250.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.51650
Meeting Secretary

$600.00 $205.87 $205.87 $394.13 $0.00 $394.13
65.69%

1000.42.4201.420103.53015
Service Contracts

$417,057.00 $169,412.60 $169,412.60 $247,644.40 $0.00 $247,644.40
59.38%

1000.42.4201.420103.53500
Technical Services

$8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$1,000.00 $260.00 $260.00 $740.00 $0.00 $740.00
74.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.54400
Rentals

$30,985.00 $30,984.92 $30,984.92 $0.08 $0.00 $0.08
0.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.56220
Electricity

$3,200.00 $562.51 $562.51 $2,637.49 $0.00 $2,637.49
82.42%

4201Department: $3,629,198.20 $1,288,392.41 $1,288,392.41 $2,340,805.79 $60,622.11 $2,280,183.68
1000.42.4203.420301.51600
Department Head

$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.51601
Assistant Chief

$5,100.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $1,700.00
33.33%

1000.42.4203.420301.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,800.00 $421.88 $421.88 $1,378.12 $0.00 $1,378.12
76.56%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 14



1000.42.4203.420301.51901
Plan Review Stipend

$2,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
20.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.52300
Retirement Contributions

$45,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.53040
Medical Services

$18,000.00 $9,015.00 $9,015.00 $8,985.00 $0.00 $8,985.00
49.92%

1000.42.4203.420301.53200
Conferences & Training

$21,000.00 $100.00 $100.00 $20,900.00 $5,750.00 $15,150.00
72.14%

1000.42.4203.420301.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$44,500.00 $16,997.50 $16,997.50 $27,502.50 $10,355.01 $17,147.49
38.53%

1000.42.4203.420301.54101
Refuse Removal

$2,720.00 $529.20 $529.20 $2,190.80 $0.00 $2,190.80
80.54%

1000.42.4203.420301.54301
Building Maintenance

$25,000.00 $6,648.78 $6,648.78 $18,351.22 $3,894.10 $14,457.12
57.83%

1000.42.4203.420301.54302
Fire / Security Maintenance

$2,600.00 $2,526.70 $2,526.70 $73.30 $0.00 $73.30
2.82%

1000.42.4203.420301.54304
Fresh Air Maintenance

$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54331
Truck Repairs

$22,000.00 $3,484.68 $3,484.68 $18,515.32 $5,337.67 $13,177.65
59.90%

1000.42.4203.420301.54332
Pressurized Tank Repair

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54333
Radio Repairs

$4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54334
Ladder Truck Test/Rep

$11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 15



1000.42.4203.420301.54335
Hose Program

$2,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,750.00 $0.00 $2,750.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54336
Refurbish Trucks

$10,000.00 $5,939.88 $5,939.88 $4,060.12 $2,100.00 $1,960.12
19.60%

1000.42.4203.420301.54337
Haz Mat

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,189.38 $810.62
40.53%

1000.42.4203.420301.55300
Telephone & Communications

$3,100.00 $951.54 $951.54 $2,148.46 $0.00 $2,148.46
69.31%

1000.42.4203.420301.56100
General Office Supplies

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.56115
Janitorial Supplies

$2,000.00 $290.55 $290.55 $1,709.45 $0.00 $1,709.45
85.47%

1000.42.4203.420301.56120
Admin Supplies

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.56140
Radio Replacement Program

$8,000.00 $5,358.50 $5,358.50 $2,641.50 $0.00 $2,641.50
33.02%

1000.42.4203.420301.56150
Training Supplies

$3,375.00 $799.00 $799.00 $2,576.00 $95.03 $2,480.97
73.51%

1000.42.4203.420301.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.57300
Equipment

$55,025.00 $9,648.89 $9,648.89 $45,376.11 $3,153.00 $42,223.11
76.73%

1000.42.4203.420301.58100
Memberships & Dues

$2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.59025
Gear Rack - CT Water Grant

$1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420302.54423
Custodial Services

$2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 16



1000.42.4203.420302.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,000.00 $1,168.06 $1,168.06 $831.94 $0.00 $831.94
41.60%

1000.42.4203.420302.56210
Natural Gas

$6,750.00 $1,054.69 $1,054.69 $5,695.31 $0.00 $5,695.31
84.37%

1000.42.4203.420302.56220
Utilities

$9,000.00 $3,283.27 $3,283.27 $5,716.73 $0.00 $5,716.73
63.52%

1000.42.4203.420303.54423
Custodial Services

$2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420303.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,000.00 $249.97 $249.97 $1,750.03 $0.00 $1,750.03
87.50%

1000.42.4203.420303.56210
Natural Gas

$5,500.00 $497.31 $497.31 $5,002.69 $0.00 $5,002.69
90.96%

1000.42.4203.420303.56220
Utilities

$15,000.00 $4,589.41 $4,589.41 $10,410.59 $0.00 $10,410.59
69.40%

1000.42.4203.420304.54423
Custodial Services

$2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420304.55300
Telephone & Communications

$1,000.00 $380.36 $380.36 $619.64 $0.00 $619.64
61.96%

1000.42.4203.420304.56220
Electricity

$5,700.00 $1,158.74 $1,158.74 $4,541.26 $0.00 $4,541.26
79.67%

1000.42.4203.420304.56240
Oil

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

4203Department: $380,020.00 $139,493.91 $139,493.91 $240,526.09 $31,874.19 $208,651.90
1000.42.4209.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$17,798.40 $14,712.14 $14,712.14 $3,086.26 $0.00 $3,086.26
17.34%

1000.42.4209.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$2,569.85 $0.00 $0.00 $2,569.85 $0.00 $2,569.85
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 17



1000.42.4209.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$3,337.00 $365.48 $365.48 $2,971.52 $0.00 $2,971.52
89.05%

1000.42.4209.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$5,935.00 $2,316.97 $2,316.97 $3,618.03 $0.00 $3,618.03
60.96%

1000.42.4209.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$6,674.00 $775.70 $775.70 $5,898.30 $0.00 $5,898.30
88.38%

1000.42.4209.000000.56220
Electricity

$15,573.00 $4,988.68 $4,988.68 $10,584.32 $0.00 $10,584.32
67.97%

1000.42.4209.000000.58250
Payments to Other Organizations

$11,711.00 $11,711.00 $11,711.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

4209Department: $63,598.25 $34,869.97 $34,869.97 $28,728.28 $0.00 $28,728.28
1000.42.4219.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$53,000.00 $16,728.26 $16,728.26 $36,271.74 $0.00 $36,271.74
68.44%

1000.42.4219.000000.51650
Administrative Assistant

$26,335.00 $9,513.89 $9,513.89 $16,821.11 $0.00 $16,821.11
63.87%

1000.42.4219.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$2,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,800.00 $0.00 $2,800.00
100.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,000.00 $180.00 $180.00 $1,820.00 $100.00 $1,720.00
86.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.53210
Fire Prevention Seminars

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$600.00 $10.74 $10.74 $589.26 $0.00 $589.26
98.21%

1000.42.4219.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$400.00 $95.73 $95.73 $304.27 $0.00 $304.27
76.07%

1000.42.4219.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$500.00 $14.78 $14.78 $485.22 $44.68 $440.54
88.11%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 18



1000.42.4219.000000.56430
Periodicals

$1,553.00 $1,552.50 $1,552.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50
0.03%

1000.42.4219.000000.56440
Investigative Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $94.97 $405.03
81.01%

1000.42.4219.000000.56902
Clothing

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $321.75 $78.25
19.56%

1000.42.4219.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$538.00 $298.00 $298.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00
44.61%

4219Department: $89,126.00 $28,393.90 $28,393.90 $60,732.10 $561.40 $60,170.70
1000.42.4223.000000.51620
Director

$7,800.00 $1,950.00 $1,950.00 $5,850.00 $0.00 $5,850.00
75.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.54100
Utility Services

$5,000.00 $1,108.13 $1,108.13 $3,891.87 $0.00 $3,891.87
77.84%

1000.42.4223.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$500.00 $40.00 $40.00 $460.00 $0.00 $460.00
92.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.54405
Leases of Equipment

$27,560.00 $4,260.00 $4,260.00 $23,300.00 $0.00 $23,300.00
84.54%

1000.42.4223.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$200.00 $77.94 $77.94 $122.06 $0.00 $122.06
61.03%

1000.42.4223.000000.56280
Emergency Expenses

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $11.99 $238.01
95.20%

1000.42.4223.000000.56903
COVID Related Expenses

$2,375.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,375.00 $0.00 $2,375.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 19



1000.42.4223.000000.57300
Equipment - Generators

$5,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $5,700.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$225.00 $265.00 $265.00 ($40.00) $0.00 ($40.00)
-17.78%

4223Department: $50,910.00 $7,701.07 $7,701.07 $43,208.93 $11.99 $43,196.94
1000.43.4301.000000.51600
Department Head

$91,800.00 $28,246.16 $28,246.16 $63,553.84 $0.00 $63,553.84
69.23%

1000.43.4301.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$9,500.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
5.26%

1000.43.4301.000000.55400
Advertising

$2,000.00 $390.60 $390.60 $1,609.40 $0.00 $1,609.40
80.47%

1000.43.4301.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $28.41 $171.59
85.80%

1000.43.4301.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

4301Department: $104,000.00 $37,636.76 $37,636.76 $66,363.24 $28.41 $66,334.83
1000.43.4303.000000.51600
Department Head

$89,500.00 $28,476.61 $28,476.61 $61,023.39 $0.00 $61,023.39
68.18%

1000.43.4303.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$376,082.00 $94,385.35 $94,385.35 $281,696.65 $0.00 $281,696.65
74.90%

1000.43.4303.000000.51630
Overtime

$30,000.00 $16,269.14 $16,269.14 $13,730.86 $0.00 $13,730.86
45.77%

1000.43.4303.000000.51902
Call In Pay

$7,800.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $5,400.00
69.23%

1000.43.4303.000000.51903
Longevity

$1,950.00 $200.00 $200.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00
89.74%

1000.43.4303.000000.52905
Employee Safety

$3,000.00 $1,524.69 $1,524.69 $1,475.31 $595.41 $879.90
29.33%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 20



1000.43.4303.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$750.00 $425.00 $425.00 $325.00 $0.00 $325.00
43.33%

1000.43.4303.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$141,000.00 $63,088.53 $63,088.53 $77,911.47 $26,946.25 $50,965.22
36.15%

1000.43.4303.000000.53320
Environmental Services

$8,000.00 ($10.00) ($10.00) $8,010.00 $0.00 $8,010.00
100.13%

1000.43.4303.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$82,000.00 $55,699.31 $55,699.31 $26,300.69 $14,575.73 $11,724.96
14.30%

1000.43.4303.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$700.00 $126.77 $126.77 $573.23 $0.00 $573.23
81.89%

1000.43.4303.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,600.00 $1,054.28 $1,054.28 $1,545.72 $0.00 $1,545.72
59.45%

1000.43.4303.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$4,500.00 $328.21 $328.21 $4,171.79 $0.00 $4,171.79
92.71%

1000.43.4303.000000.56220
Electricity

$3,600.00 $1,100.98 $1,100.98 $2,499.02 $0.00 $2,499.02
69.42%

1000.43.4303.000000.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$2,000.00 ($10.00) ($10.00) $2,010.00 $0.00 $2,010.00
100.50%

1000.43.4303.000000.56600
Supplies - Street Signs

$15,500.00 $12,005.00 $12,005.00 $3,495.00 $0.00 $3,495.00
22.55%

1000.43.4303.000000.56902
Clothing

$16,500.00 $5,400.51 $5,400.51 $11,099.49 $7,599.49 $3,500.00
21.21%

1000.43.4303.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

4303Department: $785,732.00 $282,464.38 $282,464.38 $503,267.62 $49,716.88 $453,550.74
1000.43.4307.000000.51630
Overtime

$90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 21



1000.43.4307.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$55,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $52,000.00 $0.00 $52,000.00
94.55%

1000.43.4307.000000.56010
Supplies

$15,000.00 $11,907.80 $11,907.80 $3,092.20 $0.00 $3,092.20
20.61%

1000.43.4307.000000.56270
Salt & Sand

$170,000.00 ($1,534.89) ($1,534.89) $171,534.89 $0.00 $171,534.89
100.90%

1000.43.4307.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$250.00 ($55.00) ($55.00) $305.00 $0.00 $305.00
122.00%

4307Department: $330,250.00 $13,317.91 $13,317.91 $316,932.09 $0.00 $316,932.09
1000.43.4313.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$141,000.00 $24,481.26 $24,481.26 $116,518.74 $0.00 $116,518.74
82.64%

1000.43.4313.000000.51630
Overtime

$2,000.00 $3,203.66 $3,203.66 ($1,203.66) $0.00 ($1,203.66)
-60.18%

1000.43.4313.000000.51900
Other Salaries

$625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $625.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.51903
Longevity

$525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.53320
Environmental Services

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $2,448.06 $2,551.94
51.04%

1000.43.4313.000000.53505
Testing/Inspections

$2,500.00 $1,824.50 $1,824.50 $675.50 $0.00 $675.50
27.02%

1000.43.4313.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$156,000.00 $59,128.24 $59,128.24 $96,871.76 $50,441.08 $46,430.68
29.76%

1000.43.4313.000000.54301
Building Maintenance

$9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 22



1000.43.4313.000000.54305
Fleet Repairs & Maintenance

$11,000.00 $863.76 $863.76 $10,136.24 $9,951.24 $185.00
1.68%

1000.43.4313.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$800.00 $142.68 $142.68 $657.32 $0.00 $657.32
82.17%

1000.43.4313.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,100.00 $627.40 $627.40 $1,472.60 $0.00 $1,472.60
70.12%

1000.43.4313.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.56170
Maintenance Supplies

$25,000.00 $2,690.45 $2,690.45 $22,309.55 $15,888.26 $6,421.29
25.69%

1000.43.4313.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$15,000.00 $877.72 $877.72 $14,122.28 $0.00 $14,122.28
94.15%

1000.43.4313.000000.56220
Electricity

$9,000.00 $2,552.76 $2,552.76 $6,447.24 $3,347.59 $3,099.65
34.44%

1000.43.4313.000000.56260
Gasoline

$140,000.00 $40,914.73 $40,914.73 $99,085.27 $3,163.80 $95,921.47
68.52%

4313Department: $520,850.00 $146,307.16 $146,307.16 $374,542.84 $85,240.03 $289,302.81
1000.43.4317.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$42,976.00 $15,926.56 $15,926.56 $27,049.44 $0.00 $27,049.44
62.94%

1000.43.4317.000000.51630
Overtime

$23,000.00 $11,921.33 $11,921.33 $11,078.67 $0.00 $11,078.67
48.17%

1000.43.4317.000000.51903
Longevity

$525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00
100.00%

1000.43.4317.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$580,000.00 $140,329.06 $140,329.06 $439,670.94 $271,188.66 $168,482.28
29.05%

1000.43.4317.000000.53505
Testing/Inspections

$13,000.00 $6,570.96 $6,570.96 $6,429.04 $0.00 $6,429.04
49.45%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 23



1000.43.4317.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$18,000.00 $3,812.55 $3,812.55 $14,187.45 $926.23 $13,261.22
73.67%

1000.43.4317.000000.54410
Rental of Land & Buildings

$2,000.00 $1,839.57 $1,839.57 $160.43 $0.00 $160.43
8.02%

1000.43.4317.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$250.00 $58.66 $58.66 $191.34 $0.00 $191.34
76.54%

1000.43.4317.000000.54421
Disposal

$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
100.00%

1000.43.4317.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,100.00 $791.56 $791.56 $1,308.44 $0.00 $1,308.44
62.31%

1000.43.4317.000000.56220
Electricity

$7,300.00 $1,805.39 $1,805.39 $5,494.61 $0.00 $5,494.61
75.27%

1000.43.4317.000000.58130
Permit Fees

$3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00
100.00%

4317Department: $696,651.00 $183,055.64 $183,055.64 $513,595.36 $272,114.89 $241,480.47
1000.43.4329.000000.54412
Hydrants

$448,500.00 $83,068.74 $83,068.74 $365,431.26 $0.00 $365,431.26
81.48%

1000.43.4329.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$5,000.00 $562.27 $562.27 $4,437.73 $0.00 $4,437.73
88.75%

1000.43.4329.000000.56225
Street Lights

$68,000.00 $11,989.52 $11,989.52 $56,010.48 $0.00 $56,010.48
82.37%

4329Department: $521,500.00 $95,620.53 $95,620.53 $425,879.47 $0.00 $425,879.47
1000.43.4331.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$26,559.00 $23,925.75 $23,925.75 $2,633.25 $0.00 $2,633.25
9.91%

1000.43.4331.000000.51630
Overtime

$4,000.00 $2,498.44 $2,498.44 $1,501.56 $0.00 $1,501.56
37.54%

1000.43.4331.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$22,500.00 $11,594.54 $11,594.54 $10,905.46 $1,494.40 $9,411.06
41.83%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 24



1000.43.4331.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$28,000.00 $7,704.90 $7,704.90 $20,295.10 $0.00 $20,295.10
72.48%

1000.43.4331.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$5,500.00 $331.08 $331.08 $5,168.92 $0.00 $5,168.92
93.98%

1000.43.4331.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$26,500.00 $13,804.37 $13,804.37 $12,695.63 $0.00 $12,695.63
47.91%

1000.43.4331.000000.56010
Supplies

$8,000.00 $1,422.94 $1,422.94 $6,577.06 $3,526.09 $3,050.97
38.14%

1000.43.4331.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$2,200.00 $614.12 $614.12 $1,585.88 $0.00 $1,585.88
72.09%

1000.43.4331.000000.56220
Electricity

$55,000.00 $26,872.00 $26,872.00 $28,128.00 $0.00 $28,128.00
51.14%

1000.43.4331.000000.56240
Oil

$15,000.00 $1,367.37 $1,367.37 $13,632.63 $0.00 $13,632.63
90.88%

4331Department: $193,259.00 $90,135.51 $90,135.51 $103,123.49 $5,020.49 $98,103.00
1000.43.4332.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$154,975.00 $38,587.83 $38,587.83 $116,387.17 $0.00 $116,387.17
75.10%

1000.43.4332.000000.51630
Overtime

$0.00 $4,303.65 $4,303.65 ($4,303.65) $0.00 ($4,303.65)
0.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.51903
Longevity

$0.00 $525.00 $525.00 ($525.00) $0.00 ($525.00)
0.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$12,000.00 $7,203.20 $7,203.20 $4,796.80 $0.00 $4,796.80
39.97%

1000.43.4332.000000.53505
Testing/Inspections

$6,000.00 $1,781.00 $1,781.00 $4,219.00 $0.00 $4,219.00
70.32%

1000.43.4332.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$15,000.00 $574.00 $574.00 $14,426.00 $1,000.00 $13,426.00
89.51%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 25



1000.43.4332.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$410.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410.00 $0.00 $410.00
100.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.54413
Town Wide Sewer Use Fees

$51,000.00 $50,760.00 $50,760.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00
0.47%

1000.43.4332.000000.56220
Electricity

$2,700.00 $322.30 $322.30 $2,377.70 $0.00 $2,377.70
88.06%

1000.43.4332.000000.56240
Oil

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.58250
Payments to Other Organizations

$3,000.00 $1,337.70 $1,337.70 $1,662.30 $0.00 $1,662.30
55.41%

4332Department: $246,585.00 $105,394.68 $105,394.68 $141,190.32 $1,000.00 $140,190.32
1000.43.4341.000000.51600
Department Head

$73,829.00 $22,962.47 $22,962.47 $50,866.53 $0.00 $50,866.53
68.90%

1000.43.4341.000000.51630
Overtime

$1,500.00 $1,410.66 $1,410.66 $89.34 $0.00 $89.34
5.96%

1000.43.4341.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,000.00 $343.75 $343.75 $656.25 $0.00 $656.25
65.63%

1000.43.4341.000000.51903
Longevity

$475.00 $475.00 $475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.53510
Data Processing Fees

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$1,200.00 $153.76 $153.76 $1,046.24 $0.00 $1,046.24
87.19%

1000.43.4341.000000.56430
Periodicals

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 26



1000.43.4341.000000.56902
Clothing

$650.00 $630.94 $630.94 $19.06 $0.00 $19.06
2.93%

1000.43.4341.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$650.00 $535.00 $535.00 $115.00 $0.00 $115.00
17.69%

4341Department: $81,404.00 $26,511.58 $26,511.58 $54,892.42 $0.00 $54,892.42
1000.44.4403.000000.58250
Payments to Other Organizations

$64,707.00 $64,707.32 $64,707.32 ($0.32) $0.00 ($0.32)
0.00%

4403Department: $64,707.00 $64,707.32 $64,707.32 ($0.32) $0.00 ($0.32)
1000.44.4406.000000.53010
Elderly Transport - Dial a Ride

$30,000.00 $10,675.50 $10,675.50 $19,324.50 $0.00 $19,324.50
64.42%

1000.44.4406.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$5,000.00 $5,036.73 $5,036.73 ($36.73) $0.00 ($36.73)
-0.73%

4406Department: $35,000.00 $15,712.23 $15,712.23 $19,287.77 $0.00 $19,287.77
1000.44.4427.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,375.00 $231.25 $231.25 $1,143.75 $0.00 $1,143.75
83.18%

1000.44.4427.000000.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$65,308.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,308.00 $0.00 $65,308.00
100.00%

1000.44.4427.000000.55400
Advertising

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1000.44.4427.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$250.00 $65.15 $65.15 $184.85 $0.00 $184.85
73.94%

1000.44.4427.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

4427Department: $68,933.00 $296.40 $296.40 $68,636.60 $0.00 $68,636.60
1000.45.4501.000000.51600
Department Head

$74,756.60 $23,863.09 $23,863.09 $50,893.51 $0.00 $50,893.51
68.08%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 27



1000.45.4501.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$170,551.11 $52,483.24 $52,483.24 $118,067.87 $0.00 $118,067.87
69.23%

1000.45.4501.000000.51620
Part Time Employees

$49,438.00 $15,238.02 $15,238.02 $34,199.98 $0.00 $34,199.98
69.18%

1000.45.4501.000000.51630
Overtime

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.51903
Longevity

$0.00 $250.00 $250.00 ($250.00) $0.00 ($250.00)
0.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$28,500.00 $16,139.72 $16,139.72 $12,360.28 $4,552.01 $7,808.27
27.40%

1000.45.4501.000000.53110
Library Services

$40,950.00 $39,932.81 $39,932.81 $1,017.19 $0.00 $1,017.19
2.48%

1000.45.4501.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$620.00 $0.00 $0.00 $620.00 $0.00 $620.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$15,800.00 $2,543.97 $2,543.97 $13,256.03 $5,518.41 $7,737.62
48.97%

1000.45.4501.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$850.00 $171.78 $171.78 $678.22 $0.00 $678.22
79.79%

1000.45.4501.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.55301
Postage

$150.00 $136.00 $136.00 $14.00 $0.00 $14.00
9.33%

1000.45.4501.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$3,250.00 $271.84 $271.84 $2,978.16 $1,513.32 $1,464.84
45.07%

1000.45.4501.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$16,000.00 $1,070.49 $1,070.49 $14,929.51 $0.00 $14,929.51
93.31%

1000.45.4501.000000.56220
Electricity

$28,000.00 $8,394.33 $8,394.33 $19,605.67 $0.00 $19,605.67
70.02%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 28



1000.45.4501.000000.56405
Audio Visual Materials

$10,600.00 $5,660.12 $5,660.12 $4,939.88 $3,576.79 $1,363.09
12.86%

1000.45.4501.000000.56420
Library Books

$45,200.00 $16,115.14 $16,115.14 $29,084.86 $21,675.62 $7,409.24
16.39%

1000.45.4501.000000.56430
Periodicals

$3,200.00 $2,402.00 $2,402.00 $798.00 $240.73 $557.27
17.41%

1000.45.4501.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$4,750.00 $2,832.54 $2,832.54 $1,917.46 $962.45 $955.01
20.11%

1000.45.4501.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$1,550.00 $474.00 $474.00 $1,076.00 $766.00 $310.00
20.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.59025
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses

$11,764.00 $2,884.86 $2,884.86 $8,879.14 $0.00 $8,879.14
75.48%

4501Department: $506,154.71 $190,863.95 $190,863.95 $315,290.76 $38,805.33 $276,485.43
1000.45.4506.450601.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$21,525.00 $24,572.00 $24,572.00 ($3,047.00) $0.00 ($3,047.00)
-14.16%

1000.45.4506.450601.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,300.00 $406.25 $406.25 $893.75 $0.00 $893.75
68.75%

1000.45.4506.450601.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$7,200.00 $5,444.98 $5,444.98 $1,755.02 $2,055.02 ($300.00)
-4.17%

1000.45.4506.450601.54303
Facilities/Grounds Maintenance

$12,750.00 $4,836.87 $4,836.87 $7,913.13 $4,238.56 $3,674.57
28.82%

1000.45.4506.450601.54411
Water/Sewer

$700.00 $422.76 $422.76 $277.24 $0.00 $277.24
39.61%

1000.45.4506.450601.56100
General Office Supplies

$575.00 $80.25 $80.25 $494.75 $0.00 $494.75
86.04%

1000.45.4506.450601.56220
Electricity

$2,000.00 $685.33 $685.33 $1,314.67 $0.00 $1,314.67
65.73%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 29



1000.45.4506.450601.57300
Equipment

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450601.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450601.59010
Grant Expenditures

$50,000.00 $39,739.38 $39,739.38 $10,260.62 $3,643.07 $6,617.55
13.24%

1000.45.4506.450602.51600
Department Head

$61,435.00 $19,567.76 $19,567.76 $41,867.24 $0.00 $41,867.24
68.15%

1000.45.4506.450602.51625
Part Time/Seasonal - Rec

$51,500.00 $63,160.40 $63,160.40 ($11,660.40) $0.00 ($11,660.40)
-22.64%

1000.45.4506.450602.53200
Conferences & Training

$3,000.00 $799.00 $799.00 $2,201.00 $0.00 $2,201.00
73.37%

1000.45.4506.450602.53240
Field Trips/Excursions - Rec

$11,000.00 $7,013.38 $7,013.38 $3,986.62 $0.00 $3,986.62
36.24%

1000.45.4506.450602.53310
Contract Services - Rec

$11,000.00 $4,327.75 $4,327.75 $6,672.25 $0.00 $6,672.25
60.66%

1000.45.4506.450602.53540
Sports Officials

$6,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $0.00 $6,800.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450602.54410
Rental of Land & Buildings

$7,000.00 $3,347.72 $3,347.72 $3,652.28 $170.09 $3,482.19
49.75%

1000.45.4506.450602.55400
Advertising

$2,000.00 $4.99 $4.99 $1,995.01 $0.00 $1,995.01
99.75%

1000.45.4506.450602.56160
Supplies - Recreation

$7,500.00 $233.40 $233.40 $7,266.60 $0.00 $7,266.60
96.89%

1000.45.4506.450602.57300
Equipment

$6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450602.59140
Internal Transfers

($106,300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($106,300.00) $0.00 ($106,300.00)
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 30



4506Department: $160,485.00 $174,642.22 $174,642.22 ($14,157.22) $10,106.74 ($24,263.96)
1000.47.4700.000000.58360
Board of Education Expenses

$26,775,292.00 $5,339,681.95 $5,339,681.95 $21,435,610.05 $0.00 $21,435,610.05
80.06%

1000.47.4700.000000.58400
BOE Prior Year Encumbrance Liquidations

$0.00 $569,466.90 $569,466.90 ($569,466.90) $0.00 ($569,466.90)
0.00%

4700Department: $26,775,292.00 $5,909,148.85 $5,909,148.85 $20,866,143.15 $0.00 $20,866,143.15
1000.48.4801.480111.58310
Principal - School 2019 Refunding

$642,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $642,000.00 $0.00 $642,000.00
100.00%

1000.48.4801.480112.58310
Principal - School 2012 Issue

$185,000.00 $185,000.00 $185,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480117.58310
Principal - Water Lines 2012 Issue

$80,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480131.58310
Principal - General 2019 Refunding

$48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 $0.00 $48,000.00
100.00%

1000.48.4801.480132.58310
Principal - General 2012 Issue

$510,000.00 $510,000.00 $510,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480133.58310
Principal - General 2013 Issue

$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480134.58310
Principal - General 2018 Issue

$370,000.00 $370,000.00 $370,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480135.58310
Prinicipal - General Obligation - 2023 Issue

$60,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480191.58310
Principal - Leases & Short Term Financing

$370,352.74 $319,341.18 $319,341.18 $51,011.56 $0.00 $51,011.56
13.77%

4801Department: $2,515,352.74 $1,774,341.18 $1,774,341.18 $741,011.56 $0.00 $741,011.56
1000.48.4803.480311.58320
Interest - School 2019 Refunding

$82,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,900.00 $0.00 $82,900.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 31



1000.48.4803.480312.58320
Interest - School 2012 Issue

$2,197.00 $2,196.88 $2,196.88 $0.12 $0.00 $0.12
0.01%

1000.48.4803.480317.58320
Interest - Water Lines 2012 Issue

$950.00 $950.00 $950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4803.480331.58320
Interest - General 2019 Refunding

$8,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,950.00 $0.00 $8,950.00
100.00%

1000.48.4803.480332.58320
Interest - General 2012 Issue

$6,056.00 $6,056.25 $6,056.25 ($0.25) $0.00 ($0.25)
0.00%

1000.48.4803.480333.58320
Interest - General 2013 Issue

$11,875.00 $7,812.50 $7,812.50 $4,062.50 $0.00 $4,062.50
34.21%

1000.48.4803.480334.58320
Interest - General 2018 Issue

$204,850.00 $106,125.00 $106,125.00 $98,725.00 $0.00 $98,725.00
48.19%

1000.48.4803.480335.58320
Interest - General Obligation - 2023 Issue

$31,065.00 $16,350.00 $16,350.00 $14,715.00 $0.00 $14,715.00
47.37%

1000.48.4803.480391.58320
Interest - Leases and Short Term Financing

$107,309.23 $71,170.02 $71,170.02 $36,139.21 $0.00 $36,139.21
33.68%

4803Department: $456,152.23 $210,660.65 $210,660.65 $245,491.58 $0.00 $245,491.58
1000.99.9901.000000.59020
Transfer to Capital Projects

$706,282.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,282.00 $0.00 $706,282.00
100.00%

9901Department: $706,282.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,282.00 $0.00 $706,282.00
1000.99.9902.000000.59020
Transfer to HIgh School Building Fund

$35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
100.00%

9902Department: $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
1000.99.9999.000000.59025
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses

$0.00 $50,292.45 $50,292.45 ($50,292.45) $20,311.65 ($70,604.10)
0.00%

9999Department: $0.00 $50,292.45 $50,292.45 ($50,292.45) $20,311.65 ($70,604.10)
1000Fund: $46,086,118.17 $13,655,341.38 $13,655,341.38 $32,430,776.79 $647,806.94 $31,782,969.85

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 32



Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1000????????????????? ExpenditureAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2024From Date:Fiscal Year:   2024-2025 6/30/2025To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

$46,086,118.17 $13,655,341.38 $13,655,341.38 $32,430,776.79 $647,806.94 $31,782,969.85Grand Total:

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:17:36 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 33



Fund: 1000 Town General Fund
1000.41.4121.000000.43101
Federal Government PILOT-Federal

$0.00 $9,036.88 $9,036.88 ($9,036.88) 0.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.43302
State Grants Dial A Ride

$19,287.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,287.00 100.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.43399
State Grants - Miscellaneous

$0.00 $1,190.00 $1,190.00 ($1,190.00) 0.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.43601
PILOT Pequot

$33,955.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,955.00 100.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.46101
Investment Income

$250,000.00 $186,215.00 $186,215.00 $63,785.00 25.51%

1000.41.4121.000000.48400
Miscellaneous Grants

$0.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 ($2,900.00) 0.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.48985
National Opioid Settlement

$0.00 $26,009.80 $26,009.80 ($26,009.80) 0.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.48990
Miscellaneous

$0.00 $8,318.39 $8,318.39 ($8,318.39) 0.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.43602
Veterans Exemptions

$6,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,660.00 100.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.43603
PILOT-State Property

$9,037.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,037.00 100.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.43604
PILOT-Telephone Access

$18,073.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,073.00 100.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.43605
Disability Exemption

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.43901
PILOT- Ret. Community

$17,500.00 $5,085.50 $5,085.50 $12,414.50 70.94%

1000.41.4131.000000.43902
PILOT-Housing Authority

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.41101
Current Real Estate Taxes

$27,934,150.04 $14,628,455.78 $14,628,455.78 $13,305,694.26 47.63%

1000.41.4135.000000.41102
Current Personal Property Taxes

$1,765,021.32 $1,016,590.28 $1,016,590.28 $748,431.04 42.40%

1000.41.4135.000000.41103
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes

$3,734,466.64 $3,161,944.87 $3,161,944.87 $572,521.77 15.33%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Revenue Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Uncollected Balance % Remaining

Summary Only

1000.41.4135.000000.41104 $410,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410,000.00 100.00%
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:17 PM rptGLRevenueReportReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 1



Supplemental Motor Vehicle Taxes
1000.41.4135.000000.41110
Tax Refunds

($30,000.00) ($8,426.19) ($8,426.19) ($21,573.81) 71.91%

1000.41.4135.000000.41200
Prior Years Taxes

$475,000.00 $228,843.21 $228,843.21 $246,156.79 51.82%

1000.41.4135.000000.41400
Tax Clearing

$0.00 $28,509.11 $28,509.11 ($28,509.11) 0.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.41901
Interest & Liens

$265,000.00 $83,918.69 $83,918.69 $181,081.31 68.33%

1000.41.4135.000000.43399
Grant - Motor Vehicle Property Tax

$747,836.00 $747,835.53 $747,835.53 $0.47 0.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.44099
Aircraft Registrations

$450.00 $360.00 $360.00 $90.00 20.00%

1000.41.4147.000000.44011
Recording Fees

$65,000.00 $1,304.00 $1,304.00 $63,696.00 97.99%

1000.41.4147.000000.44012
Conveyance Tax

$145,000.00 $42,305.76 $42,305.76 $102,694.24 70.82%

1000.41.4147.000000.44014
Vital Statistics

$15,000.00 $4,235.00 $4,235.00 $10,765.00 71.77%

1000.41.4147.000000.44015
Misc.-Town Clerk

$18,000.00 $3,840.71 $3,840.71 $14,159.29 78.66%

1000.41.4151.000000.42010
Zoning Permits

$6,000.00 $2,832.00 $2,832.00 $3,168.00 52.80%

1000.41.4151.000000.44021
Land Use System Fee

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%

1000.41.4151.000000.44102
Public Hearings

$1,500.00 $1,720.00 $1,720.00 ($220.00) -14.67%

1000.41.4151.000000.44103
Sub-Division Hearings

$1,000.00 $430.00 $430.00 $570.00 57.00%

1000.41.4151.000000.45104
Blight Fees

$0.00 ($105,879.99) ($105,879.99) $105,879.99 0.00%

1000.41.4155.000000.44025
Zoning Board of Appeals

$1,000.00 $948.00 $948.00 $52.00 5.20%

1000.41.4157.000000.48101
WPCA Insurance Reimbursement

$65,000.00 $34,416.64 $34,416.64 $30,583.36 47.05%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Revenue Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Uncollected Balance % Remaining

Summary Only

1000.41.4163.000000.44056 $1,000.00 $58.00 $58.00 $942.00 94.20%
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:17 PM rptGLRevenueReportReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 2



Wetlands/Conservation
1000.42.4201.000000.42131
Gun Permits

$12,000.00 $2,275.00 $2,275.00 $9,725.00 81.04%

1000.42.4201.000000.44033
Insurance Reports

$1,000.00 $268.00 $268.00 $732.00 73.20%

1000.42.4201.000000.44041
Hancock Dam Patrol

$20,000.00 $7,929.00 $7,929.00 $12,071.00 60.36%

1000.42.4201.000000.45102
Parking Tickets

$150.00 $600.00 $600.00 ($450.00) -300.00%

1000.42.4201.000000.48995
Course Hosting

$0.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 ($2,300.00) 0.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.44031
Fire Marshal

$1,000.00 $125.00 $125.00 $875.00 87.50%

1000.42.4219.000000.44032
Fire Hawk Program

$250.00 $60.00 $60.00 $190.00 76.00%

1000.43.4301.000000.42012
Transfer Station Permits

$15,000.00 $3,112.50 $3,112.50 $11,887.50 79.25%

1000.43.4301.000000.42013
ROW Permits

$5,000.00 $198.00 $198.00 $4,802.00 96.04%

1000.43.4301.000000.44051
Metal Reimbursement

$22,500.00 $5,613.20 $5,613.20 $16,886.80 75.05%

1000.43.4301.000000.44055
Material/Equipment Sales

$0.00 $352.00 $352.00 ($352.00) 0.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.42201
Structural Permits

$90,000.00 $17,784.00 $17,784.00 $72,216.00 80.24%

1000.43.4341.000000.42202
Electrical Permits

$30,000.00 $3,478.00 $3,478.00 $26,522.00 88.41%

1000.43.4341.000000.42203
Demolition Permits

$2,000.00 $560.00 $560.00 $1,440.00 72.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.42204
Plumbing Permits

$3,000.00 $438.00 $438.00 $2,562.00 85.40%

1000.43.4341.000000.42205
Heating Permits

$15,000.00 $2,070.00 $2,070.00 $12,930.00 86.20%

1000.43.4341.000000.44060
Permit Application Fees

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Revenue Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Uncollected Balance % Remaining

Summary Only

1000.45.4506.000000.43702 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:17 PM rptGLRevenueReportReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 3



Parks & Recreation-Grants
1000.45.4506.000000.44709
Recreation-Programs

$106,300.00 $36,505.28 $36,505.28 $69,794.72 65.66%

1000.45.4506.000000.47901
Facility Rental

$1,500.00 $2,645.72 $2,645.72 ($1,145.72) -76.38%

1000.45.4506.000000.49101
Transfer to Recreation Revolving Fund

($106,300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($106,300.00) 100.00%

1000.47.4700.000000.43351
ECS Grant

$9,802,121.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,802,121.00 100.00%

1000.47.4700.000000.43353
Adult Education

$10,097.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,097.00 100.00%

$46,015,554.00 $20,249,310.67 $20,249,310.67 $25,766,243.33Fund 1000 Total: 55.99%

End of Report

$46,015,554.00 $20,249,310.67 $20,249,310.67 $25,766,243.33Grand Total: 55.99%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Revenue Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Uncollected Balance % Remaining

Summary Only

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:17 PM rptGLRevenueReportReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 4



Fund: 1000 Town General Fund
1000.41.4103.000000.51900
Other Salaries

$5,575.00 $2,507.40 $2,507.40 $3,067.60 $0.00 $3,067.60
55.02%

1000.41.4109.000000.51600
Department Head

$73,792.00 $22,705.23 $22,705.23 $51,086.77 $0.00 $51,086.77
69.23%

1000.41.4109.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$70,747.20 $21,768.39 $21,768.39 $48,978.81 $0.00 $48,978.81
69.23%

1000.41.4109.000000.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4109.000000.51621
Temporary Wages

$4,000.00 $126.98 $126.98 $3,873.02 $0.00 $3,873.02
96.83%

1000.41.4109.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$9,000.00 $2,704.39 $2,704.39 $6,295.61 $0.00 $6,295.61
69.95%

1000.41.4109.000000.51900
Vacation and Longevity-Admin Asst

$525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00
100.00%

1000.41.4109.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1000.41.4109.000000.55400
Advertising

$1,000.00 $206.64 $206.64 $793.36 $0.00 $793.36
79.34%

1000.41.4109.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$7,000.00 $2,163.22 $2,163.22 $4,836.78 $0.00 $4,836.78
69.10%

1000.41.4109.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$800.00 $500.00 $500.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
37.50%

1000.41.4121.000000.51600
Department Head

$102,000.00 $34,545.21 $34,545.21 $67,454.79 $0.00 $67,454.79
66.13%

1000.41.4121.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$171,327.00 $54,312.00 $54,312.00 $117,015.00 $0.00 $117,015.00
68.30%

1000.41.4121.000000.51630
Overtime

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4121.000000.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$42,300.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $40,800.00 $0.00 $40,800.00
96.45%

1000.41.4121.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$53,000.00 $36,704.39 $36,704.39 $16,295.61 $0.00 $16,295.61
30.75%

1000.41.4121.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4121.000000.55990 $7,000.00 $1,003.81 $1,003.81 $5,996.19 $0.00 $5,996.19
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 1



1000.41.4121.000000.55990
Banking Service Fees

$7,000.00 $1,003.81 $1,003.81 $5,996.19 $0.00 $5,996.19
85.66%

1000.41.4121.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$1,500.00 $522.65 $522.65 $977.35 $0.00 $977.35
65.16%

1000.41.4121.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$300.00 $255.00 $255.00 $45.00 $0.00 $45.00
15.00%

1000.41.4127.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$3,500.00 $260.00 $260.00 $3,240.00 $0.00 $3,240.00
92.57%

1000.41.4127.000000.53410
Audit/Accounting Services

$100,000.00 $24,170.00 $24,170.00 $75,830.00 $0.00 $75,830.00
75.83%

1000.41.4127.000000.56120
Admin Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4127.000000.59510
Reserve for Contingency

$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.51600
Department Head

$82,038.00 $8,255.52 $8,255.52 $73,782.48 $0.00 $73,782.48
89.94%

1000.41.4131.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$32,000.00 $22,736.00 $22,736.00 $9,264.00 $4,382.57 $4,881.43
15.25%

1000.41.4131.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,500.00 $325.00 $325.00 $2,175.00 $0.00 $2,175.00
87.00%

1000.41.4131.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$385.00 $250.00 $250.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00
35.06%

1000.41.4132.000000.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$1,500.00 $47.08 $47.08 $1,452.92 $0.00 $1,452.92
96.86%

1000.41.4132.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$250.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00
50.00%

1000.41.4132.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.51600
Department Head

$62,315.00 $17,807.19 $17,807.19 $44,507.81 $0.00 $44,507.81
71.42%

1000.41.4135.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$24,750.00 $15,061.04 $15,061.04 $9,688.96 $9,658.96 $30.00
0.12%

1000.41.4135.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.53400
Other Professional Services

$1,000.00 $250.00 $250.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
75.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4135.000000.55400 $825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $825.00 $0.00 $825.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 2



1000.41.4135.000000.55400
Advertising

$825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $825.00 $0.00 $825.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
100.00%

1000.41.4135.000000.58120
Tax Refunds

$0.00 ($123.74) ($123.74) $123.74 $0.00 $123.74
0.00%

1000.41.4137.000000.51900
Other Salaries

$3,600.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00
50.00%

1000.41.4139.000000.53021
Legal Services - Town Attorney

$35,000.00 $8,440.00 $8,440.00 $26,560.00 $0.00 $26,560.00
75.89%

1000.41.4139.000000.53022
Legal Services - Labor Attorney

$20,000.00 $17,417.00 $17,417.00 $2,583.00 $0.00 $2,583.00
12.92%

1000.41.4139.000000.53023
Legal Services - Foreclosures

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4139.000000.58110
Land Association Fees

$3,500.00 $2,913.91 $2,913.91 $586.09 $0.00 $586.09
16.75%

1000.41.4141.000000.52905
Employee Safety

$11,000.00 $3,279.05 $3,279.05 $7,720.95 $0.00 $7,720.95
70.19%

1000.41.4141.000000.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$39,000.00 $13,358.46 $13,358.46 $25,641.54 $0.00 $25,641.54
65.75%

1000.41.4141.000000.53040
Medical Services

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4143.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$22,000.00 $11,771.65 $11,771.65 $10,228.35 $0.00 $10,228.35
46.49%

1000.41.4143.000000.53500
Technical Services

$95,000.00 $27,708.38 $27,708.38 $67,291.62 $0.00 $67,291.62
70.83%

1000.41.4143.000000.54320
Technology Related Repairs And Equipment

$81,203.00 $24,283.58 $24,283.58 $56,919.42 $42,255.36 $14,664.06
18.06%

1000.41.4143.000000.55010
Army Strong Program-Allocation

$3,530.00 $3,450.00 $3,450.00 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00
2.27%

1000.41.4143.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$12,000.00 $3,084.93 $3,084.93 $8,915.07 $0.00 $8,915.07
74.29%

1000.41.4143.000000.55301
Postage

$17,000.00 $3,144.13 $3,144.13 $13,855.87 $0.00 $13,855.87
81.51%

1000.41.4143.000000.55800
Travel Reimbursement

$2,800.00 $36.12 $36.12 $2,763.88 $0.00 $2,763.88
98.71%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4143.000000.56100 $15,000.00 $3,297.40 $3,297.40 $11,702.60 $0.00 $11,702.60
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 3



1000.41.4143.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$15,000.00 $3,297.40 $3,297.40 $11,702.60 $0.00 $11,702.60
78.02%

1000.41.4143.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$8,031.00 $8,031.00 $8,031.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.41.4145.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$146,523.00 $46,258.74 $46,258.74 $100,264.26 $0.00 $100,264.26
68.43%

1000.41.4145.000000.51903
Longevity

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4145.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
100.00%

1000.41.4145.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$3,500.00 $977.10 $977.10 $2,522.90 $1,349.90 $1,173.00
33.51%

1000.41.4147.000000.51600
Department Head

$62,315.00 $19,173.85 $19,173.85 $43,141.15 $0.00 $43,141.15
69.23%

1000.41.4147.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$44,885.00 $14,207.66 $14,207.66 $30,677.34 $0.00 $30,677.34
68.35%

1000.41.4147.000000.53010
Ordinance Codification

$2,000.00 $181.50 $181.50 $1,818.50 $1,068.75 $749.75
37.49%

1000.41.4147.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$20,000.00 $9,193.50 $9,193.50 $10,806.50 $10,806.50 $0.00
0.00%

1000.41.4147.000000.53045
Vital Statistics

$900.00 $70.00 $70.00 $830.00 $0.00 $830.00
92.22%

1000.41.4147.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,500.00 $1,058.00 $1,058.00 $1,442.00 $0.00 $1,442.00
57.68%

1000.41.4147.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$2,500.00 $463.69 $463.69 $2,036.31 $137.50 $1,898.81
75.95%

1000.41.4147.000000.56101
Election Related Supplies/Materials

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1000.41.4147.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$800.00 $40.00 $40.00 $760.00 $0.00 $760.00
95.00%

1000.41.4149.000000.51600
Department Head

$39,080.00 $8,947.84 $8,947.84 $30,132.16 $0.00 $30,132.16
77.10%

1000.41.4149.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$8,000.00 $2,910.52 $2,910.52 $5,089.48 $0.00 $5,089.48
63.62%

1000.41.4149.000000.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$25,000.00 $2,116.85 $2,116.85 $22,883.15 $0.00 $22,883.15
91.53%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4149.000000.53200 $4,500.00 $450.00 $450.00 $4,050.00 $450.00 $3,600.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 4



1000.41.4149.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$4,500.00 $450.00 $450.00 $4,050.00 $450.00 $3,600.00
80.00%

1000.41.4149.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$3,000.00 $1,425.00 $1,425.00 $1,575.00 $903.00 $672.00
22.40%

1000.41.4149.000000.54320
Technology Related Repairs And Equipment

$7,000.00 $1,624.00 $1,624.00 $5,376.00 $150.00 $5,226.00
74.66%

1000.41.4149.000000.54400
Rentals

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4149.000000.55400
Advertising

$2,500.00 $519.97 $519.97 $1,980.03 $0.00 $1,980.03
79.20%

1000.41.4149.000000.55500
Printing

$12,000.00 $295.05 $295.05 $11,704.95 $0.00 $11,704.95
97.54%

1000.41.4149.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$2,000.00 $103.92 $103.92 $1,896.08 $0.00 $1,896.08
94.80%

1000.41.4149.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$1,500.00 $27.70 $27.70 $1,472.30 $0.00 $1,472.30
98.15%

1000.41.4149.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $170.00 $170.00 $330.00 $0.00 $330.00
66.00%

1000.41.4149.000000.58900
Early Voting Expenses

$0.00 $2,561.72 $2,561.72 ($2,561.72) $0.00 ($2,561.72)
0.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.51600
Department Head

$84,437.31 $26,889.29 $26,889.29 $57,548.02 $0.00 $57,548.02
68.15%

1000.41.4153.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$52,240.00 $14,430.59 $14,430.59 $37,809.41 $0.00 $37,809.41
72.38%

1000.41.4153.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$2,500.00 $668.75 $668.75 $1,831.25 $0.00 $1,831.25
73.25%

1000.41.4153.000000.51903
Longevity

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$1,200.00 $435.00 $435.00 $765.00 $0.00 $765.00
63.75%

1000.41.4153.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $270.53 $1,729.47
86.47%

1000.41.4153.000000.53500
Technical Services

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$0.00 $47.88 $47.88 ($47.88) $0.00 ($47.88)
0.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4153.000000.55400 $5,000.00 $1,764.12 $1,764.12 $3,235.88 $837.00 $2,398.88
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 5



1000.41.4153.000000.55400
Advertising

$5,000.00 $1,764.12 $1,764.12 $3,235.88 $837.00 $2,398.88
47.98%

1000.41.4153.000000.55500
Printing

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4153.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$9,500.00 $8,715.00 $8,715.00 $785.00 $0.00 $785.00
8.26%

1000.41.4155.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,050.00 $338.75 $338.75 $711.25 $0.00 $711.25
67.74%

1000.41.4155.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1000.41.4155.000000.55400
Advertising

$1,500.00 $1,020.76 $1,020.76 $479.24 $122.76 $356.48
23.77%

1000.41.4156.000000.51904
Wages/Benefit Adj's

$85,091.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,091.00 $0.00 $85,091.00
100.00%

1000.41.4156.000000.52200
Social Security - Employer Contributions

$406,007.03 $144,846.67 $144,846.67 $261,160.36 $0.00 $261,160.36
64.32%

1000.41.4156.000000.52300
Retirement Contributions

$745,879.50 $277,574.66 $277,574.66 $468,304.84 $0.00 $468,304.84
62.79%

1000.41.4156.000000.52301
Retirement Contributions- Defined Benefit

$881,460.00 $338,673.27 $338,673.27 $542,786.73 $0.00 $542,786.73
61.58%

1000.41.4156.000000.52500
Education Incentives/Tuition Reimbursement

$44,500.00 $41,500.00 $41,500.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
6.74%

1000.41.4156.000000.52600
Unemployment Compensation

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4156.000000.52800
Health Insurance - Active

$875,688.00 $223,523.45 $223,523.45 $652,164.55 $0.00 $652,164.55
74.47%

1000.41.4156.000000.52801
Health Insurance - Retirees

$415,380.00 $174,623.27 $174,623.27 $240,756.73 $0.00 $240,756.73
57.96%

1000.41.4156.000000.52803
Insurance Accident & Health

$24,480.00 $3,330.55 $3,330.55 $21,149.45 $0.00 $21,149.45
86.39%

1000.41.4156.000000.52805
Medical Buy-Out

$28,000.00 $26,500.00 $26,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
5.36%

1000.41.4156.000000.52900
Compensated Absences

$60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4156.000000.52901
Heart & Hypertension - Salary & Benefits

$100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4156.000000.53300 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 6



1000.41.4156.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4157.000000.55201
Insurance - Workers Compensation

$520,433.00 $208,273.23 $208,273.23 $312,159.77 $0.00 $312,159.77
59.98%

1000.41.4157.000000.55202
Insurance - Property & Casualty

$752,115.00 $582,595.00 $582,595.00 $169,520.00 $0.00 $169,520.00
22.54%

1000.41.4157.000000.55203
Insurance Umbrella

$81,157.00 $87,934.80 $87,934.80 ($6,777.80) $0.00 ($6,777.80)
-8.35%

1000.41.4157.000000.55204
Insurance Public Official Liability

$72,789.00 $44,737.80 $44,737.80 $28,051.20 $0.00 $28,051.20
38.54%

1000.41.4157.000000.55205
Insurance Police Liability

$29,343.00 $19,506.60 $19,506.60 $9,836.40 $0.00 $9,836.40
33.52%

1000.41.4157.000000.55206
Insurance Claims/Deduct

$5,000.00 $26,538.16 $26,538.16 ($21,538.16) $0.00 ($21,538.16)
-430.76%

1000.41.4157.000000.55207
Insurance Bonding

$1,267.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,267.00 $0.00 $1,267.00
100.00%

1000.41.4159.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$2,300.00 $325.00 $325.00 $1,975.00 $0.00 $1,975.00
85.87%

1000.41.4159.000000.56010
Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4159.000000.56120
Admin Supplies

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1000.41.4161.000000.55010
Shared Services

$5,983.00 $5,985.00 $5,985.00 ($2.00) $0.00 ($2.00)
-0.03%

1000.41.4163.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$2,750.00 $700.00 $700.00 $2,050.00 $0.00 $2,050.00
74.55%

1000.41.4163.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1000.41.4163.000000.55400
Advertising

$6,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,600.00 $0.00 $6,600.00
100.00%

1000.41.4163.000000.56900
Arbor Day

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4163.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1000.41.4173.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,500.00 $312.50 $312.50 $1,187.50 $0.00 $1,187.50
79.17%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.41.4173.000000.53300 $30,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $26,500.00 $0.00 $26,500.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 7



1000.41.4173.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$30,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $26,500.00 $0.00 $26,500.00
88.33%

1000.41.4173.000000.55400
Advertising

$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4173.000000.56010
Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.41.4173.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$2,280.00 $80.00 $80.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $2,200.00
96.49%

1000.41.4173.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$2,750.00 $1,040.00 $1,040.00 $1,710.00 $0.00 $1,710.00
62.18%

1000.41.4199.000000.56900
Beautification Committee

$2,000.00 $315.00 $315.00 $1,685.00 $0.00 $1,685.00
84.25%

1000.41.4199.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$1,200.00 $1,175.00 $1,175.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00
2.08%

1000.41.4199.000000.58250
Memorial Day Parade

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1000.41.4199.000000.58251
Historical Society

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.41.4199.000000.59020
Fund Transfers Out - Cemeteries

$6,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
66.67%

1000.42.4201.000000.59025
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses

$7,500.00 $7,176.32 $7,176.32 $323.68 $0.00 $323.68
4.32%

1000.42.4201.420101.51600
Department Head-Chief

$117,000.00 $37,350.00 $37,350.00 $79,650.00 $0.00 $79,650.00
68.08%

1000.42.4201.420101.51601
Captain

$115,003.20 $37,154.88 $37,154.88 $77,848.32 $0.00 $77,848.32
67.69%

1000.42.4201.420101.51602
Patrol/Detectives

$1,397,708.00 $439,704.86 $439,704.86 $958,003.14 $0.00 $958,003.14
68.54%

1000.42.4201.420101.51603
Sergeants/Shift Supervisor

$547,441.00 $121,255.10 $121,255.10 $426,185.90 $0.00 $426,185.90
77.85%

1000.42.4201.420101.51604
Holiday

$111,965.00 $11,735.07 $11,735.07 $100,229.93 $0.00 $100,229.93
89.52%

1000.42.4201.420101.51620
Administrative and Crossing Guards

$126,314.00 $39,713.15 $39,713.15 $86,600.85 $0.00 $86,600.85
68.56%

1000.42.4201.420101.51630
Overtime

$275,000.00 $178,045.31 $178,045.31 $96,954.69 $0.00 $96,954.69
35.26%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.42.4201.420101.51650 $1,500.00 $270.90 $270.90 $1,229.10 $0.00 $1,229.10
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 8



1000.42.4201.420101.51650
Meeting Police Commission Secretary

$1,500.00 $270.90 $270.90 $1,229.10 $0.00 $1,229.10
81.94%

1000.42.4201.420101.51903
Longevity

$7,450.00 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $3,550.00 $0.00 $3,550.00
47.65%

1000.42.4201.420101.52500
Tuition Reimbursement

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.52902
Cleaning Allowance

$12,500.00 $5,945.00 $5,945.00 $6,555.00 $0.00 $6,555.00
52.44%

1000.42.4201.420101.53015
Service Contracts

$134,500.00 $53,782.32 $53,782.32 $80,717.68 $25,620.00 $55,097.68
40.96%

1000.42.4201.420101.53040
Medical Services

$12,000.00 $3,747.00 $3,747.00 $8,253.00 $0.00 $8,253.00
68.78%

1000.42.4201.420101.53200
Conferences & Training

$100,000.00 $68,582.78 $68,582.78 $31,417.22 $1,276.00 $30,141.22
30.14%

1000.42.4201.420101.53220
Internal Training

$0.00 $1,042.50 $1,042.50 ($1,042.50) $0.00 ($1,042.50)
0.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.54200
Vehicle Cleaning

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$10,000.00 $942.08 $942.08 $9,057.92 $0.00 $9,057.92
90.58%

1000.42.4201.420101.54306
Electrical Repairs & Maintenance

$13,000.00 $2,657.50 $2,657.50 $10,342.50 $2,364.78 $7,977.72
61.37%

1000.42.4201.420101.54421
Disposal

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.55300
Telephone & Communications

$10,500.00 $4,597.99 $4,597.99 $5,902.01 $0.00 $5,902.01
56.21%

1000.42.4201.420101.55995
Temporary Shelter

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420101.56100
General Office Supplies

$12,000.00 $1,146.42 $1,146.42 $10,853.58 $585.02 $10,268.56
85.57%

1000.42.4201.420101.56105
Medical Supplies

$15,000.00 $1,583.58 $1,583.58 $13,416.42 $0.00 $13,416.42
89.44%

1000.42.4201.420101.56130
Firearms & Ammunition

$24,000.00 $4,799.74 $4,799.74 $19,200.26 $2,982.99 $16,217.27
67.57%

1000.42.4201.420101.56180
Police Exam Supplies

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.42.4201.420101.56300 $750.00 $244.16 $244.16 $505.84 $305.84 $200.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 9



1000.42.4201.420101.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$750.00 $244.16 $244.16 $505.84 $305.84 $200.00
26.67%

1000.42.4201.420101.56440
Investigative Supplies

$8,500.00 $911.78 $911.78 $7,588.22 $3,272.13 $4,316.09
50.78%

1000.42.4201.420101.56445
Patrol Supplies

$3,500.00 $878.15 $878.15 $2,621.85 $22,205.35 ($19,583.50)
-559.53%

1000.42.4201.420101.56902
Clothing

$35,000.00 $45,057.82 $45,057.82 ($10,057.82) $2,010.00 ($12,067.82)
-34.48%

1000.42.4201.420101.58100
Memberships & Dues

$3,725.00 $3,090.00 $3,090.00 $635.00 $0.00 $635.00
17.05%

1000.42.4201.420102.51610
Regular Employees

$48,000.00 $10,706.10 $10,706.10 $37,293.90 $0.00 $37,293.90
77.70%

1000.42.4201.420102.51630
Overtime

$3,000.00 $946.00 $946.00 $2,054.00 $0.00 $2,054.00
68.47%

1000.42.4201.420102.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420102.59020
Fund Transfers Out

$3,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 $3,250.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.51650
Meeting Secretary

$600.00 $205.87 $205.87 $394.13 $0.00 $394.13
65.69%

1000.42.4201.420103.53015
Service Contracts

$417,057.00 $169,412.60 $169,412.60 $247,644.40 $0.00 $247,644.40
59.38%

1000.42.4201.420103.53500
Technical Services

$8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$1,000.00 $260.00 $260.00 $740.00 $0.00 $740.00
74.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.54400
Rentals

$30,985.00 $30,984.92 $30,984.92 $0.08 $0.00 $0.08
0.00%

1000.42.4201.420103.56220
Electricity

$3,200.00 $562.51 $562.51 $2,637.49 $0.00 $2,637.49
82.42%

1000.42.4203.420301.51600
Department Head

$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.51601
Assistant Chief

$5,100.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $1,700.00
33.33%

1000.42.4203.420301.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,800.00 $421.88 $421.88 $1,378.12 $0.00 $1,378.12
76.56%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.42.4203.420301.51901 $2,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 10



1000.42.4203.420301.51901
Plan Review Stipend

$2,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
20.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.52300
Retirement Contributions

$45,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.53040
Medical Services

$18,000.00 $9,015.00 $9,015.00 $8,985.00 $0.00 $8,985.00
49.92%

1000.42.4203.420301.53200
Conferences & Training

$21,000.00 $100.00 $100.00 $20,900.00 $5,750.00 $15,150.00
72.14%

1000.42.4203.420301.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$44,500.00 $16,997.50 $16,997.50 $27,502.50 $10,355.01 $17,147.49
38.53%

1000.42.4203.420301.54101
Refuse Removal

$2,720.00 $529.20 $529.20 $2,190.80 $0.00 $2,190.80
80.54%

1000.42.4203.420301.54301
Building Maintenance

$25,000.00 $6,648.78 $6,648.78 $18,351.22 $3,894.10 $14,457.12
57.83%

1000.42.4203.420301.54302
Fire / Security Maintenance

$2,600.00 $2,526.70 $2,526.70 $73.30 $0.00 $73.30
2.82%

1000.42.4203.420301.54304
Fresh Air Maintenance

$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54331
Truck Repairs

$22,000.00 $3,484.68 $3,484.68 $18,515.32 $5,337.67 $13,177.65
59.90%

1000.42.4203.420301.54332
Pressurized Tank Repair

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54333
Radio Repairs

$4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54334
Ladder Truck Test/Rep

$11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54335
Hose Program

$2,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,750.00 $0.00 $2,750.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.54336
Refurbish Trucks

$10,000.00 $5,939.88 $5,939.88 $4,060.12 $2,100.00 $1,960.12
19.60%

1000.42.4203.420301.54337
Haz Mat

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,189.38 $810.62
40.53%

1000.42.4203.420301.55300
Telephone & Communications

$3,100.00 $951.54 $951.54 $2,148.46 $0.00 $2,148.46
69.31%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.42.4203.420301.56100 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 11



1000.42.4203.420301.56100
General Office Supplies

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.56115
Janitorial Supplies

$2,000.00 $290.55 $290.55 $1,709.45 $0.00 $1,709.45
85.47%

1000.42.4203.420301.56120
Admin Supplies

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.56140
Radio Replacement Program

$8,000.00 $5,358.50 $5,358.50 $2,641.50 $0.00 $2,641.50
33.02%

1000.42.4203.420301.56150
Training Supplies

$3,375.00 $799.00 $799.00 $2,576.00 $95.03 $2,480.97
73.51%

1000.42.4203.420301.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.57300
Equipment

$55,025.00 $9,648.89 $9,648.89 $45,376.11 $3,153.00 $42,223.11
76.73%

1000.42.4203.420301.58100
Memberships & Dues

$2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
100.00%

1000.42.4203.420301.59025
Gear Rack - CT Water Grant

$1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420302.54423
Custodial Services

$2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420302.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,000.00 $1,168.06 $1,168.06 $831.94 $0.00 $831.94
41.60%

1000.42.4203.420302.56210
Natural Gas

$6,750.00 $1,054.69 $1,054.69 $5,695.31 $0.00 $5,695.31
84.37%

1000.42.4203.420302.56220
Utilities

$9,000.00 $3,283.27 $3,283.27 $5,716.73 $0.00 $5,716.73
63.52%

1000.42.4203.420303.54423
Custodial Services

$2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4203.420303.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,000.00 $249.97 $249.97 $1,750.03 $0.00 $1,750.03
87.50%

1000.42.4203.420303.56210
Natural Gas

$5,500.00 $497.31 $497.31 $5,002.69 $0.00 $5,002.69
90.96%

1000.42.4203.420303.56220
Utilities

$15,000.00 $4,589.41 $4,589.41 $10,410.59 $0.00 $10,410.59
69.40%

1000.42.4203.420304.54423
Custodial Services

$2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.42.4203.420304.55300 $1,000.00 $380.36 $380.36 $619.64 $0.00 $619.64
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 12



1000.42.4203.420304.55300
Telephone & Communications

$1,000.00 $380.36 $380.36 $619.64 $0.00 $619.64
61.96%

1000.42.4203.420304.56220
Electricity

$5,700.00 $1,158.74 $1,158.74 $4,541.26 $0.00 $4,541.26
79.67%

1000.42.4203.420304.56240
Oil

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4209.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$17,798.40 $14,712.14 $14,712.14 $3,086.26 $0.00 $3,086.26
17.34%

1000.42.4209.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$2,569.85 $0.00 $0.00 $2,569.85 $0.00 $2,569.85
100.00%

1000.42.4209.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$3,337.00 $365.48 $365.48 $2,971.52 $0.00 $2,971.52
89.05%

1000.42.4209.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$5,935.00 $2,316.97 $2,316.97 $3,618.03 $0.00 $3,618.03
60.96%

1000.42.4209.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$6,674.00 $775.70 $775.70 $5,898.30 $0.00 $5,898.30
88.38%

1000.42.4209.000000.56220
Electricity

$15,573.00 $4,988.68 $4,988.68 $10,584.32 $0.00 $10,584.32
67.97%

1000.42.4209.000000.58250
Payments to Other Organizations

$11,711.00 $11,711.00 $11,711.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$53,000.00 $16,728.26 $16,728.26 $36,271.74 $0.00 $36,271.74
68.44%

1000.42.4219.000000.51650
Administrative Assistant

$26,335.00 $9,513.89 $9,513.89 $16,821.11 $0.00 $16,821.11
63.87%

1000.42.4219.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$2,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,800.00 $0.00 $2,800.00
100.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$2,000.00 $180.00 $180.00 $1,820.00 $100.00 $1,720.00
86.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.53210
Fire Prevention Seminars

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.42.4219.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$600.00 $10.74 $10.74 $589.26 $0.00 $589.26
98.21%

1000.42.4219.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$400.00 $95.73 $95.73 $304.27 $0.00 $304.27
76.07%

1000.42.4219.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$500.00 $14.78 $14.78 $485.22 $44.68 $440.54
88.11%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.42.4219.000000.56430 $1,553.00 $1,552.50 $1,552.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 13



1000.42.4219.000000.56430
Periodicals

$1,553.00 $1,552.50 $1,552.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50
0.03%

1000.42.4219.000000.56440
Investigative Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $94.97 $405.03
81.01%

1000.42.4219.000000.56902
Clothing

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $321.75 $78.25
19.56%

1000.42.4219.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$538.00 $298.00 $298.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00
44.61%

1000.42.4223.000000.51620
Director

$7,800.00 $1,950.00 $1,950.00 $5,850.00 $0.00 $5,850.00
75.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.54100
Utility Services

$5,000.00 $1,108.13 $1,108.13 $3,891.87 $0.00 $3,891.87
77.84%

1000.42.4223.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$500.00 $40.00 $40.00 $460.00 $0.00 $460.00
92.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.54405
Leases of Equipment

$27,560.00 $4,260.00 $4,260.00 $23,300.00 $0.00 $23,300.00
84.54%

1000.42.4223.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$200.00 $77.94 $77.94 $122.06 $0.00 $122.06
61.03%

1000.42.4223.000000.56280
Emergency Expenses

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $11.99 $238.01
95.20%

1000.42.4223.000000.56903
COVID Related Expenses

$2,375.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,375.00 $0.00 $2,375.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.57300
Equipment - Generators

$5,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $5,700.00
100.00%

1000.42.4223.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$225.00 $265.00 $265.00 ($40.00) $0.00 ($40.00)
-17.78%

1000.43.4301.000000.51600
Department Head

$91,800.00 $28,246.16 $28,246.16 $63,553.84 $0.00 $63,553.84
69.23%

1000.43.4301.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$9,500.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
5.26%

1000.43.4301.000000.55400
Advertising

$2,000.00 $390.60 $390.60 $1,609.40 $0.00 $1,609.40
80.47%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.43.4301.000000.56100 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $28.41 $171.59
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 14



1000.43.4301.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $28.41 $171.59
85.80%

1000.43.4301.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4303.000000.51600
Department Head

$89,500.00 $28,476.61 $28,476.61 $61,023.39 $0.00 $61,023.39
68.18%

1000.43.4303.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$376,082.00 $94,385.35 $94,385.35 $281,696.65 $0.00 $281,696.65
74.90%

1000.43.4303.000000.51630
Overtime

$30,000.00 $16,269.14 $16,269.14 $13,730.86 $0.00 $13,730.86
45.77%

1000.43.4303.000000.51902
Call In Pay

$7,800.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $5,400.00
69.23%

1000.43.4303.000000.51903
Longevity

$1,950.00 $200.00 $200.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00
89.74%

1000.43.4303.000000.52905
Employee Safety

$3,000.00 $1,524.69 $1,524.69 $1,475.31 $595.41 $879.90
29.33%

1000.43.4303.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$750.00 $425.00 $425.00 $325.00 $0.00 $325.00
43.33%

1000.43.4303.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$141,000.00 $63,088.53 $63,088.53 $77,911.47 $26,946.25 $50,965.22
36.15%

1000.43.4303.000000.53320
Environmental Services

$8,000.00 ($10.00) ($10.00) $8,010.00 $0.00 $8,010.00
100.13%

1000.43.4303.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$82,000.00 $55,699.31 $55,699.31 $26,300.69 $14,575.73 $11,724.96
14.30%

1000.43.4303.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$700.00 $126.77 $126.77 $573.23 $0.00 $573.23
81.89%

1000.43.4303.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,600.00 $1,054.28 $1,054.28 $1,545.72 $0.00 $1,545.72
59.45%

1000.43.4303.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$4,500.00 $328.21 $328.21 $4,171.79 $0.00 $4,171.79
92.71%

1000.43.4303.000000.56220
Electricity

$3,600.00 $1,100.98 $1,100.98 $2,499.02 $0.00 $2,499.02
69.42%

1000.43.4303.000000.56300
Food/Meal Allowance

$2,000.00 ($10.00) ($10.00) $2,010.00 $0.00 $2,010.00
100.50%

1000.43.4303.000000.56600
Supplies - Street Signs

$15,500.00 $12,005.00 $12,005.00 $3,495.00 $0.00 $3,495.00
22.55%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.43.4303.000000.56902 $16,500.00 $5,400.51 $5,400.51 $11,099.49 $7,599.49 $3,500.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 15



1000.43.4303.000000.56902
Clothing

$16,500.00 $5,400.51 $5,400.51 $11,099.49 $7,599.49 $3,500.00
21.21%

1000.43.4303.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1000.43.4307.000000.51630
Overtime

$90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
100.00%

1000.43.4307.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$55,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $52,000.00 $0.00 $52,000.00
94.55%

1000.43.4307.000000.56010
Supplies

$15,000.00 $11,907.80 $11,907.80 $3,092.20 $0.00 $3,092.20
20.61%

1000.43.4307.000000.56270
Salt & Sand

$170,000.00 ($1,534.89) ($1,534.89) $171,534.89 $0.00 $171,534.89
100.90%

1000.43.4307.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$250.00 ($55.00) ($55.00) $305.00 $0.00 $305.00
122.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$141,000.00 $24,481.26 $24,481.26 $116,518.74 $0.00 $116,518.74
82.64%

1000.43.4313.000000.51630
Overtime

$2,000.00 $3,203.66 $3,203.66 ($1,203.66) $0.00 ($1,203.66)
-60.18%

1000.43.4313.000000.51900
Other Salaries

$625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $625.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.51903
Longevity

$525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.53320
Environmental Services

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $2,448.06 $2,551.94
51.04%

1000.43.4313.000000.53505
Testing/Inspections

$2,500.00 $1,824.50 $1,824.50 $675.50 $0.00 $675.50
27.02%

1000.43.4313.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$156,000.00 $59,128.24 $59,128.24 $96,871.76 $50,441.08 $46,430.68
29.76%

1000.43.4313.000000.54301
Building Maintenance

$9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.54305
Fleet Repairs & Maintenance

$11,000.00 $863.76 $863.76 $10,136.24 $9,951.24 $185.00
1.68%

1000.43.4313.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$800.00 $142.68 $142.68 $657.32 $0.00 $657.32
82.17%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.43.4313.000000.55300 $2,100.00 $627.40 $627.40 $1,472.60 $0.00 $1,472.60
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 16



1000.43.4313.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,100.00 $627.40 $627.40 $1,472.60 $0.00 $1,472.60
70.12%

1000.43.4313.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4313.000000.56170
Maintenance Supplies

$25,000.00 $2,690.45 $2,690.45 $22,309.55 $15,888.26 $6,421.29
25.69%

1000.43.4313.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$15,000.00 $877.72 $877.72 $14,122.28 $0.00 $14,122.28
94.15%

1000.43.4313.000000.56220
Electricity

$9,000.00 $2,552.76 $2,552.76 $6,447.24 $3,347.59 $3,099.65
34.44%

1000.43.4313.000000.56260
Gasoline

$140,000.00 $40,914.73 $40,914.73 $99,085.27 $3,163.80 $95,921.47
68.52%

1000.43.4317.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$42,976.00 $15,926.56 $15,926.56 $27,049.44 $0.00 $27,049.44
62.94%

1000.43.4317.000000.51630
Overtime

$23,000.00 $11,921.33 $11,921.33 $11,078.67 $0.00 $11,078.67
48.17%

1000.43.4317.000000.51903
Longevity

$525.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00
100.00%

1000.43.4317.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$580,000.00 $140,329.06 $140,329.06 $439,670.94 $271,188.66 $168,482.28
29.05%

1000.43.4317.000000.53505
Testing/Inspections

$13,000.00 $6,570.96 $6,570.96 $6,429.04 $0.00 $6,429.04
49.45%

1000.43.4317.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$18,000.00 $3,812.55 $3,812.55 $14,187.45 $926.23 $13,261.22
73.67%

1000.43.4317.000000.54410
Rental of Land & Buildings

$2,000.00 $1,839.57 $1,839.57 $160.43 $0.00 $160.43
8.02%

1000.43.4317.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$250.00 $58.66 $58.66 $191.34 $0.00 $191.34
76.54%

1000.43.4317.000000.54421
Disposal

$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
100.00%

1000.43.4317.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$2,100.00 $791.56 $791.56 $1,308.44 $0.00 $1,308.44
62.31%

1000.43.4317.000000.56220
Electricity

$7,300.00 $1,805.39 $1,805.39 $5,494.61 $0.00 $5,494.61
75.27%

1000.43.4317.000000.58130
Permit Fees

$3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.43.4329.000000.54412 $448,500.00 $83,068.74 $83,068.74 $365,431.26 $0.00 $365,431.26
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 17



1000.43.4329.000000.54412
Hydrants

$448,500.00 $83,068.74 $83,068.74 $365,431.26 $0.00 $365,431.26
81.48%

1000.43.4329.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$5,000.00 $562.27 $562.27 $4,437.73 $0.00 $4,437.73
88.75%

1000.43.4329.000000.56225
Street Lights

$68,000.00 $11,989.52 $11,989.52 $56,010.48 $0.00 $56,010.48
82.37%

1000.43.4331.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$26,559.00 $23,925.75 $23,925.75 $2,633.25 $0.00 $2,633.25
9.91%

1000.43.4331.000000.51630
Overtime

$4,000.00 $2,498.44 $2,498.44 $1,501.56 $0.00 $1,501.56
37.54%

1000.43.4331.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$22,500.00 $11,594.54 $11,594.54 $10,905.46 $1,494.40 $9,411.06
41.83%

1000.43.4331.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$28,000.00 $7,704.90 $7,704.90 $20,295.10 $0.00 $20,295.10
72.48%

1000.43.4331.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$5,500.00 $331.08 $331.08 $5,168.92 $0.00 $5,168.92
93.98%

1000.43.4331.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$26,500.00 $13,804.37 $13,804.37 $12,695.63 $0.00 $12,695.63
47.91%

1000.43.4331.000000.56010
Supplies

$8,000.00 $1,422.94 $1,422.94 $6,577.06 $3,526.09 $3,050.97
38.14%

1000.43.4331.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$2,200.00 $614.12 $614.12 $1,585.88 $0.00 $1,585.88
72.09%

1000.43.4331.000000.56220
Electricity

$55,000.00 $26,872.00 $26,872.00 $28,128.00 $0.00 $28,128.00
51.14%

1000.43.4331.000000.56240
Oil

$15,000.00 $1,367.37 $1,367.37 $13,632.63 $0.00 $13,632.63
90.88%

1000.43.4332.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$154,975.00 $38,587.83 $38,587.83 $116,387.17 $0.00 $116,387.17
75.10%

1000.43.4332.000000.51630
Overtime

$0.00 $4,303.65 $4,303.65 ($4,303.65) $0.00 ($4,303.65)
0.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.51903
Longevity

$0.00 $525.00 $525.00 ($525.00) $0.00 ($525.00)
0.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$12,000.00 $7,203.20 $7,203.20 $4,796.80 $0.00 $4,796.80
39.97%

1000.43.4332.000000.53505
Testing/Inspections

$6,000.00 $1,781.00 $1,781.00 $4,219.00 $0.00 $4,219.00
70.32%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.43.4332.000000.54300 $15,000.00 $574.00 $574.00 $14,426.00 $1,000.00 $13,426.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 18



1000.43.4332.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$15,000.00 $574.00 $574.00 $14,426.00 $1,000.00 $13,426.00
89.51%

1000.43.4332.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$410.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410.00 $0.00 $410.00
100.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.54413
Town Wide Sewer Use Fees

$51,000.00 $50,760.00 $50,760.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00
0.47%

1000.43.4332.000000.56220
Electricity

$2,700.00 $322.30 $322.30 $2,377.70 $0.00 $2,377.70
88.06%

1000.43.4332.000000.56240
Oil

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4332.000000.58250
Payments to Other Organizations

$3,000.00 $1,337.70 $1,337.70 $1,662.30 $0.00 $1,662.30
55.41%

1000.43.4341.000000.51600
Department Head

$73,829.00 $22,962.47 $22,962.47 $50,866.53 $0.00 $50,866.53
68.90%

1000.43.4341.000000.51630
Overtime

$1,500.00 $1,410.66 $1,410.66 $89.34 $0.00 $89.34
5.96%

1000.43.4341.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,000.00 $343.75 $343.75 $656.25 $0.00 $656.25
65.63%

1000.43.4341.000000.51903
Longevity

$475.00 $475.00 $475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.53510
Data Processing Fees

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$1,200.00 $153.76 $153.76 $1,046.24 $0.00 $1,046.24
87.19%

1000.43.4341.000000.56430
Periodicals

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1000.43.4341.000000.56902
Clothing

$650.00 $630.94 $630.94 $19.06 $0.00 $19.06
2.93%

1000.43.4341.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$650.00 $535.00 $535.00 $115.00 $0.00 $115.00
17.69%

1000.44.4403.000000.58250
Payments to Other Organizations

$64,707.00 $64,707.32 $64,707.32 ($0.32) $0.00 ($0.32)
0.00%

1000.44.4406.000000.53010
Elderly Transport - Dial a Ride

$30,000.00 $10,675.50 $10,675.50 $19,324.50 $0.00 $19,324.50
64.42%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.44.4406.000000.54300 $5,000.00 $5,036.73 $5,036.73 ($36.73) $0.00 ($36.73)
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 19



1000.44.4406.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$5,000.00 $5,036.73 $5,036.73 ($36.73) $0.00 ($36.73)
-0.73%

1000.44.4427.000000.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,375.00 $231.25 $231.25 $1,143.75 $0.00 $1,143.75
83.18%

1000.44.4427.000000.53010
Purchased Professional Services

$65,308.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,308.00 $0.00 $65,308.00
100.00%

1000.44.4427.000000.55400
Advertising

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1000.44.4427.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$250.00 $65.15 $65.15 $184.85 $0.00 $184.85
73.94%

1000.44.4427.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.51600
Department Head

$74,756.60 $23,863.09 $23,863.09 $50,893.51 $0.00 $50,893.51
68.08%

1000.45.4501.000000.51610
Regular Employees

$170,551.11 $52,483.24 $52,483.24 $118,067.87 $0.00 $118,067.87
69.23%

1000.45.4501.000000.51620
Part Time Employees

$49,438.00 $15,238.02 $15,238.02 $34,199.98 $0.00 $34,199.98
69.18%

1000.45.4501.000000.51630
Overtime

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.51903
Longevity

$0.00 $250.00 $250.00 ($250.00) $0.00 ($250.00)
0.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.53015
Service Contracts

$28,500.00 $16,139.72 $16,139.72 $12,360.28 $4,552.01 $7,808.27
27.40%

1000.45.4501.000000.53110
Library Services

$40,950.00 $39,932.81 $39,932.81 $1,017.19 $0.00 $1,017.19
2.48%

1000.45.4501.000000.53200
Conferences & Training

$620.00 $0.00 $0.00 $620.00 $0.00 $620.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.54300
Repairs & Maintenance

$15,800.00 $2,543.97 $2,543.97 $13,256.03 $5,518.41 $7,737.62
48.97%

1000.45.4501.000000.54411
Water/Sewer

$850.00 $171.78 $171.78 $678.22 $0.00 $678.22
79.79%

1000.45.4501.000000.55300
Telephone & Communications

$25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00
100.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.55301
Postage

$150.00 $136.00 $136.00 $14.00 $0.00 $14.00
9.33%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.45.4501.000000.56100 $3,250.00 $271.84 $271.84 $2,978.16 $1,513.32 $1,464.84
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 20



1000.45.4501.000000.56100
General Office Supplies

$3,250.00 $271.84 $271.84 $2,978.16 $1,513.32 $1,464.84
45.07%

1000.45.4501.000000.56210
Natural Gas

$16,000.00 $1,070.49 $1,070.49 $14,929.51 $0.00 $14,929.51
93.31%

1000.45.4501.000000.56220
Electricity

$28,000.00 $8,394.33 $8,394.33 $19,605.67 $0.00 $19,605.67
70.02%

1000.45.4501.000000.56405
Audio Visual Materials

$10,600.00 $5,660.12 $5,660.12 $4,939.88 $3,576.79 $1,363.09
12.86%

1000.45.4501.000000.56420
Library Books

$45,200.00 $16,115.14 $16,115.14 $29,084.86 $21,675.62 $7,409.24
16.39%

1000.45.4501.000000.56430
Periodicals

$3,200.00 $2,402.00 $2,402.00 $798.00 $240.73 $557.27
17.41%

1000.45.4501.000000.56900
Other Supplies

$4,750.00 $2,832.54 $2,832.54 $1,917.46 $962.45 $955.01
20.11%

1000.45.4501.000000.58100
Memberships & Dues

$1,550.00 $474.00 $474.00 $1,076.00 $766.00 $310.00
20.00%

1000.45.4501.000000.59025
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses

$11,764.00 $2,884.86 $2,884.86 $8,879.14 $0.00 $8,879.14
75.48%

1000.45.4506.450601.51620
Part Time/Seasonal Employees

$21,525.00 $24,572.00 $24,572.00 ($3,047.00) $0.00 ($3,047.00)
-14.16%

1000.45.4506.450601.51650
Meeting Secretary

$1,300.00 $406.25 $406.25 $893.75 $0.00 $893.75
68.75%

1000.45.4506.450601.53300
Other Professional/Tech Services

$7,200.00 $5,444.98 $5,444.98 $1,755.02 $2,055.02 ($300.00)
-4.17%

1000.45.4506.450601.54303
Facilities/Grounds Maintenance

$12,750.00 $4,836.87 $4,836.87 $7,913.13 $4,238.56 $3,674.57
28.82%

1000.45.4506.450601.54411
Water/Sewer

$700.00 $422.76 $422.76 $277.24 $0.00 $277.24
39.61%

1000.45.4506.450601.56100
General Office Supplies

$575.00 $80.25 $80.25 $494.75 $0.00 $494.75
86.04%

1000.45.4506.450601.56220
Electricity

$2,000.00 $685.33 $685.33 $1,314.67 $0.00 $1,314.67
65.73%

1000.45.4506.450601.57300
Equipment

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450601.58100
Memberships & Dues

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.45.4506.450601.59010 $50,000.00 $39,739.38 $39,739.38 $10,260.62 $3,643.07 $6,617.55
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 21



1000.45.4506.450601.59010
Grant Expenditures

$50,000.00 $39,739.38 $39,739.38 $10,260.62 $3,643.07 $6,617.55
13.24%

1000.45.4506.450602.51600
Department Head

$61,435.00 $19,567.76 $19,567.76 $41,867.24 $0.00 $41,867.24
68.15%

1000.45.4506.450602.51625
Part Time/Seasonal - Rec

$51,500.00 $63,160.40 $63,160.40 ($11,660.40) $0.00 ($11,660.40)
-22.64%

1000.45.4506.450602.53200
Conferences & Training

$3,000.00 $799.00 $799.00 $2,201.00 $0.00 $2,201.00
73.37%

1000.45.4506.450602.53240
Field Trips/Excursions - Rec

$11,000.00 $7,013.38 $7,013.38 $3,986.62 $0.00 $3,986.62
36.24%

1000.45.4506.450602.53310
Contract Services - Rec

$11,000.00 $4,327.75 $4,327.75 $6,672.25 $0.00 $6,672.25
60.66%

1000.45.4506.450602.53540
Sports Officials

$6,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $0.00 $6,800.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450602.54410
Rental of Land & Buildings

$7,000.00 $3,347.72 $3,347.72 $3,652.28 $170.09 $3,482.19
49.75%

1000.45.4506.450602.55400
Advertising

$2,000.00 $4.99 $4.99 $1,995.01 $0.00 $1,995.01
99.75%

1000.45.4506.450602.56160
Supplies - Recreation

$7,500.00 $233.40 $233.40 $7,266.60 $0.00 $7,266.60
96.89%

1000.45.4506.450602.57300
Equipment

$6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00
100.00%

1000.45.4506.450602.59140
Internal Transfers

($106,300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($106,300.00) $0.00 ($106,300.00)
100.00%

1000.47.4700.000000.58360
Board of Education Expenses

$26,775,292.00 $5,339,681.95 $5,339,681.95 $21,435,610.05 $0.00 $21,435,610.05
80.06%

1000.47.4700.000000.58400
BOE Prior Year Encumbrance Liquidations

$0.00 $569,466.90 $569,466.90 ($569,466.90) $0.00 ($569,466.90)
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480111.58310
Principal - School 2019 Refunding

$642,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $642,000.00 $0.00 $642,000.00
100.00%

1000.48.4801.480112.58310
Principal - School 2012 Issue

$185,000.00 $185,000.00 $185,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480117.58310
Principal - Water Lines 2012 Issue

$80,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480131.58310
Principal - General 2019 Refunding

$48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 $0.00 $48,000.00
100.00%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

1000.48.4801.480132.58310 $510,000.00 $510,000.00 $510,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 22



1000.48.4801.480132.58310
Principal - General 2012 Issue

$510,000.00 $510,000.00 $510,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480133.58310
Principal - General 2013 Issue

$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480134.58310
Principal - General 2018 Issue

$370,000.00 $370,000.00 $370,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480135.58310
Prinicipal - General Obligation - 2023 Issue

$60,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4801.480191.58310
Principal - Leases & Short Term Financing

$370,352.74 $319,341.18 $319,341.18 $51,011.56 $0.00 $51,011.56
13.77%

1000.48.4803.480311.58320
Interest - School 2019 Refunding

$82,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,900.00 $0.00 $82,900.00
100.00%

1000.48.4803.480312.58320
Interest - School 2012 Issue

$2,197.00 $2,196.88 $2,196.88 $0.12 $0.00 $0.12
0.01%

1000.48.4803.480317.58320
Interest - Water Lines 2012 Issue

$950.00 $950.00 $950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1000.48.4803.480331.58320
Interest - General 2019 Refunding

$8,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,950.00 $0.00 $8,950.00
100.00%

1000.48.4803.480332.58320
Interest - General 2012 Issue

$6,056.00 $6,056.25 $6,056.25 ($0.25) $0.00 ($0.25)
0.00%

1000.48.4803.480333.58320
Interest - General 2013 Issue

$11,875.00 $7,812.50 $7,812.50 $4,062.50 $0.00 $4,062.50
34.21%

1000.48.4803.480334.58320
Interest - General 2018 Issue

$204,850.00 $106,125.00 $106,125.00 $98,725.00 $0.00 $98,725.00
48.19%

1000.48.4803.480335.58320
Interest - General Obligation - 2023 Issue

$31,065.00 $16,350.00 $16,350.00 $14,715.00 $0.00 $14,715.00
47.37%

1000.48.4803.480391.58320
Interest - Leases and Short Term Financing

$107,309.23 $71,170.02 $71,170.02 $36,139.21 $0.00 $36,139.21
33.68%

1000.99.9901.000000.59020
Transfer to Capital Projects

$706,282.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,282.00 $0.00 $706,282.00
100.00%

1000.99.9902.000000.59020
Transfer to HIgh School Building Fund

$35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
100.00%

1000.99.9999.000000.59025
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses

$0.00 $50,292.45 $50,292.45 ($50,292.45) $20,311.65 ($70,604.10)
0.00%

$46,086,118.17 $13,655,341.38 $13,655,341.38 $32,430,776.79 $647,806.94 $31,782,969.85Fund 1000 Total:
68.96%

Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 23



Town of Plymouth

Account Number / Description

Expenditure Budget Balance Report 7/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2025

6/30/2025To Date:

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance
% Remaining Bud

Summary Only

End of Report

$46,086,118.17 $13,655,341.38 $13,655,341.38 $32,430,776.79 $647,806.94 $31,782,969.85Grand Total:
68.96%

Printed: 11/13/2024 12:12:25 PM rptGLExpenditureBudBalReport: 2024.1.27 Page: 24



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

OTHER BUSINESS 



MUNICIPAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

Fiscal  Years Ended 

2018 - 2022

Revenues

Expenditures

Fund Balance

Debt

Taxes

Population

Enrollment

Grand Lists

Mill Rates

Bond Ratings

September 2024

        Click here to view the complete document

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/opm/finance/mfs-unit/municipal-fiscal-indicators/municipal-fiscal-indicators-2018-22---final.pdf?rev=fdd17952c6214973937f4b5f82918d12&hash=65770164C693075944D5DFE7052A1088


MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

OFFICE OF FINANCE 

To: Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 

From:  Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer 

Date: November 20, 2024 

Subject: Proposed MFAC meeting dates for Calendar Year 2025 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Below is a list of proposed meeting dates for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission for 
calendar year 2025.  The dates will be voted upon at the November 20, 2024 meeting of the 
Commission. 

MEETING DATES TIME LOCATION 

Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, May, 7, 2025  10:00 A.M. Board of Regents, Hartford, CT 
Wednesday, September, 10,  2025 10:00 A.M Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, November 19, 2025 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 

If there are any questions, please contact Bill Plummer at 860-418-6367 or Bill.Plummer@ct.gov or 
Lori McLoughlin at 860-418-6438 or Lori.McLoughlin@ct.gov.  

mailto:Bill.Plummer@ct.gov
mailto:Lori.McLoughlin@ct.gov

	Agenda - 11-20-2024 Meeting
	Draft Minutes - 8-14-2024 Meeting
	Municipal Audit Reports Update
	FY 2021-2023 Audit Submission History with 
	Danbury
	East Lyme
	Marlborough

	Derby
	Financial Overview - FY 2023-24/FY 2024-25
	Expenditure Detail - FY 2023-24/FY 2024-25
	Revenue Detail - FY 2023-24/FY 2024-25

	Hamden
	Financial Update to MFAC
	ARPA Update
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs. Actual Rev and Exp Summary
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs. Actual Rev Details
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs. Actual Exp Details

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	ARPA Report
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Results
	FY 2024-25 Expenditure Details by Department
	FY 2024-25 Revenue Report wiith Remaining Budget Balances
	FY 2024-25 Expenditure Report with Remaining Budget Balances

	Other Business
	Municipal Fiscal Indicators: 2018-2022 Edition
	Proposed Calendar Year 2025 Meeting Dates




